
TURNBULL CREEK 
Community Development District 

March 12, 2019 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

AGENDA 
 



March 5, 2019 

Board of Supervisors 

Turnbull Creek 
Community Development District 

475 West Town Place 
Suite114 

St. Augustine, Florida 32092 
District Website: www.turnbullcreekcdd.com 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 

Dear Board Members: 

The Turnbull Creek Community Development District Board of Supervisors Meeting is 
scheduled for Tuesday, March 12, 2019 at 6:00 P.M. at the Murabella Amenity 
Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida 32092. 
Following is the advance agendas for these meetings: 

I. Roll Call 

II. Audience Comments 

III. Staff Reports 
A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Duval Landscape) 

B. Engineer (Presenter: Mike Yuro) 
I. Rep01i 

IV. Consideration of Proposals for Treating of Ponds (Presenter: Lourens Erasmus) 

V. Discussion of Street Lighting (Presenter: Supervisor Labanowski) 

VI. Discussion of Social Group use of Amenity Center Meeting Room (Presenter: 
Supervisor Delbene) 

VII. Discussion of RFP Process for Amenity and Operations Services for Fiscal Year 
2020-2023 (Presenter: Jennifer Kilinski) 

VIII. Consideration of Fitness Equipment Proposal (Presenter: Mark Insel) 



IX. Staff Reports (Part 2) 
A. Attorney (Presenter: Jennifer Kilinski) 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

C. Operation Manager (ASG) - (Presenter: Lourens Erasmus) 
1. Report 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Mark Insel) 
l. Report 

X. Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 
A. Approval of Minutes of the January 8, 2019 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of January 31, 2019 and Statement of Revenues & 
Expenditures for the Period Ending January 31, 2019; Month-to-Month 
Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

XI. Other Business 

XII. Supervisor's Requests and Audience Comments 

XIII. Adjournment (Next Scheduled Meeting-May 14, 2019@ 6:00 p.m.) 

I look forward to seeing you at the meeting. If you have questions regarding any of the 
items on this agenda, please call me in advance of the meeting. 

Sincerely, 

E vvi.e¢o-T OYV€1' 

Ernesto Torres 
District Manager 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



MuraBella Pond Maintenance Proposals. 

Dear COD board members, 

Our pond maintenance contract has come to an end. We have to elect who and how we want the ponds 

to be treated starting the month of March 2019. 

I have collected 5 proposals from 3 proposers for the board to consider. I asked for two options on 

treating our ponds and all other services that they might perform. Estate management provided only 1 

option as they feel this is the best way to treat these ponds. All 3 companies are very capable of 

performing the regular maintenance on our ponds. They provide additional services like fish restocking, 

approved plantings on the shoreline and so forth. Future Horizons is our current contractor. 

Option 1: 

• Implement and maintain monthly aquatic plant management in the ponds within Mura Bella, St 

Augustine Florida. 

• Provide labor, equipment herbicides and technology to control algae, torpedo grass, baccopa, 

alligatorweed, pennyworth, etc. all the way to the shoreline in designated areas. 

• No herbicide shall be sprayed up on the pond bank. 

• Inspect and/or apply the herbicide once a month October through April and twice a month May 

through September to control and prevent the vegetation from establishing in designated areas. 

• Provide monthly reports. 

• Pick up trash along shoreline when treating and/or inspecting areas. 

• Use State approved herbicides, application techniques and certified applicators in treating the 

designated areas. 

• Provide additional follow up inspections, treatments and maintenance as needed to maintain 

the aquatic plant management program and other services set forth above. 

Option 2: 

• Implement and maintain monthly aquatic plant management in the ponds within MuraBella, St 

Augustine Florida. 

• Provide labor, equipment herbicides and technology to control algae and baccopa in designated 

areas. Shoreline vegetation will be allowed to grow ten feet from shoreline for large ponds and 

five feet from shoreline for small ponds. 

• Inspect and/or apply the herbicide once a month October through April and twice a month May 

through September to control and prevent the vegetation from establishing in designated 

areas. 

• Provide monthly reports. 

• Pick up trash along shoreline when treating and/or inspecting areas. 



• Use State approved herbicides, application techniques and certified applicators in treating the 

designated areas. 

Provide additional follow up inspections, treatments and maintenance as needed to maintain the 

aquatic plant management program and other services set forth above. 

What we paid in the past-

Option 1: $720 a month 

Option 2: $645 a month 

Proposals: 

Option 1: 

Future Horizons Inc. 

Estate Management Services, Inc. 

Aquatic Systems, Inc. 

Option 2: 

Future Horizons, Inc. 

Aquatic Systems, Inc. 

$1,175 a month 

$2,685.19 a month 

$2,841 a month 

$965 a month 

$1, 785 a month 

If you have any questions or concerns please contact me to discuss and provide possible answers. 

Thank you, 



Pond Maintenance Proposals. 

Scope 

Option 1: 

• Implement and maintain monthly aquatic plant management in the ponds (approximately 38.25 

acres) within Mura Bella, St Augustine Florida. 

• Provide labor, equipment herbicides and technology to control algae, torpedograss, baccopa, 

aligatorweed, pennyworth, etc. all the way to the shoreline in designated areas. 

• No herbicide shall be sprayed up on the pond bank. 

• Inspect and/or apply the herbicide once a month October through April and twice a month May 

through September to control and prevent the vegetation from establishing in designated areas. 

• Provide monthly reports. 

• Pick up trash along shoreline when treating and/or inspecting areas. 

• Use State approved herbicides, application techniques and certified applicators in treating the 

designated areas. 

• Provide additional follow up inspections, treatments and maintenance as needed to maintain 

the aquatic plant management program and other services set forth above. 

Option 2: 

• Implement and maintain monthly aquatic plant management in the ponds (approximately 38.25 

acres) within MuraBella, St Augustine Florida. 

• Provide labor, equipment herbicides and technology to control algae and baccopa in designated 

areas. Shoreline vegetation will be allowed to grow ten feet from shoreline for large ponds and 

five feet from shoreline for small ponds. 

• Inspect and/or apply the herbicide once a month October through April and twice a month May 

through September to control and prevent the vegetation from establishing in designated 

areas. 

• Provide monthly reports. 

• Pick up trash along shoreline when treating and/or inspecting areas. 

• Use State approved herbicides, application techniques and certified applicators in treating the 

designated areas. 

• Provide additional follow up inspections, treatments and maintenance as needed to maintain 

the aquatic plant management program and other services set forth above. 

Cost and term of rate guarantee. 

Insurance and certification: 

• Please provide proof off one million dollars liability insurance, vehicle insurance and workers 

compensation. 



Lake Services Proposal for 

MuraBella-Turnbull Creek CDD 

Partnership for Beautiful and Healthy Waterways 

,~ Aqi1atic Systems 
'-:; LAI<E & WETLAND SERVICES -

2100 NW 33rd Street • Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

800-432-4302 • www.aquaticsystems.com 



Everything a Lake Should Be 
~Aquatic Systems 
';a LAKE & WETLAND SERVICES -~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~~ SINCE1977 ~~~~~~~~~~-

February 11, 2019 

Mr. Lourens Erasmus 
MuraBella-Turnbull Creek CDD 
LO l West Positano Avenue 
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092 

VIA EMAIL: lerasmus@vesta propertyser vices.com 

Dear Mr. Erasmus: 

At your request, on February 6, 2019, we surveyed the ponds at MuraBella- Turnbull C r eek CDD . We recommend that this integrated Aquatic 
Systems, Inc. program of waterway management be initiated as soon as possible: 

Algae Management. Please recognize that some algae is of benefit to the water quality and food chain, enhancing the total 
ecosystem. 

Management of all existing noxious aquatic weeds growing in the waterway. Scheduled inspections, with treatment as necessary, lo prevent 
growth of new aquatic weed species through introduction by drainage or other natural processes. 

Management of the shorel ine grasses growing in the water to the water's edge. Currently grasses are being allowed to grow around the edge of 
the ponds to protect the shoreline from erosion due to wave action. Most of the grasses present, however, are non-native invasive species, that 
are diffic ult to control and eradicate, rather than beneficial native littoral vegetation. From ASl 's experience, spraying and ki ll ing these grasses 
is the most cost-effective method for removal, however, there would be an extended period as they die and break down, potentially fueling 
additional algae growth during this time. If this occurred and erosion control was still a goal the future installation and maintenance of native 
shoreline plants would be the most environmentally fri endly and aesthetic option. 

Triploid Grass Carp may be utilized by Aquatic Systems, Inc. for control of certain submerged aquatic weeds. T hese f ish will 
be stocked, if Aquatic Systems, Inc. detennines them to be beneficial. This program requires steel fi sh containment barrier(s) that meet or 
exceed Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission permit requirements to possess and stock steri le triploid grass carp for aquatic 
weed control. There are two box weirs on site, one has the required barriers in place and the other does not. We have included a one-lime fee to 
build and install the barriers for this weir which will allow additional grass carp to be restocked in the future. We do not charge any additional 
fees to stock/restock grass carp in the ponds we manage. 

Establishment of a professional reporting system for property management administration. 

We are recommending three monthly visits based upon the total size and perimeter of the lakes, to allow that all sites are inspected and/or 
treated each month. Additionally, Aquatic Systems, Inc. has a guaranteed 48 hr. response in-between our normal scheduled visits to address 
all service requests, at no additional charge to the association. 

Kindly sign the contract and return to us as soon as possible, so we may schedule your program. 

Mr. Erasmus, a waterway system thrives on the oxygen-producing and nutrient up-taking properties of its plant life. It is the intent of Aquatic Systems, 
Inc. to provide an ecological balance so that both the waterway ecosystem, including fish, animal life, and neighbori ng community can benefit. 

If you have any quest ions, please do not hesitate to contact me at 1-800-432-4302. 

We look forward to serving Murallella- Turnbull Creek C DD ! 

Katie Cabanillas 
Sales Manager/Biologist 
KEC/lms 

~Vertex Water Features Authorized Lake Aeration & Fountain Dealer 
2100 NW 33rd Street• Pompano Beach, FL 33069 • 1-800-432-4302 • www.agu aticsystems.com 

Ft. Myers• Ft. Pierce • Jacksonville• Miami •Pompano Beach •Sanford• Sarasota• St. Pete1·sburg • Sun City• Wesley 
Chapel • Winter Garden 



Aquatic Systems, Inc. 
Lake & Wetland Management Services 

Everything a Lake Should Be 
2100 NW 33'd Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Telephone: 1-800-432-4302 
\V\V\V .aquaticsystems.com 

This Agreement made the date set forth below, by and between Aquatic Systems, Inc., a Florida Corporation, hereinafter called 
"ASI", and 

Mr. Lourens Erasmus 
MuraBella~Turnbull Creek CDD 
101 West Positano Avenue 
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092 
(904) 94D-l 157 
I erasm us@v estapropertyse rvi ces .com 

Aquatic Services Agreement 

One~Year Agreement -Automatic Renewal 

Option 1 

Month Service is to Commence: ______ _ 
Date of this proposal: February 11, 2019 KEC-R-60 

hereinafter called "Customer". The parties hereto agree as follows: 

1. ASI agrees to manage certain \ake(s) and/or waterway(s) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the 
following location: 

Twenty One waterways (40,498 total linear foot perimeter) located at MuraBella-Turnbull Creek CDD in Saint 
Augustine, Florida. 

2. Minimum of THIRTY-SIX (36) inspections with treatment as required (once every 10 days). 

3. CUSTOMER agrees to pay ASI, its agents or assigns, the following smn for specified water management service: 

Annual Maintenance Program: 
Algae & Aquatic Weed Management 
Shoreline Grass Management to the Water's Edge 
Debris Removal 1 

Triploid Grass Carp Stocking & Permitting 
Sites #1 through #21 
Carp Barrier(s) Instal!ation/Fabrication 
Site #1: Repair or replacement of existing carp barrier 
included as needed to maintain compliance with Florida 

$ 2,550.00 
Included 
Included 

Monthly 

$ 291.00 Monthly 
As Required by ASI* 

As Required by ASI* 

Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission permit requirements. 
Management Reporting Included 

Tota! Prograin Investment $ 2,841.00 Monthly 

The above price is effective for 90 daysfro1n the date of this proposal. 
Additional Services: 
Three (3) Carp Barrier(s) Installation/Fabrication $250.00 Per Barrier 
Site #21 

1 Shoreline area to be cleaned is lhnited to 1 foot maximuni depth. Individual litter items to be renioved are limited to non-natural 
materials; such as, paper products, Styrofoam cups, plastic bags and aluminum cans that are accessible along the in1111ediate 
shoreline. Construction debris, shopping carts, discarded household appliances or any other objects not considered litter, are not 
included but can be removed at an additional cost. 

*Services pe1formed at ASI's sole discretion for the success of the Waterway Manage1nenl Program 

Ter1ns & Conditions of Aquatic Services Agreement 

1. If CUSTOMER does not directly own the areas where services are to be provided, CUSTOMER warrants and represents 
that he has control of these areas to the extent that he may authorize the specified services and in the event of dispute of 
ownership agrees to defend, indemnify and hold ASI harmless for the consequences of such services. 

Page 1of2 



2. ASJ will be reimbursed by the CUSTOMER for ad1ninistrative fees, compliance programs, invoicing or payment plans or 
similar expenses caused by requirements placed on ASI by the CUSTOMER that are not explicitly included in this 
contract's specifications. 

3. This Agreement shall have as its effective and anniversary date the first day of the 1nonth in which services are first 
rendered to the CUSTOMER. 

4. ASI, at its expense, shall maintain the following insurance coverage: Workman's Compensation (statutory limits), General 
Liability, Property Damage, Products and Completed Operations Liability, and Automobile Liability. 

5. If at any time during the term of this Agreement the government imposes any additional regulatory permit requirements 
or fees, this Agreement may be renegotiated to include these changes and the cost of the additional services and/or fees. 

6. Cyanobacteria identification and toxin testing are not included in this agreement. Cyanobactcria arc common throughout 
Florida waterways and our algae management program cannot guarantee the absence, elimination or control of 
cyanobacteria and toxins. ASI shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER, or others, for indirect, special or consequential 
damages resulting from the presence of cyanobacteria or cyanobacteria toxins in their waterbodies. 

7. ASI is not responsible under any circumstances for flooding or water damage from fouled \Yater level control structures 
resulting from ASI installing Carp Containment Barriers on the structures. 

8. Payment terms are net 30 days from invoice date. Al! amounts remaining due and owing 30 days after billing by SELLER 
shall bear interest at the rate of l.5o/o per month until paid in full. The CUSTOMER shall pay al! costs of collection, 
including liens and reasonable attorney's fees. ASI may cancel this Agreement, if CUSTOMER is delinquent more than 
sixty (60) days on their account. 

9. Upon the anniversary date, this Agreement shall automatically be extended for successive twelve-month periods, unless 
notice of non-renewal has been received by either party, in writing, at least thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary date. 
ASI may, with thirty (30) days' pre-notification, change pricing effective upon the next anniversary date. 

10. If at any time during the term of this Agreement, CUSTOMER feels ASI is not performing in a satisfactory manner, 
CUSTOMER shall inform ASI, by certified mail, return-receipt requested, stating the reasons for CUSTOMER'S 
dissatisfaction. ASI shall investigate and attempt to cure the defect. If, after 30 days from the giving of the original notice, 
CUSTOMER continues to feel ASI performance is unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may cancel this Agreement by giving 30 
days notice ("Second Notice") to ASI and paying all monies owing to the effective date of termination. 

11. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties hereto and no oral or written alterations or modifications 
of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both 
AS! and the CUSTOMER. 

Customer or Authorized Agent Signature Date 

Print Name and Title of Signer Print Company Name of Signer 

Aquatic Systems, Inc. Signature Date 

Page 2 of2 



Aquatic Systems, Inc. 
Lake & Wetland Management Services 

Everything a Lake Should Be 
2100 NW 33'' Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

Telephone: l-800-432-4302 
www.aquaticsystems.com 

This Agreement made the date set forth below, by and between Aquatic Systems, Inc., a Florida Corporation, hereinafter called "ASI", and 

Mr. Lourens Erasmus 
MuraBeHa-Turnbull Creek CDD 
101 West Positano A venue 
Saint Augustine, Florida 32092 
(904) 940-1157 
I eras m us@vestapropertyserv ices .com 

Date of this proposal: February 11, 2019 KEC-R-60 

hereinafter called "Customer". The parties hereto agree as follows: 

Aquatic Services Agreement 

One-Year Agreement - Automatic Renewal 

Option 2 

Month Service is to Commence: ______ _ 

l. ASI agrees to manage certain lake(s) and/or waterway(s) in accordance with the terms and conditions of this Agreement in the following location: 

Twenty One waterways (40,498 total linear foot perimeter) located at MuraBella-Turnbull Creek CDD in Saint Augustine, Florida. 

2. Minimum of THIRTY-SIX (36) inspections with treatment as required (once every 10 days). 

3. CUSTOMER agrees to pay ASI, its agents or assigns, the following sum for specified water management service: 

Annual Maintenance Program: 
Algae & Aquatic Weed Manage1nent 
Shoreline Grass Management to the Water's Edge 
Control of all grasses and brush beginning 5 feel offshore on 
ponds fl/, #3, #4, #5, #6, #8, #9,#J2, and #J4 through #20 

$ 1,494.00 
Included 
Included 

Monthly 

and JO feet on ponds #2, #7, #JO,# 11, # 13 and #21 to mitigate shoreline erosio11. 
Spot spniying for the control of large cal/ails and brush as well as 
control around culverts to ensure proper water flow between ponds 
will continue throughout. 
Debris Remova! 1 

Triploid Grass Carp Stocking & Permitting 
Sites #1 through #21 
Carp Barrier(s) Installation/Fabrication 
Site #1: Repair or replacement of existing carp barrier 
included as needed to maintain compliance with Florida 
Ffah and Wildlife Conservotion Commission permit requirements. 
Management Reporting 

Total Program Investment 

$ 291.00 Monthly 
As Required by ASI* 

As Required by ASI* 

Included 

$1,785.00 Monthly 

The above price is effective for 90 daysfro1n the date of this proposal. 
Additional Services: 
Three (3) Carp Barrier(s) Installation/Fabrication $250.00 Per Barrier 
Site #21 

1 Shoreline area to be cleaned is limited to 1 foot maximum depth. Individual litter items to be removed are limited to non-natural materials; 
such as, paper products, Styrofoam cups, plastic bags and aluminum cans that are accessible along the immediate shoreline. Construction 
debris, shopping carts, discarded household appliances or any other objects not considered litter, are not included but can be removed at an 
additional cost. 

*Services pe1formed at ASI's sole discretion for the success of the Waterway Management Program 

Ter1ns & Conditions of Aquatic Services Agreement 

l. If CUSTOMER does not direclly own the areas where services are to be provided, CUSTOMER warrants and represents 
that he has control of these areas to the extent that he may authorize the specified services and in the event of dispute of 
ownership agrees to defend, indemnify and hold ASI harmless for the consequences of such services. 

Page 1of2 



2. ASI will be reimbursed by the CUSTOMER for administrative fees, compliance programs, invoicing or payment plans or 
similar expenses caused by requirements placed on ASI by the CUSTOMER that are not explicitly included in this 
contract's specifications. 

3. This Agreement shall have as its effective and anniversary date the first day of the month in which services are first 
rendered to the CUSTOMER. 

4. ASI, at its expense, shall maintain the following insurance coverage: Workman's Compensation (statutory limits), Genera! 
Liability, Property Damage, Products and Completed Operations Liability, and Automobile Liability. 

5. If at any time during the term of this Agreement the government imposes any additional regulatory pennit requirements 
or fees, this Agreement may be renegotiated to include these changes and the cost of the additional services and/or fees. 

6. Cyanobacteria identification and toxin testing are not included in this agreement. Cyanobacteria are common throughout 
Florida waterways and our algae management program cannot guarantee the absence, elimination or control of 
cyanobacteria and toxins. ASI shall in no event be liable to CUSTOMER, or others, for indirect, special or consequential 
damages resulting from the presence of cyanobacteria or cyanobacteria toxins in their waterbodies. 

7. ASI is not responsible under any circumstances for flooding or water damage from fouled water level control structures 
resulting from ASI installing Carp Containment Barriers on the structures. 

8. Payment tern1s are net 30 days from invoice date. All amounts remaining due and owing 30 days after billing by SELLER 
shall bear interest at the rate of l .5o/o per month until paid in full. The CUSTOMER shall pay all costs of collection, 
including liens and reasonable attorney's fees. ASI may cancel this Agreement, if CUSTOMER is delinquent more than 
sixty (60) days on their account. 

9. Upon the anniversary date, this Agreement shall automatically be extended for successive twelve-month periods, unless 
notice of non-renewal has been received by either party, in ·writing, at least thirty (30) days prior to the anniversary date. 
ASI may, with thirty (30) days' pre-notification, change pricing effective upon the next anniversary date. 

10. If at any time during the term of this Agreement, ClJSTOMER feels ASl is not performing in a satisfactory manner, 
CUSTOMER shall inform ASI, by certified mail, return-receipt requested, stating the reasons for CUSTOMER'S 
dissatisfaction. ASI sha!! investigate and attempt to cure the defect. If, after 30 days from the giving of the original notice, 
CUSTOMER continues to feel ASI performance is unsatisfactory, CUSTOMER may cancel this Agreement by giving 30 
days notice ("Second Notice") to ASI and paying all monies owing to the effective date of termination. 

11. This Agreement constitutes the entire Agreement of the parties hereto and no oral or written alterations or modifications 
of the terms contained herein shall be valid unless made in writing and accepted by an authorized representative of both 
AS! and the CUSTOMER. 

Customer or Authorized Agent Signature Date 

Print Name and Title of Signer Print Company Name of Signer 

Aquatic Systems, Inc. Signature Date 

Page 2 of 2 



Site Map 

MuraBella 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Waterway Map 
• -drainage weirs 

Created on: 2 / 11/ 2019 



~ 

r 
DATE iMMIOD/YYYYJ 

ACOR De CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE 01 / 18/ 2019 

~ 
THIS CERTIFICATE IS ISSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS 
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, EXTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES 

BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED 
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. 

IMPORTANT: If the certificate holder Is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. 
If SUBROGATION IS WAIVED, subject to the terms and conditions of the policy, certain policies may require an endorsement. A statement on 
this certificate does not confer rights to the certificate holder In lieu of such ondorscmont(s). 

PRODUCER 1 -404 -4 35 -8000 ~NT ACT 
N ... ME: Certificates Atlanta 

Intogr o USA Inc. f..t1f.Ntk e'!!J· 40 4-435-8000 
FAX 404-439-8001 !~ Ho) 

dba Integr o Insurance Brokers E·MAIL 
Cer tificatesAtlanta~integrogroup . com 200 Glsnridge Point Parkway "DD RESS: 

Suite 400 INSURERISI AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC# 

Atlanta, GA 30342 INSURER A , ACB AMER INS CO 22667 - -
INSUREO INSURER B; OLD REPUBLIC INS CO 24147 
SOLITUDE LAKE MANAGEMENT OBA AQUATIC SYSTEMS -

INSURER C ACE PROP & CAS INS CO 20 699 
OBA VERTEX WATER FEATURES I REN755 ) 
1320 BROOKWOOD DR STE H INSURER D: ALLIANZ UNDERWRITERS INS co 36420 

INSUREJ'IE : 
LITTLE ROCK, AR 72202-1412 INSURER F 

I 

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER· 55179 75 3 REVISION NUMBER· 

THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THE POLICIES OF INSURANCE LISTEO B::LOW HAV: BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIOD 
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONJITION o= ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS 
CERTIFICATE MAY BE ISSUED OR MAY PERTAIN THE INSURANCE AFFoqoEO BY THE POLICIES OESCRIBEO HEREIN IS SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS. 
EXCLUSIONS ANO CONDITIONS OF SUCH POLICIES. LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS. 

1~f: TYPE OF INSURANCE ~~~~-= POLICY NUMBER __L~~~%f;W~~a~~%)'~~~1 LIMITS 

A X COMMERCIALGENERALLIABILITY OGLG2724033l 10/01/ 18 10/ 01/lS EACHOCCuRRENCE 
. -~ ~ 'U'AT.ii\GtltlKEl'J·r~t~o<-----"--'----'------1 

! 5 , 000,000 

--- CLAl\IS.\li\CE ~OCCUR _P"'R.,..Ecc~,,,11 • .,.se"s'-'1"'E•...,,,ot"'t"..c""'•"'nce...._1 _...:.._.:...:._.:...;_.:...;_.:...;_.:...__ _ _ I I 5, 000,000 

~ ------------
GE, l AG<iREG.\li: Lit.'l f APPLIES PER 

~ POLICY X FJrtr X lOC 

OTHER 

B ~OMOBILE LIABILITY 

Ix ANY /.UTO 
I OWNED - SC•IEOUL: C! 
__ AUTOS ONLY _ AUTOS 

HIREO NDN·Ol"INED 
i-- AUTOS ONLY - AUTOS ONLY 

C ..::_1 UMBRELLA LIAB ~ OCCUR 

i 

__ ex_c_e~s_s_L~IA_a ____ CLAU.IS·\IAD!:4 

OED RETENTIO\S lO, OOO 

At. YPHOPRIEl ORJPAH lt.ER E XE'c..,11•1e 
OFFICERJP.1E1.'BEREXC ... UOED" 
(M1indatory In NI~) 

~~~~~:ff15~ tftgPCHA T IOP..S t>elOA 

A Errors & O:nieeions 

D Contractors Pollution 

YI N 

El U / A 

MWTB314124 

XOOG27239420 

MWC314123 

OGLG2724033l 

USL000 l 0318 

10/01 / 18 

10/01/ 18 

10/01/18 

10/01/ 18 

10/01/ 19 

MEO EXP 1Anrono person) ! 5,000 

I ~ 5,000,000 

I 5,000,000 
PE:RSONJ\l & A.UV \NJU-'~-'-y-f-'------'---'----I 

GE NERA.. AGGR!OGAT-==---1_:____:.__:_:_.:...;__:_:__:_ __ 1 
1'R00UCTS · CO\IP,OP AGC: ! 5, 000 ,000 

s 
C01.,Btf>,5. 0 SINGLE LIMli' s 2,000,000 ~aa09.£._M!J__ _____ ;__......; ____ I 

BOD'l Y INJURY (Fer per~o") s 
60::J1L y INJURY (FC! acoaen·1 I 

s 
I 

5 ,000,000 s l0 /0 1/ 19 E~CH OCCV~~E~CE 
~~ :=..;""'---..,..;:...... _______ I 

I s 5 ,000,000 

s 
10/01 / 19 x ~~~l U l f: I ~~H· 

f:L EAChACCIOt~T S 2,000, 000 

El OISEASE · EAE\'~.OYEE S 2, 000, 0 00 

El O>SEASE- POLICYLIMIT S 2,000,000 
10/01/ 15 Bach Act/ Aggregate S, 000 , 000 

04 /01 / 18 10/0 1/ 19 Each lncident/ Agg 5 , 000,000 

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS t LOCATIONS t VEHICLES {AC ORO '01, Addit ional Remark s Sctledule, m1iy be a1uchtd If more 1p1ct ls rtQuiftd) 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER 

Evidence of Coverage 

ACORD 25 (2016/03) 
Erin .Jonae~integrogroup .com ATL 
55179763 -

CANCELLATION 

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED POLICIES BE CANCELLEO BEFORE 
THE EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN 
ACCORDANCE WITH THE POLICY PROVISIONS. 

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE 

~d-r-<1<- ~-udf 
© 1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved. 

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD 



CHUBB" Chubb European Group SE 
UK Head Office: 
The Chubb Building, 
JOO Leadenhall Street, 
London, EC3A 3BP. 

020 7173 7000 tel 
020 7173 7800 fax 

www.chubb.com 

CERTIFICATE OF l i\'SURANCE - PUBLIC A~D PRODUCTS LIABILITY 

I his is to cenify that a policy of insurance as described below has been issued to the Policyholder and the 
coverage thereby is as rol!ows:-

THE L~SL"RED Ren tokll lnitial Pie and Subsidiary Companies 

CERTIFICATE HOLDER Rentokll North America lnc 

POLICY NUl\IBER lJKCA IC75338 

TYPE OF f.'SURA:'iCE Public & ProducLS Liabilny 

THE C0'.\1PANY Chubb European Group Ltd 

PERIOD m· lf"DEM~ITY I" October 201 8 to 30th September 2019 both days inclusive LST 

LIMIT OF LIABILITY 

Prorcsslonal Indemnity Llablllty USO 1,000,000 any one occurrence and in the annual aggregate 

l\othing herein contained ~hall in any way be held or construed to vary alter or waive any of the tcnns 
conditions or pro\~Sions of the Policy. 

Signed for and on behalf of the Company 

Chubb Europ=an Group SE 
31" August 2018 

THE POLICY DOCUMENT IS 01'L\' SUM;\IAlUSEO U\' nus CERTIFICATE FOR FULL 
ll'ifOR.\'lATION RLFER TO r m: POLIC' 

l l /\ugus~ 20t 6 Pa~• l M Ccn StJ 
~"eo f.,.IOfJN1 Grcc.;i fUl'l'i 't " 't• •Ut"K l'll.""t!'fo• J! 12092 .. , S!t· t J .. !"s'r·< ' \., . .. , ... ,., ff'i Sk"t.O~;c . , :cou1~,,.,.11 .St.ff I. ~£C3A 38P ;1u!hll.'1l..'""t:Jl l:t! 

/ltl/'Cff"'IU. R111- •• t•O'l lwtro,:•1 ••""0 Tfi.:4J~ ; ; the f · .rit .11 ((;r~V:I "'-!"Ot,!t 1 ,,• tN Ft...dr<tt .• J R•,.., 11!.C."'I ;.,_ •..,,,, ff fL'l dut ·ls C• ~ bt fO.if'oJ C.111"f If 1tllp1J1 rtl1l'tl lu Ofl (:A/ 

Oil.<!1:J £1.to~Jl'I Gr:JJP t.Jm;!r-1 ,,, ~ suts ~ 111 oJ 1 US r-i'tl •J ··~ Cl'. CD t - ... :N t11i ·~sr r s1T1 CC'Tlf'4 ~1.' '·~ ' o.1n cl '"' Ct:1i1"° C•.:1.p ol «~tM, es. Cor.~~u· ·ll1. Oli.b:> fr..n,.'1/!Jn 
Gau.p t .. .,,1ti is Ju?>~et,, ctrt! n tJS l~•s 11ta 1t1 .. t1r1W-"tJ 1r. 1t o :,o.i to t u, UN 1•( ra X..0 1! snct.:;i.11 1r1~r.,L('('J JOhltl'I rr-11 oret"10,1 u /rt.rt P""V• ·e'·iz w 1er01 1»ttt11 cl11ms to cetr111J 

tno • ..r~11sr1 °' tr.t11,u . 1r:c lt'.JITI 1nr;•m1 ct rtJ,n t1JM1 of •ctmt.u ., er c..cwcltd ,..,t't ct 'l .:.n «'~'1lt'fJ 11t1: ttu Wt 61s...c:1t11 c ... r Mt t1m11u t:J.. l11n. SJ"'• NC1t11 teo1t1, H:J1tfl Si.:un. 
CtiN V.4 Cr,f:lu 



DATE 
SUPPLEMENT TO CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE 01/15/2019 

NAME OF INSURED: SOLITUDE LAXE MANAGEMENT OBA AQUATIC SYS~EMS 

OBA VERTEX WATER SYSTEMS {REN755) 

SUPP (10/00) 



~ 1\quatic Systetns 
~ 1..\1n: I:\: \\ 'ET l. ,, ~n s 1·;1mc 1~ :-; 

MuraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD 

Waterway Inspection Report 
Reason for Inspection: Waterway Service Proposal 

Inspection Date: 2/6/2019 

Prepared for: 
Lourens Erasmus 

MuraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD 
I 01 W. Positano Ave. 

Saint Augustine, FL 32092 

Prepared by: 

Katie Cabanillas, Sales Manager 

Aquatic Systems, Inc. Jacksonville Field Office 

Corporate Headquatters 

2100 N.W. 33nl Street, Pompano Beach, FL 33069 

1-800-432-4302 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 

Comments: Requires attention 

Torpedogrnss, Alligatorweed along edge of pond 1-4 ft. out. Barriers in place on large weir box. 

Site: 2 

Comments: Requires attention 

Primrose willow growing up along edge of pond and Torpedograss 1-3 ft. along edge. Water 
visibility low, trace amounts of filamentous algae. 

A uatic S stems, Inc. 1-800-432-4302 

2/6/2019 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 

Comments: Requires attention 

Heavy growth ofTorpedograss, Pennywort, and Alligatorweed around entire perimeter of pond. 

Comments: Requires attention 

Intermittent patches ofTorpedograss, Pennywort, Alligatorweed, Cattail, and Primrose Willow 
around shore I ine. 

1-800 -432-4302 

2/6/2019 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 

Comments: Requires attention 
Torpcdograss & Pennywort 1-3 ft. out along shoreline. 

Comments: Requires attention 
Torpedograss & Pennywort 1-3 ft. out along shoreline. 

1-800-432-4302 

2/6/2019 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDDWaterway Inspection Report 

Site: 7 

Comments: Requires attention 
Torpedograss & Pennywort 1-3 ft. out along shoreline. Minor patches of filamentous algae. 

Comments: Normal growth observed 

Lesser amounts of shoreline grasses along edge- minor amounts of damaged All igatorwced and 
filamentous algae in ends of pond. 

A uatic S stems, Inc. 1-800-432-4302 

2/6/2019 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 2/6/2019 

Comments: Normal growth observed 

Trace amounts of A lligatorweed and Primrose willow along edge of pond. 

Comments: Requires attention 

Heavy Alligatorweed and Torpedograss 1-4 ft. out along perimeter. 

A uatic S stems, Inc. 1-800-432-4302 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 

Site: 11 

Comments: Nonna! growth observed 
Minor filamentous algae along edge of pond and patches of Primrose Willow growing out from shoreline. 

Comments: Requires attention 

Torpedograss, All igatorweed, and filamentous algae along edge of pond 1-4 ft. out from 
shoreline. 

A uatic S stems, Inc. 1-800-432-4302 

2/6/2019 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 2/6/2019 

Comments: Site looks good 

Trace amounts of Alligatorweed and Torpedograss in ends and comers of pond. 

Comments: Requires attention 

Torpedograss, Pennywort, and Alligatorweed growing out 1-3 ft. from edge of pond. 

1-800-432-4302 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 2/6/2019 

Comments: Nonna! growth observed 

Minor isolated patches ofTorpedograss. 

Comments: Requires attention 

Moderate amounts of filamentous algae in ends of ponds and along edge, growing in around 
damaged Alligatorweed. 

A uatic S stems, Inc. 1-800-432-4302 

• • 'f : ! ~~" ~ : .. ~!'~ '"·""' . , . 
..;: ...... I • ' "Jl , • · ~E: >_,' • ... ~·r_ ,.. a.,...A' 

"~' • ~ .. ·"" ':iJt •' r : ~ • 

' ,; _,",.. " .... 
" I • ' • ., 

.a._ '• __.!! •· :" \i ~, I 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 21612019 

Comments: Nonna! growth observed 
Lesser amounts of Torpedograss and Alligatorweed in isolated patches along edge. 

Comments: Nonna! growth observed 

Minor patches of Alligatorweed along perimeter, appear to be damaged by herbicide. 

A uatic S stems, Inc. 1-800-432-4302 



uraBella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 

Site: 19 

Comments: Requires attention 

Heavy growth ofTorpedograss along the perimeter of the pond, 1-4 ft . out. Filamentous growing 
in and around the grasses. 

Comments: Normal growth observed 

Minor amounts of Alligatorweed along perimeter. 

1-800-432-4302 

2/6/2019 



Murabella- Turnbull Creek CDD Waterway Inspection Report 2/6/2019 

Comments: Site looks good 
Trace amounts of Torpedograss along edge of pond. 

Management Summary 
The main concern for the ponds at Murabellaffumbull Creek COD is the control of nuisance grasses along the shoreline. Many ponds have 
native shoreline growth like Pennywort and Cattail, but the majority of the growth is non-native invasive vegetation, namely Torpedograss and 
Alligatorweed, which will continue to spread without treatment. 

Certain types oflittoral growth are recommended in the future if the goal of the COD is to mai ntain the shorel ine integrity. Native species like 
Duck potato, Pickerel weed, and Arrowhead are attract ive plants that can be installed on the littoral shelves and will protect the bank from wave 
erosion. They can also act as a catch area for fertil izer and other nutrients from surrounding lawns. These plantings can come with additional 
maintenance, however, to keep the noxious invasive grasses out of the desirable native plants. 

Trace amounts of submersed aquatic vegetation was noted in the ponds- barriers should be reinstalled on the weir on pond 2 1 to bring the ponds 
up to code for Grass Carp stocking. Pond I's barriers are still in good condition. Minor surface algae was seen in selecl ponds. Shoreline grasses 
often act as a substrate for algae to grow upon and can aggravate algae problems. 

Recommendations/ Action Items 
Aquatic Systems, Inc. (ASI) recommends implementing an integrated treatment plan including the use of herbicides and Triploid Grass Carp in 
order to control aquatic weeds, shoreline grasses, and algae at Murabella/ Turnbull Creek COD. Our proposal includes these services as well as 
unlimited 48 hour or less call back service, professional consultation, and periodic inspections by management to ensure our services are of the 
highest quality. In addition to our regular services, our team is capable of performing nutrient abatement, water cl arification, a wide range of 
water quality test ing, bathymetric mapping, & shoreline plantings. Our associated fountain company, Vertex, provides aeration and fountain 
services. 

We appreciate the opportunity to bid on this property. Please do not hesitate to contact us should you have any questions or concerns regarding 
our proposal or any of our additional services. We look forward to hearing from you soon. 

Kindest regards, 

Katie E. Cabanillas 
Sales Manager/Biologist 

A uatic S stems, Inc. 1-800-432-4302 



Our Commitment to Responsible Lake Management 

Aquatic Systems has been effectively managing Florida lakes, ponds, wetlands and uplands using targeted treatments based 

on scientific research for over 40 years. Headquartered in Pompano Beach and operating throughout the state of Florida, 

we are committed to the restoration and maintenance of naturally occurring freshwater lakes and ponds, man-made storm 

water/pollution retention ponds, wetlands and preserves. 

Our Commitment to You 
We believe that forming long-lasting partnerships 

with our customers is key to attaining beautiful, 

healthy waterways for all to enjoy. 

You can expect us to: 

• Respond to all calls within 48 hours, our 
average is 97% response in under a day 

• Deliver detailed reports after every visit 

• Be available for board or community meetings 

to give presentations or just answer questions 

• Propose and promote methods that are better 

for the environment and more cost effective 

over time 

Environmental Mission 
We hire degreed biologists with the knowledge 

and experience to continuously assess and make 

recommendations based upon the conditions present 

each time they enter your property for service. 

In addition to the tests we run for customers, our team 

of scientists engage in ongoing research to improve 

our lake management technology. Our goal is to 

find environmentally sound solutions that overcome 

this growing problem in the challenging Florida 

environment. 

We use the observations of our service teams and 

the research from our labs to find and promote earth

friendly products and methods to treat both common 

and challenging water problems. 

Your Personal Lake & Wetland Management Team 

Gary Ribbink 

General Manager 

A.A. in Engineering, 
Seminole State 
College of Florida. 
35 years' experience. 

Katie Cabanillas 

Sales Manager 

B.S. in Environmental 
Science and Biology, 
Berry College. 
Four years' 
experience. 

David Cottrell 

District Manager 

B.S. in Botany and Plant 
Biology, University of 
Florida. 
20 years' experience. 

www.aguaticsystems.com • 800.432.4302 

Derek Byrnes 

Service Manager & 

Regional Biologist 

B.A. in Biology, 
University of Northern 
low a. 
Four years' experience. 

Sam Sardes 

Weed Science 

Director, Certified 

Lake Professional 

M.S. in Agronomy, 
University of Florida. 
Five years exper ience. 



Your Local Area Satisfied ASI Customers 

11 field offices throughout the 
state to service our customers 

Golf Course 
Plantation at Ponte Vedra 
Ponte Vedra Inn & Club 
Sawgrass Country Club 

Community Development District 
Durbin COD 

Town Center at Palm Coast COD 
Fleming Island Plantation COD 

Home Owners Association 
Ponte Vedra Lakes Master 
Seaside at the Crossroads 

Samara Lakes 

Government 
City of St Augustine 
City of Jacksonville 

www aquaticsystems.com • 800.432.4302 



Aquatic Management Programs 
Working in Florida Waterways Since 1977 
Our beautiful Florida environments! We work and live in them every day! Aquatic Systems restores and maintains ponds, 
lakes, wetlands and preserves. Our exceptional results stem from using balanced and ecologically-compatible technologies. 

Algae and Aquatic Weed Control 
• Treatments targeted to the specific algae or plant in each water body 

• Ongoing research to determine the underlying causes of overgrowth 

• Scheduled treatments with management reporting 

• Degreed, state certified and licensed aquatic technicians 

Wetland and Upland Mitigation Services 
• Design, creation and restoration of natural areas 

• Exotic plant control and removal 

• Mitigation management and government reporting 

• Compliance violation correction services 

• State certified and licensed natural areas field technicians 

Midge Fly and Mosquito Control 
• Treatment for year-round control of nuisance organisms: swarming 

midge flies, mosquito larvae, leeches and more 

• State licensed and insured in public health pest control 

Aquatic Lab and Field Testing and Research 
• Experienced field biologists for field testing 

• In-house labs for water quality testing and algae identification 

• Aquatic weed science research lab to find better treatments 

• Bathymetric mapping 

• Easy to understand reports 

• Staff biologist avai lable for your questions 

Vertex Lake Aeration and Floating Fountains 
• Sales, installation, service and repair by well-trained technicians of: 

- Bottom diffused aeration systems to improve overall water quality 

- Custom design/build of floating fountains up to 60 horsepower with 
spectacular display heights from 1 O' to 100' 

Fisheries Management 
• Triploid grass carp to help control aquatic weeds 

• Redear and bluegill help control midge flies 

• Sport fish including largemouth bass, catfish and bluegill 

www.aguaticsystems.com • 800.432.4302 



Assessment Services 
Lake Water Quality Testing and Research Services 
Aquatic Systems has a fully staffed, in-house laboratory to provide complete water testing services to our clients. Laboratory 

data have many uses; including determining suitability of water for recreation or for irrigation. All water chemistry and bacteria 

test reports include full explanations and an aquatic biologist is available at our laboratory to answer all your questions. 

The team, shown below, consists of the top professionals in lake science and experienced regional biologists who receive 

ongoing training to perform all tests to the highest standards. 

FIELD ASSESSMENT SAMPLING 
From identifying potential source 

points for excessive nutrients to 

oxygen and temperature levels; your 

assessments are performed by our 
highly trained held biologists. 

ALGAE IDENTIFICATION LAB 
To treat the algae, it's important to 

know what type of algae you are 

having problems with. We can identify 

both the type of algae and whether or 

not it is toxic 

BATHYMETRIC LAKE MAPPING 
How deep is your lake? How thick 

is the vegetation? A 3-D map of the 
lake will help us treat the water more 

efficiently and/or specify the most 
effective aeration system. 

AQUATIC PLANT AND ALGAE LAB 
Our in-house research lab studies 

difficult to control invasive species to 

find the most effective rate and types 
of treatments that minimize potential 

harm to the environment. 

www.aauatjcsystems com • 800.432.4302 

WATER QUALITY LAB 
Water is more than Hp. It is 

comprised of a multitude of nutrients 

and particulates. Our lab scientists can 

perform over 30 specialized tests to 

determine your water's true chemistry. 

CONSULTING SERVICES 
Our experts are available for water 

resource management presentations, 

or to just answer questions at your 

meetings. Continuing Education Units 

(CEUs) are also available. 



ESTATE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, Inc. 

February 12, 2019 

MuraBella Ponds 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W. Positano Avenue 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
Ph: 904-940-1157 
Cell : 904-536-6217 

305 Indigo Drive, Brunswick, GA 31525 
888-307-6637 Toll Free 

(912) 466-9800 Main Office 
(9 J 2) 261-8882 Fax 

www.A2Zponds.com 

Email: LErasm us@vestaprope1tyservices.com 

Re: Pond Management 

Dear Lourens Erasmus, 

Thank you for the opportunity to meet with you and provide you with a services proposal. I have 
attached the pond management proposal and a copy of your Semaps. The pond management 
proposal only includes the services specified. You mentioned the need for Triploid Carp 
stocking, fou ntain maintenance, as well as aquatic plantings. We can tailor these serv ices with 
our pond proposal, however it works out for your needs. I will provide basic costs for these 
serv ices and then you can help us formulate a proposal that integrates in with our pond 
management proposal. 

Trip lo id Grass Carp are used as integrated pest management that serves as a good complement to 
our herbicide services . Generally, carp are stocked at a rate of 15-20 per acre and then restock 
eve1y other year at a rate of 3-4 per acre. Our cost for carp are $9.56 for the 8-1 O" size carp. We 
have a delivery fee of $7 5. 00. We can stock these carp at whatever rates you specify as a stand 
alone sale or it can be incorporated into your monthly pond management cost. 

Fountain maintenance is best performed on an as needed basis for repairs. We can perform 
annual removal and cleaning service for $254.80 per fountain. Our labor rate of fountain repairs 
is $124 .69 per hour plus parts costs. Upon receiving a service request on fountains, we provide a 
repair cost proposal prior to performing any work. This service would be difficult to incorporate 
into our monthly cost because it tends to be unpredictable. Once we have managed these 
fountains for awhile, we will be better suited to answer your questions about replacement? 



Aquatic plantiugs in your area, generally consist of a blend of the following plant types. 

• S partina baceri 
• Spartina patens 
• B lne Flag Iris 
• Pickerel 
• Sagitarria Lancifoloia 

March through June, we use bareroot plants for our projects. Bareroot tends to be less expensive 
than plugs or pots. Mid June through Mid November, we use plugs or pots only. Late season 
plantings generally need established root systems (plugs/pots) in order to transition through the 
season. The following are rough prices. These prices do improve with quantity orders. 

• Bareroot 
• Plugs 
• Pots 

$1.50 - $1.85 each installed 
$2.25 - $2. 75 each installed 
$3.50 - $5.25 each installed 

We can incorporate a set number of planting each year into your pond management monthly cost. 
We will need your direction on quantities and expectations in order to detennine monthly costs. 

I hope this helps and again that you for the opportunity. 

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at 863-632-2959. 

Sincerely, 

Joey Louks 
Estate Management Services, Inc. 



~r'~ 
ESTATE MANAGEMENT SERVICES, Inc. 

305 Indigo Drive, Brunswick, GA 31525 
888-307-6637 Toll Free 

(912) 466-9800 Main Office 
(912) 26 1-8882 Fax 

Pond Management Proposal 

To: MuraBella Date: 02/12/2019 

From: 

Lourens Erasmus 
101 W. Positano Avenue 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092 
Ph: 904-940-1157 
Cell: 904-536-6217 
Email: LErasmus@vestaprope1iyservices.com 

Joey Louks 

Estate Management Services is a Land and Pond Management service based in Brunswick, Georgia with 
branch offices in Jacksonville, FL, Orlando, FL, Scottsboro, AL, Bluffton, SC, Myrtle Beach, SC, 
Charleston, SC, Wilmington, NC, Springfield, Missouri and Branson, Missomi. Estate Management 
Services has a commercial contractors' license in aquatics for the states of Georgia, Florida, Alabama, 
South Carolina, North Carolina, Tennessee, Mississippi, and Missouri. Estate Management Services is 
insured for five million dollars. All of the equipment necessa1y for pond management is provided by 
Estate Management Services. 

On 12111/2019, the pond(s) located at MuraBella were smveyed and these were my findings. There is a 
total of21 pond(s), which equals approximately 59.89 acres. This area is limited flow, which is 
connected by a canal or a culvert system. 

Our pond management contract also includes the following maintenance. 

• Algae Control 

• Underwater and Floating Vegetation Control 

• Shoreline Weed Control 



• Trash and debris removal on each visit. 

• Annual baseline water chemistry testing with written recommendation for solutions for 
improvements if needed. 

• A written annual culvert or outfall inspection report. This inspection is limited to the exposed 
portions of the culve1t or outfall structure. We will also inspect surrounding rip rap areas for 
erosion issues. We will suggest solutions or improvements if needed. 

• Due to the NPDES Storm water regulations, we will provide a bathymetry survey on up to two of 
your pond(s) yearly. This bathymetry survey will provide detailed maps of your pond(s) and 
provide critical infonnation pertaining to sediment accumulation. 

• We will also electronically store all treatment records per NPDES pesticide discharge permit 
requirements for a period of five years. 

• Each cunent pond contract will also have access to our annual Triploid Carp sale. Generally, 
the sale provides a 25-35% savings off of our standard cost. 

• Each pond management contract will have annual oversight and review by one of our Certified 
Master Pond and Storm water managers (CMPS). 

• Upon your request, we can also make suggestions for fisheries improvements, sediment dredge 
solutions, and aeration needs. 

Our service schedule will be 21 scheduled visits per year (1 visit in December, January, and February and 
2 visits in the remaining months). Additional visits are no charge if deemed needed. A field activity 
report will be provided to let you know what was accomplished each visit. You will also have access to 
our quarterly e1nail newsletter that discusses current issues, updates, and system improvements. 

The objective for the pond(s) at Mura Bella is to improve on the overall aesthetics and function of your 
pond system. The investment for your pond management program will be: $32,222.28 annual that will 
be broken down in to 12 equal monthly payments of$2,685.19 per month. Upon approval of proposal, 
a formal contract will follow for signature. 

Initial: 

Print Name Signature 

02-12-19 __________ _ 

Email Date 

Phone# 



FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. 
1-800-682-1187 

info@futurehorizonsinc.com 
www .futurehorizonsinc.com 

Future Horizons, Inc. is a full service aquatic management firm devoted to providing service 
for lalces, ponds, drainage canals, and other types of waterways in Florida since 1976. 

Water features such as retention ponds, lalces, and waterways, on your site, play both a 
functional and aesthetic part of the overall appearance and enjoyment of the landscape. If left 
unchecked, your water features can change from a sparkling asset to a troublesome eyesore over 
time. 

We provide our customer with a variety of services including: 

Invasive and exotic aquatic vegetation control in lalces, ponds, reservoirs, and canals 
• Invasive and exotic upland vegetation control 
• Lake and pond fountain and aeration installation and service 
• Factory certified sales service center for Kasco Marine and Otterbine Barebo fountain and 

aeration systems 
• Native fish stocking 
• Triploid grass carp stocking 

Assistance with permitting for state waters herbicide treatment applications and grass carp 
• Mechanical aquatic vegetation removal and disposal 
• Water control structure maintenance and repair 
• Grass carp barrier construction and maintenance 

Retail sales of variety of personal pond maintenance chemicals and equipment 
Water quality testing and analysis 

We would be happy to do a free site evaluation and answer any questions you may have 
regarding your waterway. You may contact our office at 800-682-1187 or the e-mail address shown 
above. We look forward to servicing your aquatic needs. 



~ 
roposa 

~ ' I ol 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. 
"Tomonow's Products & Services Today" 

P.O. Box 1115 
HASTINGS FL 32145 

Phone: 1·800·682·1187 

l'llOl'OSM.MMrrnll TO Affiemty Vestn l'llOlle 904-536-6217 lOATI! 0210512019 

ll1llUT IOI W. Posilnno Avenue .IDB- Aquatic Weed Control 

art.&TATl!anllll'COOI • 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

.IOlll.OCATIOH 
Murnbelln - Turnbull Creek COD 

AllCll:le:T l DATI Df PLNIS J--
~ Lourens Erasmus Febru~_, 2019 Jernsmu~estl_IP_ro~serv ces.com .# 
:?'Ute Propose he111bjl lo furnish maltrlal and labot camplele 111 accoidance wtlh spec:lllcallons below, lot Ille sum al: ~ 

Fourteen Thousnnd One Hundred Dollars nnd No/100·------·--dola,.(S 14,100.00 1. 
P&1flllllll IO be made aa toaoM: 

. . 

Monthly payments of S 1,175.00; invoiced-at the end of each mlj_th and pnynble within thirty 
tlnvc 

Mmai.itolll911111/Utd10bl•~M-10llecm'f11Ctdlfta-o ~ I~illt_o] .EllY11.!_ ........ .-.a .. ~flllCIQl.Mt_« __ ~_b .. 
io..~a1n1-.,.tio•10C1.C011onr..,..._oowa...i..a......,..., _c!Wgo_and_.,.....,.... ...... _... ............... -.-

Hol8: This f:lll maJ: 30 dtflla .. llltlra...,.,..iaur-o.wi.1e1an,.., _.,.. __ ..., 
..iih11111wn by ID M na aa:.pllld d6f1. -0ur-. .. .,.i..,_1>tWalloui\ .. -..-.......... 

wa hnby~ lf*lllcaliOnl and~ lot: 

The 1'1 month orthls contract will be Sl,.300.00 to absorb the cost of bringing shoreline 
vegetation under control. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will continue lo mnintnin o monthly Aquotic Pinnt mnnngcment 
program in 21 ponds (npproximotely 38.25 surface acres) located within Murabe\lo (Turnbull Creek 
COD) located in St. Augustine, Florida. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will provide al\ labor, equipment, herbicides and technology to 
control Algae, Torpedo Grass, Baccopa, Alligotorweed, ond Pennywort in the designated nrc<1s. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will inspect and/or apply the herbicides once each monUt October 
through April nnd twice cnch monlh Moy through September to control and prevent Ute vcgellltion from 
reestablishing in the designated areas. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will provide monthly reports to Ute board of the maintenance 
pcrfonned. . 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will pkk up ll'llsh around shoreline when treating and/or inspecting 
arcos. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will use only SI.lite approved herbicides, applicution techniques, nnd 
certified opplicntors in treating the designated areas. 

FUTURE HORJZONS, INC. will furnish proof of one million dollars liability nnd vehicle 
insurance and workers compensation upon request. 

FUTURE HORJZONS, INC. reserves U1e right to stop the nquotic monogement program should 
cuslomer fo il lo pay each invoice within sixty (60) days. Once delinquent invoices ore paid in full, there 
will be !Ill odditionnl start up fee often percent of the remaining contract balance. This start up fee will be 
paid before odditionnl trcalmenls ore mode by Ute Contl'llctor. This start up fee is necessary because of 
regrowth of aquatic vegellltion. 

This contract mnybe canceled by eiU1er party with 11 sixty dny writlen notice. Should !ego\ 
services become ncccsSlll)' in collection oflhc outstanding debt of this contl'llcl, it would become the 
fmoncio\ obligation of the proposed client. 

Upon acceptance, please sign and return this Proposal and retnin n copy for your files. 1.5 % 
interest will be added to payments for every thiny dnys past the due dale. 

Acceptance of l!Jroponal nulMMI pr1ca, 1pec111c111ons 
Ind condllions 11111 u lls11Clory and ..... hmby DCC•Pled. 'lbu 811! authollll!d Slgnelunr".: 
to do Iha -k u apecirted. Pa,menl wtl be mada M autfried abM. 

' Dala Ill Aazplllrcll: 
SIQlllllUICI '_# 



~ roposa ·~ 

PallO No. Pagu 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. 
"Tomorrow's Products & s.tvfces Today" 

P,O, Bax 1115 
HASTINGS FL 32145 

Phone: 1-800:682·1187 

l'llOf'OSAl.1U~10 7\menIT"y-V eS111 - YlJ+:>jCl-6217 lDATI 0210512019 

!l'TllU1' 101 W. Posit11J10 Avenue .ia•- Aquatic Weed Control 

aTY,&TATlwZJPcoor: St. Augustine, FL 32092 Jeaux:At1011Murobel111- Turnbull Creek CDD 

/.llClllECT 1 DATR Cf l'lNd . . . J.DI l'liOHI 

'- Lourens Erasmus February, 2019 lernsmus@vest11pro_E_ertyse ces.com /} 

I' me Propa11e h.,.i,v ta futNsh nwle~aJ and labor completa In 8CClll'llanc:e with cptCfflclllona below, for Ille swn of; ~ 

Eleven Thousand Five Hundred Eighty Dollars 1111d No/I 00------ dolla! - I 1,580.00 
). •($ ,.,,.,m1 lo ti. made u fdlowr: 

Monthly payments ofS965.00; invoiced at the end of each month 1111d payable within thirty dnys • 
..a. . 

M .. 1t11o1ll1110ronllldlolto"' ll'ldlod.Nl-IObo_,...M lo•--t ~ c~ bJ.£o!J. ..o. ....,.,~"'-~""'---- ..... ~b .. 
bwm..Mng--. ...... .-..., ...... --... -·-... 
..... c1 ... -andll>ovolloalinlll.A11.,.-~-....... -

No11:1hlsr:DI ma~ 30 donlacsamra...,.... .. ..,i..i.o..nwia....,..,_llftll _ _.,, 
wtlhdnlwn~usllno --iit•d cloys. -0ur-... .,.~--brWwlrnln'I~ .......... 

W• ho<1lby 11Dril spocllkdoill 11'4tt.11nwa1or. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will continue to mainlllin 11 monthly Aquotic Plant manogcmcnt 
program in 21 ponds (opproximntcly 38.25 surface acres) located within Murobella (Turnbull Crc:c:k 
COD) located in St. Augustine, Florida. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will provide 11ll 1Dbor, equipment, herbicides nnd technology to 
control Algae nnd Baccopa in the designated areas. Shoreline vegetation will be ell owed to grow 1 O n. 
from shoreline for large ponds and S n. from shoreline for small ponds. If this contract wnt need to be 
amended at a liter date to lndude shoreline treatments (If desired), there 'l\'lll be a cleanup fee and 
new c:ontl'act associated with the cxtna fees, 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will inspect and/or apply the herbicides once each month October 
tlll'Ough April and twice c:ach month Moy through September to control nnd prevent the vegetation from 
reestablishing in the designated areas. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will provide monthly reports to the hoard of the maintenance 
performed. . 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will pick up tmsh nround shoreline when treoting ond/or inspecting 
areas. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will use only Slllte approved herbicides, application tec~iques, nnd 
certified applicators in treating the designated areas. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. will furnish proof of one million dollars liability and vehicle 
insurance nnd workers compc:n&11tion upon request. 

FUTURE HORIZONS, INC. reserves the right to stop the: aquatic management program should 
customer fail to pay each invoice within sixty (60) days. Once delinquent invoices nre paid in full, there 
will be an additional start up fee of ten percent of the remaining contract balance. This start up fee will be 
paid before: additional treatments ore mnde by the Contractor. This start up fc:c is necessary because of 
rel,rrowth of aquatic vegetation. 

This contract maybe: canceled by either party with a sixty day written notice:. Should legal 
services become: necessary in collection of the: outstanding debt of this contract, it would become the 
fmoncial obligation of the proposed client. 

Upon accc:ptoncc, please sign ond return this Proposol and retain a copy for your files. J .S % 
interest will be added to payments for every thirty days past the due dnte . 

.i\ccephrnc.e of ~ropo!lal 1ho llKMlpoicu, speclllcatlons 
Slgnatu.£ lllld Cllllllilions .,.. nUll&ctory and ..e hmby ncccpltd. 'lbll 1rc euthu!Ued 

to CID lhll "°'k u spectr...i. P~ wl!I be nlldt n oul&led abM. 

\,.. Dato cl A=lptenca: Slgnllwe 
"/} 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY 
DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

REQUEST FOR PROPOSALS 

FOR 

AMENITY CENTER MANAGEMENT 

March_,2019 



TABLE OF CONTENTS 

I. General Information for Proposers 

2. General Description of District Facilities to be Managed; Desired Organizational 
Chart 

3. Scope of Management Services Needed 

-Facility Manager 
-Facility Attendants 
-Program Director 
-Lifeguard Services 
-Facility Monitor Services 
-Field Operation Management Services 
-Pool Maintenance Services 
-Janitorial Services 
-Common Grounds and Facility Maintenance Technician 

4. Proposal Forms 

A. Affidavit of Acknowledgments 
B. Sworn Statement Regarding Public Entity Crimes 
C. General Proposer Information 
D. Personnel 
E. Experience 
F. Pricing 

5. Form of Agreement 

2 



1. GENERAL INFORMATION FOR PROPOSERS 

Notice is hereby given that the Turnbull Creek Community Development District (the 
"District") will accept proposals from qualified firms interested in providing amenity 
management services for the District's faci lities. These services are considered contractua l 
services under Florida law and are not required to be competitively bid. Instead, the District 
intends to select the proposal that is in the best interests of the District. In order to submit a 
proposal, each Proposer must be authorized to do business in Florida, hold all required state and 
federal licenses in good standing, and otherwise meet any applicable requirements set forth by 
the District. 

A ll proposals should include the following information, among other things described herein: 

A. Completed and executed proposal forms as set forth herei n. 

B. At least three references from projects of similar size and scope. The Proposer 
should include information relating to the work it conducted for each reference as 
well as a name, address and phone number of a contact person(s). Proposer shall 
demonstrate its level of experience and expertise in substantially similar 
operations. 

C. A narrative description of the Proposer's approach to providing the services for 
each of the tasks as described in the scope of services prov ided herein. 

D. Complete pricing showing the total cost of providing the services, broken down as 
set forth on the following price proposal form. For any subcontractor being 
proposed, the total amount proposed to be paid by the District for these services 
shall be segregated between the actual funds being pa id to the subcontractor and 
the mark up being charged by Proposer. 

E. A written statement how the Contractor proposes revenues from lessons and 
special events to be distributed. 

F irms desiring to provide a proposal should submit one (1) original and one (1) 
electronic copy of the required proposal no later than at .m. 
(EST), to the offices of Hopping Green & Sams P.A., 119 S. Monroe Str eet, Suite 300, 
Tallahassee, F lorida 32301, Attention: Jennifer Kilinski, e-mail jenk@hgslaw.com. 
Proposals shall be submitted in a sealed package, shall bear the name of the Proposer on the 
outside of the package and shall clearly identify the District. The District may choose not 
evaluate any proposal not completed as specified or missing the requ ired documents. By 
submitting a proposal, Proposers acknowledge this is an informal solicitation of proposals for 
contractual services and there is no right to protest this proposal package or the Board's selection 
of the ult imate proposal. 

Any firm submitting a proposal is strongly encouraged to attend the meeting of the 
District's Board of Supervisors to be held on at 6:00 p.m. at the Murabella 
Amenity Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, F lorida 32092. The Board of 

3 



Supervisors will be evaluating the proposals at this meeting and each Proposer will be 
allocated time to describe their company and proposal(s) and to answer questions. 

If the Proposer desires to propose an alternate approach to operating and 
maintaining the District's Facilities based on Proposer's specialized knowledge and 
experience in this area, the Proposer is strongly encouraged to submit both a proposal 
responsive to the structure outlined herein and a separate, alternative proposal. 

Price will be one factor used in determining the proposal that is in the best interest of the 
District, but the District explicitly reserves the right to make such award to other than the lowest 
price proposal. The District has the right to reject any and all proposals and waive any technical 
errors, informalities or irregularities if it determines in its discretion it is in the best interest of the 
District to do so. The District's Board of Supervisors shall review and evaluate the proposals in 
their individual discretion, and make any final determination with respect to the award of a fina l 
contract that is in the best interests of the District. The District reserves the right to reject any 
and all proposals, make modifications to the scope of the work, and waive any informalities or 
irregularities in proposals as it is deemed in the best"interests of the District. 

Nothing herein shall be construed as or constitute a waiver of District's limitations on 
liability contained in Section 768.28, Florida Statutes, or other statute or law. 

Any and all questions relative to this project shall be directed in writing by e-mail on ly to 
Jennifer Kilinski at jenk@hgslaw.com, with an e-mail copy to Lydia Fiore at 
lyd iaf@hgslaw.com. 

Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
Hopping Green & Sams P.A., District Counsel 

4 



2. GENERAL DESCRIPTION OF DISTRICT FACILITIES TO BE MANAGED 

The Turnbull Creek Community Development District consists of approximately 
498.79 acres of land located entirely within St. Johns County, Florida. The District owns, 
operates and maintains various common areas, parking lots, storm water management ponds 
and structures, playground, amenity center, swimming pool, water slide, sport courts (i.e. 
basketball, etc) multi-purpose fields, fitness center, hardscaping, entry features, and onsite 
and offsite landscaping and irrigation systems. The maintenance and management contracts 
currently in effect are public records and can be obtained by contacting: Ernesto Torres at 
Governmental Management Services, 475 West Town Place, Suite 114, St. Augustine, FL 
32092; telephone (904) 940-5850, etorres@gmsnf.com. Proposers should familiarize 
themselves with the District's lands and facil ities prior to submitting a proposal. 

5 



Facility 
Attendants 

DRAFT ORGANIZATIONAL CHART 

I Ameoitl" l 
~ Manager ~ 

Facility 
Monitors 

Program 
Director 

District 
Manager 

~ 
! 
Facility 

Manager 

Lifeguards 

6 

I 

Grounds 
Maintenance 

Maintenance 
Manager 

..I.. 

Pool 
Maintenance 

Janitorial 



3. SCOPE OF MANAGEMENT SERVICES NEEDED 

I. Management 

Contractor's Management Staff at MuraBella shall serve the District and community in a 
professional manner, providing the residents the numerous benefits of a first-class operation of 
the District facilities. Included within the responsibility of the complex's management is the 
occupation and oversight of the recreation facilities. Responsibilities include the greeting of 
residents, guests and potential residents as they enter the facility, registering patrons for activities 
and programs, monitoring the use and condition of the facility throughout the day, and 
attempting to resolve appropriate issues on behalf of the residents, as appropriate. 

Furthermore, the management responsibility shall include professional interaction and 
coordination, along with contract administration, of and with other outside entities such as 
property management, landscape maintenance, and other service contractors. Finally, aspects 
such as budgeting, policy recommendations and enforcement, safety/security recommendations, 
and coordination and communication with the District Board, residents and others shall be 
included. Attendance and reporting at District Board of Supervisors meetings will be a required 
job function for the management team. 

II. Staffing 

Overview: 
The staffing responsibilities include all duties associated with employing the recreation 

staff, such as recruiting, hiring, training, overseeing, and evaluating such personnel (see 
"Personnel" below). The management staff shall consist of a Facility Manager, Facility 
Attendants, Program Director, Lifeguards, Facility Monitors, Field Operations Manager, Pool 
Maintenance Tech, Janitor Common Grounds and Facility Maintenance Tech (see "Personnel" 
below). Contractor shall be responsible for all necessary insurance payments (including 
workman's compensation, as required by Florida law), payroll taxes, and the provision of various 
benefits on behalf of its staff. 

The Facility Manager shall submit recommended hours of operation (both staff-attended 
hours of operation and unattended operating hours) for the recreation facilities. Variable 
lifeguard staffing schedules that entail reduced operating and staffing hours during off-peak 
times, days, and seasons shall be recommended, with special attention paid to the operation of 
the water slide. 

Personnel: 
a) A Facility Manager shall be employed as a 40 hour per week, full-time position to 

oversee the amenity center on a year-round basis. The Facility Manager shall have the 
responsibilities of overseeing all recreation complex staff and will provide a variety of 
programs and activities. In addition, the Facility Manager shall communicate with 
residents regularly via e-blasts, website and signage in order to enhance the residents' 
awareness of upcoming events and activities, as well as their understanding of key 
facility policies and procedures. 

7 



b) Facility Attendants shall be employed to assist in the day-to-day operation of the 
facility. In addition to the Facility Manager, attendants historically have worked the 
following hours: 

• Pre-Season (approximately March !st - June 4th): Sixteen (16) hours weekly 
• High-Season (approximately June 5th - August 16th): Thirty-six (36) hours 

weekly 
• Post-Season (approximately August 17th - February 28th): Fourteen (14) hours 

weekly 
* Proposer shall include its anticipated staffing levels and pricing associated 
therewith. 
**Dates subject to change any fiscal year 

c) A Program Director shall oversee a variety of recreation programs and special events. 
Oversight includes design, promotion and execution of such activities and is based on the 
level of interest and participation within the community. Historically, approximately 
thirty (30) hours monthly have been dedicated to providing this service. Proposer should 
include proposed staffing level and cost. 

d) The seasonal Lifeguard Staff shall perform typical lifeguard duties, such as checking in 
and surveillance/monitoring of patrons, responding to first aid situations, clean up, and 
enforcing pool policies and procedures. Lifeguards shall also test and record pool 
chemicals daily. 

e) A seasonal Facility Monitor shall assist in greeting residents, enforcing District policies 
and providing an additional staff presence. 

f) Contractor shall provide the services of an onsite Field Operations Manager. The 
individual shall be responsible for the perfonnance of the District's maintenance 
responsibilities, including the management and oversight of other onsite contractors or 
maintenance staff engaged by the District. 

g) Contractor shall provide necessary swimming Pool Maintenance Services for the benefit 
of the District and its users. 

h) Contractor shall provide Janitorial Services in order to maintain the cleanliness of all 
indoor areas. 

i) Contractor shall provide the services of a Common Grounds and Facility Maintenance 
Technician. 

III. Activities Programming 

A variety of recreational activities will be offered to maximize the use of the amenity center. 
Responsibilities include the design, promotion and administration of activities, including such 
duties as program scheduling, registration, payment collection and staffing. Based on the level of 
interest and participation, programs shall be offered to the residents of MuraBella that are age
and-facility appropriate. Pre-approved community special events shall be organized, promoted 
and executed by staff, whether provided directly by the management company or by a separately 
approved District vendor. 

A variety of community communication tools will be managed in order to enhance the 
residents' awareness of upcoming events and activities, as well as their understanding of key 
facility policies and procedures. 

8 



IV. Other: Certification and Training: 

Lifeguards shall have the current requisite certification from the American Red Cross or 
another similarly situated provider as authorized by the District, as well as undergo 
periodic in-service training. Documentation of such certification and training shall be on 
file at the facility and available upon request. 

V. Detailed Scope of Services 

Al FacilitvManager 

a) Build and retain relationships daily with all residents, families and guests while 
aiding their safety and enjoyment of the entire facility. 

b) Oversight and daily management of Facility Attendants, Program Director, Field/ 
Pool Monitor, Special Events staff and Lifeguards and any others under the 
supervision and control of the management company. 

c) Provide consistent and thorough communication to residents via phone, e-mail, e
blast, newsletter, website and face-to-face interaction. 

d) Enforce policies relative to the entire District. Anticipate and report potential 
changes. Recommend possible solutions. Implement final directives. 

e) Plan and execute multiple special events in addition to providing consistent 
activities throughout the year. 

f) Occupy and monitor the use and condition of the Amenity Center throughout all 
operating hours. 

g) Attempt to resolve or redirect all District related issues on behalf of the residents. 
h) Provide professional interaction and coordination with other outside entities such 

as property management, access control, and security services and provide 
contract administration services for the same. 

i) Assist in the District budgeting process, including preparing recreational budget 
assumptions. 

j) Monitor the amenity facilities and equipment for safe conditions and usage; take 
appropriate and necessary actions to correct any unsafe conditions as quickly as 
able; and make any safety/security recommendations to the District Manager 
and/or Board. 

k) Coordinate and communicate with the Board, District staff and others. 
1) Attend all Board meetings as requested by the District Manager. 

Bl Lifeguard Services 

The Lifeguard Staff shall make the safety of the pool patrons their first priority. As 
such, they shall handle the following responsibilities and duties in order to promote a 
safe pool environment and operation: 
a) Monitor patrons in the pool area (As defined in the Policies Regarding District 

Amenity Facilities). 
b) Respond to first aid and emergency situations in the pool area. 

9 



c) Communicate with the appropriate District personnel regarding possible 
corrective action to resolve a pool safety matter, and implement such action when 
necessary, for the safety of pool patrons. 

d) Observe weather cond itions in order to take any appropriate action related to 
changing weather cond it ions that could affect the safety of pool patrons, 
consistent with District policies. 

e) Enforce all District ru les and policies. 
f) Provide light pool area clean ing such as straightening pool furniture, wiping off 

tables in designated eating areas and emptying trashcans during down times. 
g) Ensure that all personnel performing lifeguard duties are certified in accordance 

with Florida statutes and regulations and that all services and personnel are in full 
compliance with all Federal, State, and local statutes, regulations and rules; and 
providing the District with documentation demonstrating such compliance upon 
request. 

h) Ensure anyone providing swim instruction is certified in accordance with Florida 
law. 

Work Schedule: 
Contractor is expected to provide a minimum of two (2) I ifeguards Monday-Thursday 
and three (3) guards Friday-Sunday when the water slide is in operation as further set 
forth by the schedule below. Contractor shall ensure sufficient staffing to enable the 
pool and slide tower to open in accordance with the District's po li cies. Below is the 
current District schedule - if an alternative schedule is proposed, please provide and 
exp lain. 

Season S tart/ Finish Operating Schedule 

Mon: 1 :00-6:00 
SJ!!it!K_ Break Tue- Sun: 11 :00-6:00 

Sat: 11:00-6:00 
Pre-Season Sun: 11 :00-6:00 

Mon: I :00-6:00 
Higfi Season Tue-Sun 11:00-6:00 

Sat: 11 :00-6:00 
Post Season Sun: 11:00-6:00 

C) Facility Monitor 

a) Greet guests. 
b) Address issues and concerns of residents and guests. 
c) Enforce District policies and rules. 
d) Maintain the pool deck, parking lot, all courts and field. 
e) Provide staff presence in the absence other staff. 

10 



Below is the anticipated work schedule based on historical information - if proposer proposes an 
alternative schedule, please provide and explain why. 

Anticipated Work schedule (hours may vary due to weather and daylight): 

Season Start/ Finish Office Hours 

Mon. closed 
Fall/ Winter Tues-Fri. 9:00 - 5:00 pm 4 hours daily 

Sat and Sun 10:00 - 6:00 

Spring/ Mon. closed 
6 hours daily 

Summer Tues- Sun 10:00 - 8:00 

D) Field Operations Manager 

a) Provide day-to-day oversight of all District common grounds and assets. 
b) Advise the District of any necessary repairs, extraordinary cleaning, or 

replacement of assets. 
c) Create a detai led scope of work for projects requiring additional contractors. 

Work with and present to the Board when appropriate. Secure cost estimates and 
initiate work. 

d) Administer contract execution/compl iance by all District maintenance contractors 
such as the landscape service provider, lake maintenance provider, etc. 

e) Implement al l policies and procedures established by the District as they relate to 
the day-to-day maintenance and upkeep of the District. The individual sha ll have 
a thorough knowledge of the community and provide a timely, personal response 
regarding problems or request for service and handle them as expeditiously as 
possible. 

t) Remain aware of potential safety or security hazards within District property, 
communicate with the appropriate district personnel regarding possible corrective 
action to resolve a safety or security matter, and implement such action when 
necessary, for the safety and security of the district. 

g) Maintain full knowledge/awareness of all aspects of residential comm unity 
ma intenance to include landscaping, lake and wetland maintenance, carpentry, 
e lectrica l, plumbing, painting, and management and/or monitoring of recreational 
fac ilities. 

h) Assist in negotiating, purchasing and bidding of contracted services. 
i) Assess property damage, neglect and/or depreciation and estimate costs associated 

with repair and/or replacement. 
j) Maintain an operations and maintenance manual complete with current drawings. 
k) Assist District management in monitoring annual maintenance budget. 
I) Provide financial overs ight and make recommendations accordingly. 
m) Train/supervise site staff and maintenance team, if app licab le; be responsible fo r 

al l work performed by staff. 

11 



n) Oversee common area landscape maintenance provider's performance through 
weekly meetings and weekly "drive-through" of District, and generate "to-do" 
lists to assist in documenting and monitoring problem-resolution. Work with 
provider's management team to ensure compliance with contractual requirements, 
as well as to make necessary corrections to performance deficiencies. Work with 
landscape architect as needed. 

o) Oversee performance of pond maintenance provider and storm water management 
system service provider. Also, ensure that debris does not collect and/or is 
removed from outfall structures in order to prevent flooding problems. 

p) Implement District-approved capital projects and makes recommendations for 
future needs. Contractor shall obtain a minimum three (3) bids (when possible) 
on any recommended capital improvements. Contractor understands that any 
recommended capital improvement is subject to approval by the Board. 

q) Advise the District of any necessary repairs, extraordinary cleaning, or 
replacement items that may be required due to "normal wear-and-tear," "acts of 
God," or vandalism, and secure cost estimates for the same. (Such work that is 
outside the normal, day-to-day maintenance scope of work shall be billed 
separately, upon arrival of the District, either by Contractor or other outside 
service contractors.) 

r) Maintain inventory control of maintenance items, including preparation of 
preventative maintenance programs. 

Work Schedule: 
The work schedule of the Field Manager shall be flexible in order to monitor patron 
requests, contractors, and emergencies. The Field Operations Manager is expected to 
work forty (40) hours per week or more and on average five (5) days per week. 

El Pool Maintenance 

a) Check pool water quality and complete appropriate form equivalent to DH 
Form921 3/98 Swimming Pool Report, as required by Chapter 64E-9.004(13), 
FAC, per site visit. 

b) Conduct and record necessary tests for proper pool chemicals as required in order 
to maintain water quality levels within requirements of Chapter 64E-9.004(1)(d). 

c) Clean pool tiles in pool gutters. 
d) Skim surface of pools. 
e) Perform annual maintenance, including cleaning and waxing the water slide. 
f) Operate filtration and recirculation systems, backwashing as needed. 
g) Clean all strainers. 
h) Maintain pool at proper water level, and maintain filtration rates. 
i) Check valves for leaks, as well as other components, and maintain m proper 

condition. 
j) Manually skim, brush and vacuum pools three (3) visits weekly. 
k) Advise the District of any necessary repairs, cleaning, or replacement items 

required due to "normal wear & tear." "Acts of God," or vandalism. Such repairs 
shall be billed separately, upon written approval of the District. 

12 



1) Maintain proper chemical logs and water quality monitoring and records and 
provide communication to the Board and District Manager in the event of closures 
due to health concerns. 

Note 1: All cleaning chemicals necessary to pe1form the above maintenance, as well 
as chemicals required for special treatment of stains, metals sequestering, foam 
removal, oil removal, phosphate and nitrate removal, mustard and black algae 
treatment, and super chlorination, shall be used as needed and billed separately. 
Note 2: Additional services and chemicals due to natural disasters or gale-force winds 
shall be billable to the district. 
Note 3: Pool chemicals necessary to maintain water quality in accordance with 
Florida law shall be purchased directly by the District and shall not be included in the 
pool maintenance price proposed herein. 
Note 4: Contractor shall coordinate the purchase of pool chemicals with a qualified 
pool chemical supply company and monitor costs to ensure an economical operation. 

Work Schedule: 
Maintenance shall be performed three (3) days per week March-August and two (2) 
days per week September-February. Pool chemical levels shall be checked daily. 
However, if an alternative program is proposed, please provide and explain why. 

Fi Janitorial Services 

a) Vacuum all carpeted areas. 
b) Dust and damp mop all tiled areas including baseboards. 
c) Dust window ledges, blinds, air condition vents and returns, furniture bases, 

shelves, and tables. 
d) Clean all windows. 
e) Empty and remove all trash from receptacles. 
!) Bathrooms: clean and disinfect floors, counters, mirrors, toilets, urinals and all 

surrounding areas. Paper and soap dispensers shall be cleaned and filled as 
needed. Note: cost of paper supplies and soap are included. 

g) Kitchen and Social Hall: Clean and disinfect kitchen counters, sink, tabletops and 
all fixtures. Spot clean all doors, door frames, windows and switch plates. 

h) Fitness room: Provide light cleaning of fitness equipment, rubber flooring, ceiling 
fans and baseboards. Note: Cost of center pull towels and preventative 
maintenance is not included. 

i) Equipment and cleaning supplies shall be properly stored in order to maintain 
orderly storage closets. 

j) The contractor shall furnish the necessary cleaning equipment and supplies for the 
provision of the janitorial services described herein. Should extraordinary 
cleaning services be required (as agreed to by the District or District 
management), such special services and/or equipment and supplies shall be 
billable to the district. 

13 



Anticipated Frequency of Cleanings (if an alternative is proposed, please provide and 
explain why): 
• October through May & September: Two (2) days per week 
• June, July & August: Three (3) days per week 

GI Common Grounds and Facility Maintenance 

• Perform general grounds keeping maintenance within the District's common areas 
including, but not limited to: 

o Lake embankments 
o Mail kiosk areas 
o Community entrance areas 
o Debris and trash removal 
o Preserves 
o Passive parks 
o Pergolas 
o Right-of-ways 

• Perform general Amenity Center maintenance duties including: 
o Pick up debris in and around the facility including all walkways, fields, courts 

and perimeter of the amenity center 
o Inspect gym equipment and repair as able 
o Monitor condition of all doors and gates and resolve problems as able 
o Spot treatment of carpeted areas 
o Control cobwebs and prevent other debris from accumulating on exterior walls 

and light fixtures 
o Replace interior and exterior lights 
o Replace AC filters as needed 
o Inspect and clean play ground features periodically 
o Clean and maintain all features associated with the athletic fields and sport courts 

including; nets, fencing, windscreens, playing surface etc. 

• Clean Dog Waste Stations and trash cans throughout the District 

• Tasks as assigned by the Field Operations Manager 

What is Not Included in the RFP? If the proposer requires clarification about what is or is not 
included in the RFP, it shall seek guidance from the District in advance of submitting a proposal. 

I. District Management and Accounting Services 
2. Performance of Primary Landscape Maintenance Services 
3. Performance of Primary Aquatic Maintenance Services 
4. Performance of Primary Preventative Maintenance of Fitness Equipment 
5. Engineering Services 
6. Legal Services 
7. Auditing Services 

14 



4. PROPOSAL FORMS 

15 



4.A. 
AFFIDAVIT OF ACKNOWLEDGMENTS 

STATE OF _______ _ 
COUNTY OF ______ _ 

Before me, the undersigned authority, appeared the affiant, ______ , and 
having taken an oath, affiant, based on personal knowledge, deposes and states: 

I. I am over eighteen (18) years of age and competent to testify as to the matters 
contained herein. I serve in the capacity of for -------~--c 
("Proposer"), and am authorized to make this Affidavit of Acknowledgments on behalf of 
Proposer. 

2. I assisted with the preparation of, and have reviewed, the Proposer's proposal 
("Proposal") provided in response to the Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
proposal for amenity center management. All of the information provided therein is full and 
complete, and truthful and accurate. I understand that intentional inclusion of false, deceptive or 
fraudulent statements, or the intentional failure to include full and complete answers, may 
constitute fraud; and, that the District may consider such action on the part of the Proposer to 
constitute good cause for rejection of the proposal. 

3. I do hereby certify that the Proposer has not, either directly or indirectly, 
participated in collusion or proposal rigging. 

4. The Proposer agrees through submission of the Proposal to honor all pncmg 
information one hundred and twenty (120) days from the opening of the proposals. 

5. The Proposer acknowledges the receipt of the complete Request for Proposals as 
provided by the District and as described in the Table of Contents, as well as the receipt of the 
following Addendum Numbers: 

6. The Proposer authorizes and requests any person, firm or corporation to furnish 
any pertinent information requested by the Turnbull Creek Community Development District, or 
its authorized agents, deemed necessary to verify the statements made in the Proposal, or 
regarding the ability, standing, integrity, quality of performance, efficiency, and general 
reputation of the Proposer. 

Under penalties of perjury under the laws of the State of Florida, I declare that I have 
read the foregoing Affidavit of Acknowledgments and that the foregoing is true and correct. 

16 



Dated this ____ day of _________ ~ 2019. 

Proposer: _______________ _ 
By: ______________ _ 
Title: ------------------

STATE OF _______ _ 
COUNTY OF ______ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
, 2019, by_____ of ______ . , who is personally 

known to me or who has produced -· _________ _ ___ as identification, and did [ ] 
or did not [ ] take the oath. 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
Print Name: ----
Commission No.: --------
My Commission Expires:--------· 

17 



4.B. 
SWORN STATEMENT UNDER SECTION 287.133(3)(a), 

FLORIDA STATUTES, REGARDING PUBLIC ENTITY CRIMES 

THIS FORM MUST BE SIGNED AND SWORN TO IN THE PRESENCE OF A NOTARY 
PUBLIC OR OTHER OFFICIAL AUTHORIZED TO ADMINISTER OATHS. 

1. This sworn statement is submitted to Turnbull Creek Community Development District. 

2. I am over eighteen ( 18) years of age and competent to testify as to the matters 
contained herein. I serve in the capacity of for 

("Proposer"), and am authorized to make this Sworn 
Statement on behalf of Proposer. 

3. Proposer's business address is ___________________ _ 

4. Proposer's Federal Employer Identification Number (FEIN) is ________ _ 

(If the Proposer has no FEIN, include the Social Security Number of the individual 
signing this sworn statement: . ) 

5. I understand that a "public entity crime" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(l)(g), 
Florida Statutes, means a violation of any state or federal law by a person with 
respect to and directly related to the transaction of business with any public entity or 
with an agency or political subdivision of any other state or with the United States, 
including, but not limited to, any bid or contract for goods or services to be provided 
to any public entity or an agency or political subdivision of any other state or of the 
United States and involving antitrust, fraud, theft, bribery, collusion, racketeering, 
conspiracy, or material misrepresentation. 

6. 1 understand that "convicted" or "conviction" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(1 )(b ), 
Florida Statutes, means a finding of guilt or a conviction of a public entity crime, 
with or without an adjudication of guilt, in any federal or state trial court of record 
relating to charges brought by indictment or information after July I, 1989, as a result 
of jury verdict, non jury trial, or entry of a plea of guilty or nolo contendere. 

7. I understand that an "affiliate" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(l)(a), Florida 
Statutes, means: 

a. A predecessor or successor of a person convicted of a public entity crime; or, 

b. An entity under the control of any natural person who is active in the management 
of the entity and who has been convicted of a public entity crime. The term 
"affiliate" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, 

18 



employees, members, and agents who are active in the management of an affiliate. 
The ownership by one person of shares constituting a controlling interest in 
another person, or a pooling of equipment or income among persons when not for 
fair market value under an arm's length agreement, shall be a prima facie case that 
one person controls another person. A person who knowingly enters into a joint 
venture with a person who has been convicted of a public entity crime in Florida 
during the preceding 36 months shall be considered an affiliate. 

8. I understand that a "person" as defined in Paragraph 287.133(I)(e), Florida Statutes, 
means any natural person or entity organized under the Jaws of any state or of the 
United States with the legal power to enter into a binding contract and which bids or 
applies to bid on contracts for the provision of goods or services Jet by a public entity, 
or which otherwise transacts or applies to transact business with a public entity. The 
term "person" includes those officers, directors, executives, partners, shareholders, 
employees, members, and agents who are active in management of an entity. 

9. Based on information and belief, the statement which I have marked below is true in 
relation to the Proposer submitting this sworn statement. (Please indicate which 
statement applies.) 

___ Neither the entity submitting this sworn statement, nor any officers, directors, 
executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members, or agents who are active in 
management of the entity, nor any affiliate of the entity, have been charged with and 
convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989. 

___ The entity submitting this sworn statement, or one or more of the officers, 
directors, executives, partners, shareholders, employees, members or agents who are 
active in management of the entity or an affiliate of the entity, has been charged with and 
convicted of a public entity crime subsequent to July 1, 1989, AND (please indicate 
which additional statement applies): 

___ There has been a proceeding concerning the conviction before an 
Administrative Law Judge of the State of Florida, Division of 
Administrative Hearings. The final order entered by the Administrative 
Law Judge did not place the person or affiliate on the convicted vendor 
list. (Please attach a copy of the final order.) 

___ The person or affiliate was placed on the convicted vendor list. 
There has been a subsequent proceeding before an Administrative Law 
Judge of the State of Florida, Division of Administrative Hearings. The 
final order entered by the Administrative Law Judge determined that it 
was in the public interest to remove the person or affiliate from the 
convicted vendor list. (Please attach a copy of the final order.) 

19 



___ The person or affiliate has not been placed on the convicted 
vendor list. (Please describe any action taken by or pending with the 
Florida Department of Management Services.) 

Under penalties of perjnry nnder the laws of the State of Florida, I declare that I have 
read the foregoing Sworn Statement under Section 287.133(3)(a), Florida Statutes, Regarding 
Public Entity Crimes and all of the information provided is true and correct. 

Dated this ____ day of __________ , 2019. 

Proposer: ________________ _ 
By: ------------------
Title: 

-----------------~ 

STATE OF _______ ~ 
COUNTY OF _____ ~ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
--~--'' 2019, by ________ of_____ , who is personally 

known to me or who has produced as identification, and did [ ] 
or did not [ ] take the oath. 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
Print Name: 
Com1nission No.: ------------
My Commission Expires: -----

20 



4.C. 
GENERAL PROPOSER INFORMATION 

• Proposer General Information: 

P. 0. Box (if any) 

City _________ State _________ Zip Code ______ _ 

Telephone ____________ Fax no. ____________ _ 

1st Contact Name ________________ Title _____ _ 

2nd Contact Name ________________ Title _____ _ 

Parent Company Name (if any) ____________________ _ 

Street Address---------------------------

P. 0. Box (if any) 

City _________ State _________ Zip Code ______ _ 

Telephone ____________ Fax no. ___________ _ 

1st Contact Name ________________ Title _____ _ 

2nd Contact Name ________________ Title _____ _ 

21 



• Company Standing: 

Proposer's Corporate Form: _______________________ _ 
(e.g., individual, corporation, partnership, limited liability company, etc.) 

In what State was the Proposer organized? __________ Date ____ _ 

Is the Proposer in good standing with that State? Yes No 

If no, please explain 

Is the Proposer registered with the State of Florida, Division of Corporations and 
authorized to do business in Florida? Yes No 

If no, please explain 

• What are the Proposer's current insurance limits? 

General Liability $ _____ _ 
Automobile Liability $ _____ _ 
Workers Compensation $ _____ ~ 
Expiration Date 

• Licensure - Please list all applicable state and federal licenses, and state whether such 
licenses are presently in good standing: 

22 



4.D. 
PERSONNEL 

• List the location of the Proposer's office, which would pe1form work for the District. 

P. 0. Box (if any) 

City _________ State ________ Zip Code _____ _ 

Telephone ____________ Fax no. ____________ _ 

!st Contact Name Title ---------------- ------

2nd Contact Name Title ---------------- ------

• Officers and Supervisory Personnel - Please complete the pages that follow at the end of 
this Part regarding the Proposer's Officers and Supervisory Personnel, and attach 
resumes for any Supervisory Personnel listed 

• Subcontractors - Does the Proposer intend to use any subcontractors in connection with 
the work? Yes_ No .. _ For each subcontractor, please provide the following 
information (attach additional sheets if necessary): 

Subcontractor Name-------------------------

Street Address ---------------------------

P. 0. Box (if any) 

City _________ State _________ Zip Code ______ _ 

Telephone ____________ Fax no. ____________ _ 

1st Contact Name ________________ Title _____ _ 

2nd Contact Name Title ---------------- ------

Proposed Duties I Responsibilities: -------------------

23 



Please describe the subcontractor's role in other projects on behalf of the Proposer: 

Project Name/Location: ________________________ _ 

Contact: ________ Contact Phone: ________________ _ 

Project Type/Description:-----------------------

Dollar Amount of Contract: _____________________ _ 

Proposer's Scope of Services for Project:-------------------

Dates Serviced: ----------------------------

• Security Measures - Please describe any background checks, drug tests or other security 
measures that were taken with respect to the hiring and retention of the Proposer's 
personnel who will be involved with this project, and provide proof thereof to the extent 
permitted by law: 

• Confirm Compliance with the Youth Guidelines attached hereto and provide any 
clarification or additional screening or training you do regarding the same. 

24 



OFFICERS 

PROPOSER: 
-----------~ 

DATE: _______ _ 

Provide the foll . f, for kev offi fthe P d t 'f 

POSITION INDIVIDUAL'S RESIDENCE 
NAME OR TITLE RESPONSIBILITIES CITY, STATE 

FOR PARENT COMPANY J!f ~icabl':'.2_ 

35 



SUPERVISORY PERSONNEL 
WHO WILL BE INVOLVED WITH THE WORK 

**NOTE: ATTACH RESUMES OF INDIVIDUALS LISTED BELOW** 

PROPOSER: 
~----------~ 

DATE: _______ _ 

OFFICE % OF TIME TO BE YEARS OF TOTAL YEARS 
INDIVIDUAL'S PRESENT JOB RESPONSIBILITIES LOCATION DEDICATED TO EXPERIENCE IN OF RELATED 

NAME TITLE THIS PROJECT PRESENT EXPERIENCE 
POSITION 

36 



4.E. 
EXPERIENCE 

• Has the Proposer pe1formed work for a community development district or master 
planned residential community in excess of 400 acres previously? Yes No 
If yes, please provide the following information for each project (attach additional sheets 
if necessary): 

Project Name/Location: ________________________ _ 

Contact: Contact Phone: -------- -----------------

Project Type/Description:----------------------

Dollar Amount of Contract: ------------------------

Scope of Services for Project: -----------------------

Dates Serviced:----------------------------

• List the Proposer's total annual dollar value of amenity center management and grounds 
maintenance management completed for each of the last five (5) years starting with the 
latest year and ending with the most current year: 

2015 = 

2016 = 

2017 = 

2018 = 

2019 = 

• Please provide the following information for each project that is similar to this project, 
and that you are currently undertaking, or have undertaken, in the past five years. Attach 
additional sheets if necessary. 

Project Name/Location: ________________________ _ 

Contact: ________ Contact Phone:-----------------

Project Type/Description:-----------------------

Dollar Amount of Contract: _____________________ _ 



Your Company's Scope of Services for Project: _______________ _ 

List of subcontractors used: ------------------------

Is this a current contract? Yes No 

Duration of contract:--------------------------

2 



• Has the Proposer, or any of its principals or supervisory personnel (e.g., owner, officer, 
or supervisor, etc.), been terminated fiwn any amenity center management and/or 
grounds maintenance management contract within the past 3 years? Yes No 

For each such incident, please provide the following information (attach 
additional sheets as needed): 

Project Name/Location: _________________________ _ 

Contact: ________ Contact Phone: _______________ _ 

Project Type/Description:-----------------------

Dollar Amount of Contract: _____________________ _ 

Scope of Services for Project: -----------------------

Dates Serviced:----------------------------

Reason for Termination:-------------------------

3 



• Has the Proposer been cited by OSHA for any job site or company office/shop safety 
violations in the past five years? Yes_ No""--

If yes, please describe each violation, fine, and resolution 

Has the Proposer experienced any worker injuries resulting in a worker losing more than 
ten (I 0) working days as a result of the injury in the past five years? Yes No 

If yes, please describe each incident 

• Please state whether or not the Proposer or any of its affiliates are presently barred or 
suspended from bidding or contracting on any state, local, or federal contracts? 
Yes __ No _ lf yes, please provide"" 

The state(s) where barred or suspended------------------

The period(s) of debarment or suspension-----------------

Also, please explain the basis for any bar or suspension: 

4 



• List any and all governmental enforcement actions (e.g., any action taken to impose fines 
or penalties, licensure issues, permit violations, consent orders, etc.) taken against the 
Proposer or its principals, or relating to the work of the Proposer or its principals, in the 
last five (5) years. Please describe the nature of the action, the Proposer's role in the 
action, and the status and/or resolution of the action. 

• List any and al/ litigation to which the Proposer or its principals have been a party in the 
last five (5) years. Please describe the nature of the litigation, the Proposer's role in the 
litigation, and the status and/or resolution of the litigation. 

5 



4.F. 
PRICING 

Proposed Fee for Management and Staffing 

This must include all proposed costs of: 
Facility Manager 
Maintenance Manager and Staff 
Amenities Manager 
Program Director 
Facility Attendants and Facility Monitors 

Hourly Rate paid by District to Contractor for 
Facility Attendants 
Hourly Rate actually paid Facility Attendants 
Hourly Rate paid by District to Contractor for 
Facility Monitors 
Hourly Rate actually paid Facility Monitors 

Proposed Annual Fee for Janitorial Services 

If a subcontractor is proposed, please indicate: 
Amount to be Paid to Subcontractor 
Mark up retained by Proposer 

Proposed Annual Fee for Pool Maintenance Services 

If a subcontractor is proposed, please indicate: 
Amount to be Paid to Subcontractor 
Mark up retained by Proposer 

Proposed Not-to-Exceed Annual Fee for Lifeguards 

Hourly Rate paid by District to Contractor 
Hourly Rate actually paid to lifeguards 
If a subcontractor is proposed, please indicate: 

Hourly rate to be Paid to Subcontractor 
Mark up retained by Proposer 

$ ______ _ 
$ _____ _ 

$ ______ _ 

$ ________ _ 

$ ______ _ 
$ _____ _ 

$ 

$ ______ _ 
$ ______ _ 

$ _______ _ 
$ _____ _ 
$ _____ _ 

$ ______ _ 
$ _____ _ 

NOTE: IF THE PROPOSER DESIRES TO PROPOSE AN ALTERNATE APPROACH 
TO OPERATING AND MAINTAINING THE DISTRICT'S FACILITIES, THE 
PROPOSER IS STRONGLY ENCOURAGED TO SUBMIT BOTH A 
PROPOSAL RESPONSIVE TO THE STRUCTURE OUTLINED HEREIN AND 
A SEPARATE, ALTERNATIVE PROPOSAL. 

6 



Under penalties of perjury under the laws of the State of Florida, I declare that I have 
read the foregoing Proposal Forms and all of the questions are fully and completely answered, 
and all of the information provided is true and correct. 

Dated this ____ day of __________ , 2019. 

Proposer: _________________ _ 
By: _______________ _ 
Title: ------------------

STATE OF ______ _ 
COUNTY OF ______ _ 

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this day of 
---... ~-·------ ..... ----.. ----~' 2019, by ________ of ________ ., who is personally 
known to me or who has produced as identification, and did [ ] 
or did not [ ] take the oath. 

Notary Public, State of Florida 
Print Na1ne: ________ "_ ... ·----------·-~-
Commission No.: ___________ _ 
My Commission Expires: ___ ··-···-----

7 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



WGV Fitness Center Inventory Replacement Cost 

Name - {Old Inventory) Qty Manfactr Model# 

1 Stationary Bikes 2 Spirit CR400 

3 Spirit CR401 

2 Ab Crunch Machine 1 Hammer MTS 

3 Knee Raise/Dip 1 HOIST CF3252 

4 Incline Bench (sit ups)l adder 1 HOIST ? 

5 Hyper Extension (waist bends) 1 ? GHYP345.1 

6 Adjustable Bench 2 HOIST ? 

7 Incline/Decline Bench w/leg Bar 1 HOIST CF216S 

8 Treadmill 3 TRUE ? 

NewTreadmllls 2 TRUE ? 

9 Ellpticals 

New in stock 1 TRUE CS400 

11 .. p l 11 ••111 •Il l " " ' •• .I l Precore EFXS24 

IC • pl tt • ll • 111 1111 l •1t •6 1 Precore EFX534 

10 Upright Bike 1 Schwinn 

11 TriCep /Bicep Machine 1 Hoisl HDllOO 

12 Chest Machine ( Flys) 1 HOIST HD22DO 

13 legend Crunch Machine/Back Stretch 1 legend?HOIST Crunch Mach 

14 Sit Down Pull/Push arms l HOIST HD1200 

IW•• I 111111...1.'lt •• . .. .... " ' I U ll 111 •• 1., ... 

15 Leg Press l HOIST DH1600 

16 Sitting Leg R~lse/lle Leg lift l HOIST DHD1400 

l\\.t • I 1l l llJ' fl lll • • •I •o i l 11l 1 •1t1 H I I • l.11 11 

17 Precher Bench/Curls l HOIST 1 
18 Smith Machine 1 HOIST CF2752 

19 Dual Pully Machine 1 HOIST HD1900 

20 Lat Pull down 1 HOIST HD1700 

21 Thigh Machine 1 HOIST HD1800 

22 light Free Weights w/ Rack l 

23 Heavy Free Weight Rack 1 

Free Weights(BarbeUs)Slbs to SOlbs l set 5-SOlbs dumbells 

Free Weights (Barbells) 551bs to 751bs 

Console upgrades for cardio 

Set up and Delivery 

Additional New Items QTY $each Total$ 

Chin Dip Assist - PRECW320 l $ 3,206.25 $ 3,206.25 

Stair C~mber - PRECLM835/P30 1 $ 3,395.00 $ 3,395.00 

PRECOR PRESBJ<823 5pinBikes 5 $ 1,595.00 s 7,975.00 

Shipping & Set Up New Equipt $ 675.00 

'. 
I 

Salesman : Devin Adkins J 

AdvantJge Fitne!.s 
Manfctr Model# QTY Price Ea New Replacemnt 

PRECOR RBK615 AECOM 2 $ 1,695.00 $ 3,390.00 

PRECOR RBK61S RECOM 3 s l ,69S.OO $ 5,085.00 

PRECOR C014ES Vital Abdom 1 $ 2,362.50 $ 2,362.50 

PRECOR DBR0702 KNEE UP 1 $ 892.50 $ 892.SO 

PRECOR DBR113 adj bench 1 $ 787.50 $ 787.SO 

PRECOR DBR312 BACK EXT l $ 82S.OO s 825.00 

PRECOR DBR0119 adj bench 2 $ 862.50 $ l,725.00 

1-.111 11 11 ... 1' · 11 11 llo l k1lim• th·r11h N 11 l h1 l11 1 Oc•1u h 

Precor TRM73l p30 3 $ 4,495.00 $ 13,485.00 

Precor TRM731 p30 2 s 4,495.00 $ 8,990.00 

Precor EFX835/P30 2 $ 4,795.00 s 9,590.00 

Precor UBK615 1 $ 1,495.00 $ 1,49S.OO 

Precor C02Ses Bi/Tri Curl 1 $ 2,625.00 s 2,624.00 

Precor C015es Pee Fly 1 s 2,625.00 $ 2,62S.OO 

precor C028es ab/back ext l $ 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 

precor COOles chest press l $ 2,362.50 $ 2,362.50 

. ..... . 1.t1'tl";l 1ll1 1 11 1 1. I 1ll'11ll1' ' 1J No tc uw M .u h 11 11• " t • ltow M ,u hl111 

precor (31) COlOes leg press 1 s 2,850.00 s 2,BS0.00 

precor cones leg curl l s 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 

No I ••tt I • h •U\ IHll Nu It t: I ~h U \ fut1 

precor dbr202 preacher curl 1 $ 742.50 $ 742.50 

precor dpl0802 Smith 1 $ 3,150.00 $ 3,150.00 

precor Its glide 1 $ 2,921.25 s 2,921.25 

precor C026es lat Pull down 1 $ 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 

precor C008es In/out thigh 1 s 2,625.00 $ 2,625.00 

precor DBR814 RACK 3TR 2 $ 787.50 $ 1,575.00 

YORK DBR808 FREE WEIGHT TO 60lB l s 937.5D $ 937.50 

YORK 5-60 LBS SET Barbells l s 1,872.30 $ l,872.30 

l ·p •lt' •• Ii .. 1 I' ....... 
I p l \.,o 1111 ,, I ' • t )o• 111 1 

SHIPPING & SET UP 1 $ 9,310.00 $ 9,31D.OO 

Total Replacement Equipment $ 68,127.55 

Tax 6 .5% on replacement $ 4,428.29 

,Total Replacement with Tax $ 72,555.84 

$ 37,221.25 Total New Equipment 

$ 2,419.38 6.5% Tax on New Equipment 

$ 39,640.63 Total New Equip W{Tax 

I $ 112,196.47 Total "Replacement" and "new" equipment I 
r --, \rf C' i'J:1,......, 1l .11.. L / 

(.". 



3105 Bridgeston e Ori\'C • J ncl<son v illc, FL 322 16 Diiorio 
Pro p e r ty Se r vi ces, Inc . 

Jacl<so1willc: 90-1-419-4880 • S t. Augustine: 90-1-797-14<19 • Fax: 904-730-3789 
Email: diioriopropc•r1yu1 anl.con1 • www.cliio rioprop crty.con1 

Roger S. Dilorio, l'n·,jd,.111 

C/O Louren Erasmus 
Marbella Home owners Ass. 
101 West Positano Ave 
St. Augustine, Fl. 

,~ebruary 25, 2019 
Proposal# 2795 

Thank you for allowing us the opportunity to offer a proposal on the above r eferenced 
project. I have been in business in the State of Florida fo r the pasr 3~ J cars and offer high 
quality workmanship at affordable prices. We use only the latest in ~__.~.:.. .. :q ues, products and 
pride ourselves in following all safety procedures as well as following Al! environmental 
guidelines. We are certified with the ne" federal reguiat' .:ms regan.:. :_,~ .::.:d removal as well 
as being a Florida state ce rtified building contracto1-. 

Scope of Work: 
Walls, doors, door frames, baseboards and trim 
Wight machines will be rem oved prior to our wor_,_ Jtarting. All fu1 .1'..L.1..; ,,< JI be moved to the 
center of the room and covered completely with plastic rn protect frorr c.'"~·, iJ~:nt splatters or other 
construction contaminants. Floors will be completely <lropped off prior l .. , ~.-k commencing. 
Switch plates will be removed and insta~!ed on com .;letbn. Counter .... _ s .\i ll be cover with 
masking paper or plastic and taped secure!». Electro_1i: :terns will be ~n- _ 1 .... ,vn a nd or moved 
prior to work starting. Any \Vater stains or ink spot3 will i;e; pr imed -,,: __ _ , .. .._ primer sealer. This 
will seal the stain, so that coatings can cover . . 1\.ny naib or ;:iicture hole.le: .. :_ :)c removed. Any 
holes, dents or imperfect ions will be prope:·ly filled a_1 _. sec_..:. Drywa!~ .:- . _ .... ~ 1v:ll be primed with 
latex walls. Walls will be sanded and then recoated \, :u ;Lr-win \Vi[i~. .: .=6~hell house paint till 
a uniform coverage is achieved. Once vval1.; have bec-!1 .::.: Y. rJ 1eted, bas.:c ~-- , _·:m and baseboards 
will be sanded, wiped clean with solvent and then rep<.in e:. ~olor of c ... _ ~. _ e:.1.:>ice using Sherwin 
Williams latex semi-gloss enamel depenc'.ing on owr:e. ~ chc ice. All'')·. .. .:.c done with as litt le 
inconvenience as possible to O'wners and customers . . -... n1 c. .~rials shaL _ .. ____ :.::d uniformly. If any 
reduction of coating's viscosity is necessa_-y, it shall '_,._ dj::-_: ·n accor.:!.:.1.. _ _ .. _1 ·~he manufacturer's 
label directions. Work areas will be cleaned daily am: . .I i ccnstruction . :: ·- "- . c.i::bris will be 
disposed of properly. Work wi ll be performed in a nt.:. t a.1e: tlrofessior~a! . .: -.~L ?roper care will 
be given to property to protect items thar a.-e not to b ... ,...a:r: .-d. Color 2, :. choice. Water for 
clean up to be supplied by owners. 



1) Bathroom waiting room: 
Walls/ceiling 
Trim/ doors and frames 

2) Workout area 
Walls/ceiling 
Trim/ doors and frames 

3) Security office 
Walls 
Trim/ doors and frames 

4) Storage room 
Walls 
Trim/ doors and frames 

Customer Signature Date 

Total Cost: 6,275.00 

Agreed ~o: 

$475.00 
$475.00 

$1,875.00 
$1,275.00 

$775.00 
S575.00 

$475.00 
$350.00 

· _c, ,-i o Property Services 



Proposals for gym equipment replacement. 

Reserve study funding 

Year Type Amount 
2017-18 Carpet/Floor $ 4,575.00 
2017-18 Cardio, Treadmill $ 15,162.00 

$ 19,737.00 

2018-19 Cardio, Elliptical Cross Trainer $ 12, 735.00 
2018-19 Weight Bench $ 796.00 

$ 13,531.00 

2019-20 Cardio, Recumbent Bike $ 3,675.00 
2019-20 Cardio, Stationary Bike $ 3,389.00 

$ 7,064.00 

2021-22 GymlV $ 3,069.00 
2021-22 Paint interior of Amenity $ 7,327.00 

2023-24 Wheight machines $ 42,778.00 



ProE!osals for gym eguiE!ment reE!lacement. 
SOFITCO Li fefi t n ess 

Qty Equipment Unit Price Total Unit Price Total 
3 Treadmill $ 3,499.99 $ 10,499.97 $ 4,150.00 $ 12,450.00 
2 Elliptical Cross Trainer $ 2,999.99 $ 5,999.98 $ 3,050.00 $ 6,100.00 
1 Upright Bike $ 1,549.99 $ 1,549.99 $ 1,905.00 $ 1,905.00 
1 Recumbent Bike $ 1,799.99 $ 1, 799.99 $ 2,055.00 $ 2,055.00 
1 Bicep/Triceps $ 2,299.99 $ 2,299.99 $ 1,565.00 $ 1,565.00 
1 Lat Pull down/Row $ 2,299.99 $ 2,299.99 $ 1,605.00 $ 1,605.00 
1 lnner/OuterThigh $ 2,299.99 $ 2,299.99 $ 2,035.00 $ 2,035.00 
1 Pec/DeltoifFly $ 2,299.99 $ 2,299.99 $ 1,850.00 $ 1,850.00 
1 Leg ext/Curl $ 2,299.99 $ 2,299.99 $ 1,915.00 $ 1,915.00 
1 Multi Press $ 2,299.99 $ 2,299.99 $ 1,780.00 $ 1,780.00 
1 Abs/Low back $ 2,299.99 $ 2,299.99 $ 1,125.00 $ 1,125.00 
1 Leg Press/Calf $ 2,799.99 $ 2,799.99 $ 1,915.00 $ 1,915.00 
1 Leg raise/Dip $ 789.00 $ 789.00 $ 830.00 $ 830.00 
1 Professional Delivery and Install $ 2,995.00 $ 2,995.00 $ 5,373.60 $ 5,373.60 
1 8mm Flooring $ 5,489.97 $ 5,489.97 $ 5,104.65 $ 5, 104.65 
1 Floor Discount $ (504.00) $ (504.00) $ $ 
1 Trade In Credit $ (2,100.00) $ (2,100.00) $ (4,000.00) $ (4,000.00) 
1 Freight $ 2,437.36 $ 2,437.36 $ $ 

$ 47,857.18 $ 43,608.25 



WGV Fitness Center Inventory Replacement Cost 

Name (Old Inventory) Qty Manfactr Model# 

l Stationary Bikes 2 Spirit CR400 

3 Spirit CR401 

2 Ab Crunch Machine 1 Ma mm er MTS 

3 • t , ., Ii 11 •·I Hll • l HOIST CF325' 

4 Incline Be nch (s~ ups)l.addcr 1 ? ? 

5 Hyper Extension (waist bends) 1 ? GHYP345.l 

6 Adjustable Bench 2 ? ? 

7 lncline/Detlinc Bench w/Leg Bar 1 tl0 15T Cf2165 

8 Treadmill 3 TRUE ? 

New Treadmills 2 TRUE ? 

9 Etipticols 

New in stock 1 TRUE C5400 

''•Jii t• 111 1.ll lf il •• .t l Prccore EFXS24 

l.o I ' ' " ' " ' ' 1 1111.f I • d l Prtcore EFX534 

10 Upright Bike 1 Schwinn 

11 TriCep I Bicep Machine 1 Hoist HD1100 

12 Chest Machine ( Flys) 1 HOIST HD2200 

l3 Legend Crunch Machine/Back Stretch 1 tegend?HOIST Crunch Moch 

14 Sit Down Pua/Push atm> 1 llOIST HD1200 

1..,.. .11 tl1t1. 1•l l· • ''' " "' ,,1 .. ,11 "'r h o 

15 l eg Pren 1 HOIST DHl600 

16 Sitting Leg R•lse/Lie leg Lilt ) HOIST HD1400 

I ~'" • •'tor .,1 • .,,,,,, I I• 111 1 1 111 

17 Precher Bench/Curls l HOIST ? 

18 Smith Machine: l llOIST Cf2752 

19 Dual Pully M>chlnc I HOIST H0l900 

20 lat Pull down 1 HOIST HD1700 

21 Thigh Mact-ine 1 HOIST HD1800 

22 Ll£.ht Free WtiRhlS w/ Rack I 

23 Heavy Free Weight Rack 1 

Free WeighU ( Barbells) Slbs to SOlbs 1 set 5 ·501bs dumbells 

free Weights ( BarbcUs) 551bs to 751bs 

Console uparadcs for cardio 

Set up and Delivery 

Based on initial quote from Gym Source, Orlando 

Nov-17 

p \l l-"' (!.-
__,../ (. (--.'t-'f ~ 0 

(;., . I 

la yrn '>O UI Lt! 

Manfctr Model# 

TRUE 8/C900 RC900 

TRUE 8/C900 RC900 

Cybc x 21090 PRST-ACB STD 

I \ h t 11 • . 1 11 1q11 h I 11\/fVJ /\ lh 1111 II• 

Cybcx •dJ dctllnc 16161 CYB/FW-AOB 

cyb/ CYO/f W-ABE 

,. ~ J.f. <.? 
L.;, '~ ..) <3-rA ~'fl 1v\ 

QTY Price Ea New 

2 s 2,050.00 s 4,100.00 

3 s 2,050.00 

l s 2,895.00 

I 1 11/'o H 

1 s 725.00 

1 s 1,050.00 

w 4' ~1 <;cc; f.\ L C Cit~ 
Replacemnt C) 

-s<-
-"$? 

s 6,150.00 '-'-' s 2,895.00 

~ I Pl'• 1to t .. 
$ 725.00 

s l,050.00 c 
Cybex Eagle CYB/FW-AFO ADJ BENCH 2 s 725.00 $ l,450.00 (_1 
Cybex' E•r.lc 16001 incl/dee bench 

TRUC c 650t Treadmill 

TRUE c 650t TreadmiU 

??? EUiptical 

TRUE BfC900U C900Uprite 

Cybex'Eagle 200-0 Chc.t Press 

Cvbcx'E~c CYB/ PRST-BE/SRL 

Cybex'E~lc 2070atm curl 

Cybex'E• glc 20080 Arm Extrnsion 

Cybex'hgle 20040 Leg Pressd 

Cybcx'Eagle 21061 seated leg curl 

Cybex 21051 leg cxtenson 

Cyb ex CYB/FW-PC 

Cybe>/pl-sml 16121 Smith Press 

Cybex 18080 BRV-pro/chln 

Cybex'E•gle 20130 Pulldow n 

Cybex'E•gle 20)80/ Hip Ab/Ad 

Gymsource set HAM-cp-db-vl O 

~bex dumbeU rack CYB/ FW·20R5 

db troy set 5 -sotbs 5-50 urethane dumbells 

55-7S lbs Heavy Set 
,,,,, • ••• . J 

'.I ~ h' ,,,, , ,,, 
Set Up md Delivery 

New Items 

Cybex Chin Assist CYB/ PP-AOC 

Stair Clinber Stair/GB 

consoie_ll!>trade 

Spin Bl/o.es stg-scl 

I s 725.00 

3 s 4,395.00 

2 s 4,395.00 $ 
2 s 5,000.00 $ 

l s 1,895.00 

1 s 4,495.00 

I s 3,350.00 

l s 3,695.00 

l s 3.595.00 

l s 5.995.00 

I s 3,495.00 

1 s 3,495.00 

1 s 995.00 

1 s 3.495.00 

1 s 5,795.00 

I s 4,495.00 

1 s 5,195.00 

1 s 795.00 

2 s 945.00 

l s 2,695.00 

1 s 2,270.00 
, . I .u11tt 

I H·• 11I 

1 s 10,810.00 

Sub Total New s 

1 s 2,550.00 s 
1 s 4,595.00 s 
1 s l ,000.00 

5 s ) ,035.00 I $ 

Total New Items s 
Tax on New Items s 

Total New ltoms W/Tax $ 

8.790.00 

10,000.00 

22.890.00 

2,550.00 

4,595.00 

5,175.00 ' 

35,210.00 

2.288.65 

37,498.65 

s 695.00 ;:;-.) 
s 13,185.00 

~ 
Jl 

CJ 
p 

' 
s l,895.00 

,_. 

7( 
s 4,495.00 

s 3,350.00 

s 3,695.00 

$ 3,595.00 

$ 5.995.00 

s 3,49S.OO 

s 3,49S.OO 

s 995.00 

s 3,49S.OO 

s 5,795.00 

s 4,49S.OO 

s 5,195.00 

s 795.00 

s 1,890.00 

s 2,695.00 

s 2,270.00 

s 10,810.00 

$ 9S.675.00 Total Replacement Items 

$ 6.218.88 Tax - Estimated 

$ 101,893.88 Total Replacement Items w/Tax 

0 
() 

~ 

J 

f $ 139,392.53 Total with new additional equipment I 



Fitness International Associates 

7130 NW 35th Ave 

Miami, FL 33147 US 
786.332.3728 
admin@fiafitness.com 

www.fiafitness.com 

Purchase Order 
VENDOR 

Murabella - LifeFitness 

Murabella 

101 West Positano Ave. 

St. Augustine FL 32092 

PICK UP TICKET 

ITEM DESCRIPTION 

SHIP TO 

Fitness International 

Associates 

7130 NW 35th Ave 
Miami, FL 33147 US 

Gym Equipment Techno Treads 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Precor EFX 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Off Brand Upright (SportsArt Maybe?) 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Off Brand Recumbent Bike 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Multi press 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Fly/Rear Del! 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Bicep/Tricep 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Lat Pull/Row 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Hip Ab/Ad 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Leg Press 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Leg Ext/Curl 
Purchase 

Gym Equipment Chin/Dip/Leg Raise 
Purchase 

TOTAL 

P.O. NO. 4071 
DATE 02/26/2019 

QTY RATE AMOUNT 

3 300.00 900.00 

2 450.00 900.00 

25.00 25.00 

25.00 25.00 

300.00 300.00 

300.00 300.00 

300.00 300.00 

300.00 300.00 

300.00 300.00 

300.00 300.00 

300.00 300.00 

50.00 50.00 

$4,000.00 



Approved By 

Date 



Fitness International Associates 

7130 NW 35th Ave 

ADDRESS 

Murabella 

Miami, FL 33147 US 
786.332.3728 
admin@fiafitness.com 

www.fiafitness.com 

SHIP TO 

Murabella 

101 West Positano Ave. 
St. Augustine FL 32092. 

101 West Positano Ave. 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

DATE ITEM DESCRIPTION 

02/26/2019 Floor 8 mm Rollad rubber With Colored 
Speck ( color TBD) 

02/26/2019 Equipment Extraction of Gym equipment and 
Reinstallation Reinstallation 

02/26/2019 Floor Install installation of Rolled Rubber 

02/26/2019 Supplies for Install 4 Gal. Buckets of Adhesive 

02/26/2019 Supplies for Install 25 linear feet of T-snap +track for 
Doors 

02/26/2019 Delivery Delivery 

02/26/2019 freight Freight 

DEPOSIT/PAYMENT: 50% deposit due upon agreement along with 

signed and dated invoice, 25% upon receipt of materials, full 

remaining balance due day of completion. Please allow 4-5 weeks for 

materials to arrive after deposit is received and order is placed. FIA 

will contact customer to schedule job when materials arrive. 

Warranty: 1. 1 Year Fl. law required warranty on floor installation 

2. 4 Year Manufacturer warranty on product. 

For Equipment: 

Deposit pricing is good for 30 days 

DEPOSIT/PAYMENT: 50% deposit due upon agreement, remaining 
balance due when FIA receives shipment. No equipment will be 

released until balance is paid in full. 

•• Failure to provide final payment upon job completion will allow FIA 

to place a lien on the property and the right to recover any and all fees 

associated with the attempt to recover payment due for services 
rendered, up to an including filing and attorney's fees••• 

TOTAL 

ESTIMATE# 1545 

DATE 02/26/2019 

QTY RATE AMOUNT 

1,000 2.25 2,250.00 

150.00 150.00 

925 1.25 1,156.25 

3 179.00 537.00 

25 6.00 150.00 

275.00 275.00 

586.40 586.40 

$5,104.65 



Accepted By Accepted Date 



Quote# 3286416 - SR 

Date 26-FEB-2019 Expires 02-APA-2019 

Ship To 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
MURABELLA NEIGHBORHOOD 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, ST JOHNS 
FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Contact: 
0 : 
M: 
F: 
Email: 

Bill To 
TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE.ST JOHNS 
FL 32092-3649 
us 

Contact : 
0: 
M: 
F: 
Email: 

~r~ i='lr I ~cYBEX. 

1NoooR~cvcL1Na I •#iliFrrl I 4 .. 

Sales Representative 
COREY HEFLIN 
0 : 407-902-4446 
M: 407-902-4446 
F: 317-536-3574 
Email: Corey.Heflin@Lifefitness.com 

Life Fitness 
Phone: Main (847) 288-3300 

Toll Free (800) 735-3867 
Life Fitness 
9525 Bryn Mawr Avenue 
Rosemont, IL 60018 

USA 

Onsite Contact and Delivery Information 
Email: 
Phone: 
Shipment Priority: 
Customer Requested Delivery Date: 

Page 1/4 

Line Item Qty Unit Price Unit Unit Pnce Total Price 
Discount Selling Selling 

INXSC 4,949.00 -1 ,899.00 3,050.00 3,050.00 
INTEGRITY SC CROSS-TRAINER - Cross-Trainer Base Arctic 
Sllver/INTY C LED LC/CT WLAN ENT 

INTY C LED LC/CT WLAN ENT 199.00 -199.00 0.00 0.00 

2 INRSC 3,549.00 -1,494.00 2,055.00 2,055.00 
INTEGRITY SC RECUMBENT BIKE - Recumbent Bike Base Arctic 
Silver/INTY C LED LC/CT WLAN ENT 

INTY C LED LC/CT WLAN ENT 199.00 -1 99.00 0.00 0.00 

3 INTSC 3 7,099.00 -2,949.00 4,150.00 12,450.00 
INTEGRITY SC TREADMILL - S Tread Base Low VT/Arctic Silver S 
Tread BasekiVINTY C LED TR WLAN ENT/ 

INTY C LED TR WLAN ENT 3 199.00 -199.00 0.00 0.00 

4 INCSC 3,299.00 -1,394.00 1,905.00 1,905.00 
INTEGRITY SC UPRIGHT BIKE - Upright Bike Base Arctic 
Silver/INTY C LED LC/CT WLAN ENT 

INTY C LED LC/CT WLAN ENT 199.00 -199.00 0.00 0.00 

5 INATTSC 8,299.00 -3,339.00 4,960.00 4,960.00 
Life Fitness Total Body Arc Trainer C Console - Total Body Arc with 
Basic Base Arctic Silver/INTY C LED ARC WLAN ENT 

INTY C LED ARC WLAN ENT 255.00 -255.00 0.00 0.00 

6 BW-CDL 1,446.00 -616.00 830.00 830.00 
HAMMER STRENGTH CHIN/DIP/LEG RAISE - Platinum Frame/Black 
U h/English 

7 OSBT 2,704.00 -1 ,139.00 1,565.00 1,565.00 
OPTIMA SERIES BICEP/TRICEP - BICEP/TRICEP 
FRM.PLT/WGT.STD/SHR.FULL 

This is a draft quote and not a contract - Subject to management approval 



3286416 - SR -R H' ~CYBEX" 

Date 26-FEB-201 9 Expires 02-APR-2019 1NoooR&cv cuNo IO.i+i!Frrl I ·•· 
Page 2/4 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

8 OSFLY 3,190.00 -1,340.00 1,850.00 1,850.00 
OPTIMA SERIES PECTORAL FLY /REAR DEL T - PECTORAL 
FLY/REAR DELT FRM.PLT/UPH.BLK/WGT.STD/SHR.FULL 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

9 OSHAA 3,514.00 -1,479.00 2,035.00 2,035.00 
OPTIMA SERIES HIP AB/AD- HIP AB/AD 
FRM.PL TIUPH.BLK/WGT.STD/SHR.FULL 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

10 OSLEC 3,304.00 -1,389.00 1,915.00 1,915.00 
OPTIMA SERIES LEG EXTENSION/CURL- LEG EXTENSION/CURL 
FRM.PL T/UPH.BLK/WGT.STD/SHR.FULL 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

11 OSLR 2,818.00 -1,213.00 1,605.00 1,605.00 
OPTIMA SERIES LAT PULLDOWN/LOW ROW- LAT 
PULLDOWN/LOW ROW FRM.PLT/UPH.BLK/WGT.STD/SHR.FULL 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

12 OSMP 3,077.00 -1 ,297.00 1,780.00 1,780.00 
OPTIMA SERIES MULTI-PRESS- MULTI PRESS FRM. 
PL TIUPH.BLK/WGT.STD/SHR.FULL 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

13 OSAB 1,900.00 -775.00 1,125.00 1,125.00 
OPTIMA SERIES ABDOMINAL - ABDOMINAL 
FRM.PLT/WGT.STD/UPH.BLK/SHR.FULL 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

14 OSLP 3,304.00 -1 ,389.00 1,915.00 1,915.00 
OPTIMA SERIES LEG PRESS - LEG PRESS FAM. 
PL T/WGT.STDIUPH.BLK/SHR.FULL 

SHA.FULL 213.00 -213.00 0.00 0.00 

15 TRADE ITEM -100.00 -3,900.00 -4,000.00 -4,000.00 
Allowance for Non Life Fitness Trade in Product 

This is a draft quote and not a contract - Subject to management approval 



3286416 - SR 

Date 26-FEB-2019 Expires 02-APR-2019 

PO Number 
Payment Type 
Payment Terms 
Freight Terms 
FOB 

Notes: 

NET30 

Subtotal 

Freight/Fuel/Installation 

Tax 
Total(USD) 

List Price 
Total Adjustment 
Selling Price 

This is a draft quote and not a contract - Subject to management approval 

69,703.00 
-34,663.00 
35,040.00 

5,373.60 

TAXES AS APPLICABLE 
40,413.60 

Page 3/4 



3286416 - SR 

Date 26-FEB-2019 Expires 02-APR-2019 

ADDITIONAL TERMS OF SALE: 

1. By accepting this Quote, Customer agrees (a) to be bound by the terms hereof and Life Fitness' standard Terms and Conditions of Sale 
found at https·//Jjfehtness com/terms-conditions-of-sale; and (b) as applicable, to allow the transaction to proceed without a Customer-issued 
purchase order or other form of purchase agreement as a condition for payment. 

2. Life Fitness RECOMMENDS that all strength training equipment be secured to the floor to prevent tipping, rocking or displacement which 
might occur in the event of unanticipated use of the equipment. Life Fitness also REQUIRES that certain pieces of strength training 
equipment be secured to the floor. Please contact our Customer Service Department or your account representative for specific details. 

3. All shipments of Products shall be F.O.B., Life Fitness' dock. 
4. Life Fitness will issue an invoice corresponding to this Quote upon shipment. 
5. Life Fitness may ship partial orders. 
6. Any additional or different terms or conditions which appear on purchaser's document (including its Purchase Orders) that are inconsistent 

with the Life Fitness Terms and Conditions of Sale shall be voided and of no effect. 
7. Orders canceled by Customer after shipment (or after production starts for "Built-To-Order" products) are subject to a 20% restocking fee. 
8. Delays in delivery at Customer's request may result in storage fees (see referenced Terms and Conditions for further details). 
9. Prices set forth in this Quote are good for 30 days. 

10. All invoices and any payments due thereon related to this Quote will be in U.S. Dollars and will reflect Exchange Rate at time of shipment. 
11. Payment terms and credit lines are subject to Life Fitness credit approval. 
12. Until all Products are paid for in full , Customer grants to, and Life Fitness shall retain, a security interest in and lien on all Products sold to 

Customer and all proceeds arising from our sale of the Products by Customer and all discounts, rebates and other funds on Customer's 
account payable by Life Fitness. Customer authorizes Life Fitness to, at any time and from time to time, file financing statements, 
continuation statements, and amendments thereto that describe the Collateral, and which contain any other information required pursuant to 
the UCC for the sufficiency of filing office acceptance of any financing statement, continuation statement, or amendment, and Customer 
agrees to furnish any such information to Life Fitness promptly upon request. Any such financing statement, continuation statement, or 
amendment may be signed by Life Fitness on behalf of Customer and may be filed at any time in any jurisdiction. Upon Life Fitness' request, 
a Customer shall execute such documents that may be necessary or reasonable to protect Life Fitness' security interest. 

13. When accepted, this Quote may be processed, fulfilled, and/or invoiced by Life Fitness andfor its affiliated companies, including, but not 
limited to, Brunswick Billiards, Cybex, SCIFIT or Indoor Cycling Group (ICG), and Customer agrees to make any required payments to the 
entity that issued the invoice. 

14. Life Fitness reserves the right to limit the use of credit cards. A service fee for credit transactions may apply. 
15. Subscription Services purchased pursuant to this Quote will automatically renew for a Subscription Term equivalent in length to the then 

expiring Subscription Term at Life Fitness' then current Subscription Charges unless otherwise provided by Life Fitness in writing. Either Life 
Fitness or Customer may elect to terminate any such Subscription Services account at the end of Customer's then current Subscription 
Term by providing notice in compliance with the Subscription Agreement, on or prior to the date thirty (30) days preceding the end of such 
Subscription Term. 

16. Financing options are available through Life Fitness Leasing. For more information, please contact your local sale representative. 
17. This Quote may be executed in two (2) or more counterparts, each of which shall be deemed an original, but all of which together shall 

constitute one and the same instrument. Counterparts may be made andfor delivered via facsimile, electronic mail (including via .pdf) or any 
electronic signature complying with the United States Electronic Signatures in Global and National Commerce (ESIGN) Act of 2000 
(including counterparts delivered via DocuSign), and any counterpart so delivered shall be deemed to have been delivered and be valid and 
effective for all purposes. No further original counterpart is required to be delivered after an exchange of counterparts by any of the methods 
described above, and all parties agree to treat such electronically delivered signatures as original signatures and to refrain from asserting the 
lack of original signatures as a defense against the binding enforceability of this instrument 

This is a draft quote and not a contract - Subject to management approval 

Page 4/4 



Arc Trainer l lOYears 3 Years 3 Years 3 Years 6 Months 1 Year 

Attachable TV T LCD Bolt-on 2 Years 2 Years 3 Months 

Elevation Series 
Ello ptical Cross-1 ra1ner I Integrity Series 2 Years 2 Years 2 Years 6 Months 1 Year 

Activate Series 

FlexStrider Elevation Series 2 Years 2 Years 2 Years G Months 1 Year 

LirecycleGX 
Cardio Group Training SYears 1 Year 3 Years 6 Months 3 M onths 

Lifecycle Upright and Elevation Series 
I I I I Integrity Series I 2 Years I I I 2 Years 2 Years 6 M onths 1 Year 

Recumbent Bikes 
Activate Series 

MyE Wireless Transmitter - Receiver 2 Years 6 Months 

PowerMill Life Fitness 7Years 2 Years 2 Years 2 Years 6 Months 1 Year 

RowGX 
card io Group Traininc 3 Years S Years 2 Years 2Years 2 years I 3Months 

Elevation Series 
I Treadmill I Integrity Series 7 Years 7 Years 7 Years 2 Years 1 Year 6 Months 1 Year 

Activate Series 



Circuit Series 3 months 3 months 3 months 3 months l year 1 year lyear S years lOyears 3 months 3 months 

Fit Series 3months 3 months 3 months 3months 1 year 1 year 1 year 1 year lOyears 3months 3months 

Insignia Series 3months 3 months 3 months 3 months l year lyear 1 year 5 years lOyears 3months 3months 

Optima Series 3 months 3 months 3 months 3months 1 year 1 year 1 year 1 year lOyears 3months 3 months 

Signature Series Benches & Racks 3 months 3 months 3 months 3months 1 year 1 year 1 year S years lOyears 3months 3 months 

Signature Series Cable Motion 3months 3 months 3months 3 months lyear lyear l year S years 10 years 3months 3 month~ 

Signature Series Multi Jungles 3months 3 months 3 months 3months 1 year 1 year 1 year S years 10 years 3months 3 months 

Signature Series Plate Loaded 3months 3 months 3 months 3months l year l year 1 year S years 10 years 3months 3 months 

Synrgy360, Synrgy90 3months 3months 3 months 3months l year 1 year l year S years 10 years 3months 3 months 

Hammer Benches & Racks 3months 3 months 3 months 1 3 months l 5 years i l 3months 1 - i lOyears I 3 months I 3 months 

Hammer HD Elite 
3 months 3 months I 3 months I I 3months I I I 3 months S years 1 vear 5 years 10 years 3 months 3 months 

Hammer HD Athletic 
3months 3 months 3 months 3months S~ars l year 3 months S_y_ears lO~ars 3 months 3 months 

Hammer MTS 3months 3 months 3 months 1 year S years l year 5 years lOyears 3 months 3 months 

Hammer Plate Loaded 3months 3 months - 3months 5 years 3months - lOyears 3 months 3 months 

Hammer Platforms - - - - - - 1 year 3 ll)onths 3 months 

Hammer Select 3months 3 months 3 months 3months l year l year l year 5 years lOyears 3 months 3 months 

Hammer Strength - Other 3 months 3 months 3 months 3months s years l year 3 months s years lOyears 3 months 3 months 



Each Core Heallh & Fitness product will carry its own limited warranty as set lor1h on the Official Core Health & Fitness webS1te. Suell warranty will be buyer's sole and exclusivo remedy for any breach ol warranty. Core Health & Fitness disclaims all other warranties expressed or implied or 
statutory, including any warranty of merchantability, any warranty of fitness for a particular purpose and any implied warranties arising from a course or dealing or usage ol trade. This warranty supersedes all other warranties, including any warranties based on oral representations. This warranty 
extends only to the original end user customer and is not transferable. This warranty does not cover defects caused by negligence; improper maintenance; improper storage: misuse; installation not In accordance with Core Health & Fitness' printed instructions: abuse: normal wear and tear; 
contact with liquids: application other than intended use; or installation ol unapproved third party products. Core Health & Fitness' sole liallihty under this or any other warranty expressed or Implied is limited to repair or replacement or relund as determined solely by Core Health & Fitness. 
Repair, replacement or refund as determined solely by Core Health and Fitness wiU be the sole and exclusive remedies for bleach ol warranty or any other legal theory lncludmg lheones for lhe recovery of consequential or incidental damages. Some stales do not allow the exclusion or limitation 
of Incidental and consequential damages, so the above limitation may not apply. 

UNITED STATES I CANADA - WARRANTY STATEMENT UK I GERMANY I SPAIN I BRAZIL 
INTERNATIONAL COMMERCIAL PRODUCT COMMERCIAL LIGHT COMMERCIALNERTICAL CONSUMER 

Facilities that charge dues anc o• > 8 hours day usage Non· dues paying fwl•ty and< 8 Mursiday usage Home sening ecu1pment used by nome occupants only 

I CABDIO WARllMTY I 

STAR TRAC 1 OTRX 
FRE£RUNNER'" 

STAR TRAC 8 SERIES 
TREADMILLS, 
TREADCLIMBER• , & TRAIL 
HIKER 

STAR TRAC 8 SERIES CROSS 
TRAINER, UPRIGHT BIKE, & 
RECUMBENT BIKE 

STAJRMASTER GAUNTlET" & 
FREECLIMBER 

STAJRMASTER SM3 

STAR TRAC 4 SERIES 
TREAOMIU, CROSS TRAINER, 
UPRIGKT BIKE & RECUMBENT 
BIKE 

STAR TRAC S-TRC 

STAR TRAC S· TRX 

STAR TRAC S SERIES CROSS 
TRAINER, UPRIGHT BIKE, & 
REaJMBENT BIKE 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, all other components 5 ye<Ws parts 
and labor, bumper to bumper. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on structural frame not 
Including coamgs, motor and MCS 5 years parts and 
labor, alt other components warranted tor 2 years parts 
and 1 year tabor, wear items• 1 year parts and labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, all other components warranted for 2 
year.; parts and 1 year labor. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on structural frame not 
Including coatings, all other components warranted for 2 
years parts and 1 year labor. 

Not intended for commercial use. 

Not intended for commercial use. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, motor and MCS 5 years partS and 
labor, all other components warranted tor 2 ye<Ws parts 
and 1 year labor. 

Not intended for commercial use. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, all other ~nents warranted for 2 
years parts and 1 year labor. 

·wear items include treadrm11 belts and decks. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
indudillQ coatings, alt other components 5 years parts 
and labor, bumper to bumper. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings. motor and MCS 5 years parts and 
labor, all other components warranted for 3 years parts 
and 3 years labor. wear items• 1 ye"M parts and labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on s!Juctural frame not 
including coatings, all other components warranted for 3 
years parts and 3 years labor. 

Limtted 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, all other components warranted for 3 
years parts and 3 years labor. 

Limited 1 o year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, aD other components warranted for 3 
years parts and 3 years labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, alt other components warranted for 5 
years parts and 2 years labor. Wear items· 1 year parts 
and labor. 

Limlllld 10 year warTlll11y on SlnlCtLnl frame not 
lll:luding coalinlls. motor & MC8 s years par1s nl labor, 
al Olher components w3ll1ll1led for 3 years par1s nl 
labor. Wear 1111ms• 1 year parts and labor. 

Limited 1 o year Warranty on structural traine 'not includ· 
ing coatings. motor & MCS 5 years parts and labor. all 
other components warranted for 3 years parts and labor. 
Wear items• 1 year parts and labor. 

Umiled 10 year warranty on slructural frame not 
incUling coatings, al othef components wcwr.rlt!Jd for 3 
yeas parts and 3 years labor. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on SlluCtural frame not 
including coatings, au other components 10 years partS 

and 5 years labor, bumper to bumper. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, motor and MC8 5 years partS and 
labor, al! olller components warranted !or 10 years parts 
and 3 years labor, wear items• 1 year parts and labor. 

limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not including coatings, 
alt other components 5 years parts and labor, bumper to bumper. 

limited 1 O year warranty on structural frame no I Including coatings, 
motor and MCS 5 years parts and labor, all other components 
warranted for 2 years parts and 2 years labor, wear items• 2 year 
partS and labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not I Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not including coatings, 
Including coatings, all other components warranted for 1 o all other components warranted lor 2 years parts and 2 years labor. 
years parts and 3 years labor. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on structural lrame not I Limited 10 year wa1Tanty on structural frame not including coatings, 
including coatings, all other components warranted for 10 all other components warranted for 2 years parts and 2 years labor. 
years parts and 3 years labor. 

Limited 1 O year ~ty on structural frame not 
Including coatings, all other components warranted ror 3 
years parts and 3 years labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, motor & MCS 5 years parts and labor, 
all other components W31Taflted lor 1 o years parts and 3 
years labor. Wear ilems· 1 year parts and labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
Including coatings, motor & MCS s years parts and labor, 
all other components warranted for 1 O years parts and 3 
years labor. Wear ilems' 1 year parts and labor. 

Limited 10 yearwanranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, motor & MCS 5 years parts and labor, 
all olher components warranted for 1 o years parts and 3 
years tabor. Wear il2ms' 1 year parts and labor. 

Not Intended for convnercial use. 

Not intended ror commercial use. 

Limited 1 o year warran1y on SlluCtural frame not Including coatings, 
motor & MCS 5 years parts and labor, all other components warranted 
for 2 years parts and 2 years labor. Wear items' 2 years parts and 
labor. 

Not intended for commercial use. 

Limited 10 year WilTllllty on structural frame not I Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not including coatings, 
inclucing coatings, all other components warranted lor 1 o all other components warranted for 2 years parts and 2 years labor. 
years parts and 3 years labor. 

19·00019 
CONTACT YOIR CORE HEAi.lit & ffi"65 Sl'lES REP!V:SENTATIVE FOR FlLI. COMMERCIAL, LIGHT COMMERCIAL ANO CONSUMfR WAAIWITY Oft.ollL AOOUlONAL RESTl'lCTIONS MAY APPLY: SEE YOOO SAi.ES REPAESEN!Altl'E FOR OETAILED WN'SWID INfOIWAllON. WARRANlY IS SUBJECT to C!WIGE. WMRANTIES VMY ~j DFFERENT COUNTRES. 



Each Core Health & Rtness product wiU carry its own limited warranty as set forth on the Otlicial Cae Health & Rtness website. Such warranty will be buyer's sole and exclusive remedy for any breach of warranty. Core Health & Rtness disclaims all other warranties expressed or imphed or 
statutory, including any warranty of merchantability, any warranty of ~tness for a particular purpose and any implied warranties arising from a course of dealing or usage or trade. This warranty supersedes all other warranties, including any warranties based on oral representations. This warranty 
extends only to the original end user customer and is not transferable. This warranty does not cover defects caused by negligence; improper maintenance: imprnper storage; misuse; installation not in accordance with Core HealU1 & Rtness' printed instructions: abuse: normal wear and tear: 
contact with liquids; application other than intended use; or installation ol unapproved third party products. Core Health & Rtness' sole liability under this or any other warranty expressed or Implied Is limited to repair or replacement or relund as determined solely by Core Health & Rtness. 
Repair, replacement or refund as determined solely by Core Health and Fitness will be the sole and exclusive remedies for breach of warranty or any oUier legal theory including theories for tile recovery of consequential or incidental damages. Some slates do not allow the exclusion or hmitation 
of incidental and consequential damages, so the above hmitation may not apply. 

HllT WARRAN1Y 

HllTMIU • , HllTMIU x• 

HUT BIKE'", Hiil UBE'", 
HtrTROWER 

BOXMASTER• 

STRBl&TH WAIUIMTY. 

NAUTILUS INSPIRATION 
STRENG11t0 , ONE•, EVO, 
HUMANSPORT-, l.MRAGE•, 
IMPACT STREN6Tll9, 
INSTINCT-, PlATE LOADED, 
XPLOAO, XPLOAO ZONE, 
MULTJ.STATIONS, BENCHES 
AND RACK 

PLATFORMS 

&llOUP. CYl:UNll 

GROUP CYCLE BIKES 

Limited 10 year warranty on struc:1ural lramc not 
Including coatings, all other components warranted for 
2 years parts and 1 year labor, wear items' 1 year parts 
and labor. 

Limitcd t O year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, 2 years warranty on parts, 1 year 
warranty on labor. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on structural frame not 
indudlng coatings, 5 years parts on major mechanical 
components - spring arm assemblies & main frame 
mounting tube. 1 year on urlisted parts, handles & 
accessories. 6 months on upholslely. 1 year labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, 5 years parts on major mechanical 
components - guide rods, plates. bearings, etc. t )'1)ar on 
minor mechanical components - plate switches, cables, 
gi:ips. etc. 90 days on upholstery, 1 year labor. 

1 year conditional warranty to cover material defects due 
to malerial or workmanship. 1 year tabor. Bumper plates 
must be used. Lower pads must be rotated every six 
months on &IA Platfonn. 

Limited 10 year wanranty on structural frame not 
. including coatings. alt other components warranlelj !or 2 
years pals and 1 yea- labor. 1 o year warranty on belts. 

·wear items incl!Xie l!eadmill belts and decks. 

Limited 1 o year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, all other components warranted for 
3 years parts and 3 year labor, wear items• 1 year parts 
and labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on struclural frame not 
Including coatings, all olhcr components warranted lor 3 
years parts and 3 year labor. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on struclural frame not 
Including coatings, 5 years parts on major mechanical 
components - spring arm assemblies & main frame 
mounting tube. 3 years on unlisted parts, handles & 
accessories. 6 months on upholstery. 3 yeais labor. 

Umrted 10 year~ on struclll"al frame not 
including coatinQs, 5 years pa11 on major mechanical 
componenlS - guide rodS. plales, bearings, etc. 3 years 
on minor mechanic3I tOqlOl1ellls - plate switches, 
callles, griPS, etc. 90 days on upholstierf, 3 years labor. 

1 year conditional warranty to awer material defects due 
lo material or workmanship. 1 year labor. Bumper plates 
must be used. Lower pads must be rotated every six 
months on &IA Platform. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on structural frame not 
IOl;iucflll!} coatings, all other components warranted for 3 
years parts and 3 years labor. 10 year warranty on belts. 

Limited 1 o year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, all other components warranted for 
1 o years parts am 3 year labor, wear items• 1 year parts 
and labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on sbU:tural frame not including coatings, 
all other components warranted for 2 years parts and 2 years labor, 
wear items' 2 year parts and labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on struclural frame not I Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not including coatings, 
including coatings, all other components warranted lor 10 all other components warranted for 2 years parts and 2 years labor. 
years parts and 3 year labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
including coatings, 5 years parts on major mechanical 
components - spring arm assemblies & main frame 
mounting tube. 3 years on ooisted parts, handles & 
accessories. 6 months on upholstery. 3 years labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not 
Including coatings, to years parts on major mechanical 
components - guide rods. plates. bearings, etc. 1 o years 
on minor mechanical components - plate switches, 
cables. griPS. etc. 90 days on upholstery, 3 years labor. 

1 year conditional warranty to cover material defects due 
to material or workmanShip. 1 year tabor. Bumper plates 
must be used. Lower pads must be rotated every six 
months on &IA Plattorm. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not including coatings, 5 
years parts on major mechanical components - spring arm assemblies 
& main frame mounting tube. 1 year on unlisted parts, handles & 
accessories. 6 months on upholstery. 2 years labor. 

Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not including coatings, 
5 years parts on major mechanical components - guide rods, plates, 
bearings, etc. 1 year on minor mechanical components - plate 
switches, cables. grips, etc. 90 days on upholstery, 2 years labor. 

1 year conditional warranty to cover material defects due to material 
or workmanship. 1 year labor. Bumper plates must be used. Lower 
pads must be rotated every six months on &IA Platform. 

Limited 1 O year warranty on strucilnl frame not I Limited 10 year warranty on structural frame not including coatings, 
including coatings, all other components warranted for 1 o all other components warranted for 2 years parts and 2 years labor. 10 
years parts and 3 years labor. 10 year warranty on belts. year warranty on belts. 

19-00019 

CONTACT YOOR CORE HU.l.lH & RTNe>S SlllfS RfPRfSENTAIM FOR Rl.L COMMERaAL. LIGllT COMM£RQAI. ANO CONSUMFR WN'SWITY OET/olL AOOITIONAL AESIACllONS MAY APl'l.Y, SEE WIJR SAi.ES AEPRESENTAIM' FOA OfTAUO WNlRANIY llEORMATlON. WlffWf!Y IS SlSJl:CT TO ~GE. WARRANTES VPfft IN OfF£RENI COUffilES. 



QUOTE 

SOFITCO 
FITNESS OUTFITTEiiS 

2166 W CO. HWY 30A, Suite D, Santa Rosa Beach FL 32459 

Sold To 

Mura bell a 
Mark lnsel 
101 West Positano Avenue 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Phone 904-940-1157 
Fax 

Number: 

Date: 

For questions, please call 
your Sales Rep: 

Ship To 

Murabella 
Mark lnsel 
101 West Positano Avenue 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Phone 904-940-1157 
Fax 

AAAQ2976 

Feb 12, 2019 

Mark Smilek 

904-521-8775 

Salesperson P.O. Number Installer Terms 

Line 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

Mark Smilek 

Qty Manufacturer 

3 CORE 

2 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 CORE 

1 SOFITCO 

1 SOFITCO 

22 1, 120 US Rubber 

PARTNER 

Description 

CARDIO UPGRADES 

Star Trac S-TRc Treadmill - FULL COMMERCIAL 

Star Trac S-CTx Cross Trainer 

Star Trac S-UBx Upright Bike 

Star Trac S-RBx Recumbent Bike 

Sub Total 

STRENGTH UPGRADES 

Nautilus Instinct Bicep/Triceps 

Nautilus Instinct Lat PulldownlLow Row 

Nautilus Instinct Inner/Outer Thigh 

Nautilus Instinct Pee/Deltoid Fly 

Nautilus Instinct Leg Ext/Curl, Side 

Nautilus Instinct Multi-Press, 0-80° 

Nautilus Instinct Abs/Low Back 

Nautilus Instinct Leg Press/Calf 

Nautilus Inspiration Leg Raise/Dip 

Sub Total 

PROFESSIONAL DELIVERY & INSTALLATION 

SOFITCO TRADE IN CREDIT 
2 Treads $450 
2 Ellipticals - $300 
2 Bikes - $150 
8 Workout Stations - $1200 

Sub Total 

ROLLED RUBBER FLOORING 

8mm Rubber Roll, 20% Color 

Equipment Lease Option: 

50% down I net Install 

Unit Price Ext. Price 

$3,499.99 $10,499.97 

$2,999.99 $5,999.98 

$1,549.99 $1,549.99 

$1,799.99 $1,799.99 

$19,849.93 

$2,299.99 $2,299.99 

$2,299.99 $2,299.99 

$2,299.99 $2,299.99 

$2,299.99 $2,299.99 

$2,299.99 $2,299.99 

$2,299.99 $2,299.99 

$2,299.99 $2,299.99 

$2,799.99 $2,799.99 

$789.99 $789.99 

$19,689.91 

$2,995.00 $2,995.00 

-$2,100.00 -$2,100.00 

$895.00 

$4.50 $5,040.00 

Continued On Next Page ... 

Lease this equipment for an estimated low monthly rate of I $1 ,600.86 I for 36 months through our leasing partners. 

*'Additional terms are available. Minimum Lease Option purchase required - $5,000. Payments based on credit and may vary (or change) accordingly. 

02/12/19 Page 1 of 2 

1of 2 



Line Qty Manufacturer Description Unit Price Ext. Price 

23 10.0% Discount with Equipment Purchase -$504.00 

24 3 US Rubber Survivor Grip Adhesive, 4 Gallon $149.99 $449.97 

25 Sub Total $4,985.97 

Sub Total $45,420.81 

Freight $2,437.36 

Sales Tax $0.00 
PRICES ON THIS QUOTE ARE VALID FOR 30 DAYS BUT TAX RATE MAY VARY ON FINAL INVOICE 

[ Total I $47,858.17 J DEPENDING ON INSTALL LOCATION. CANCELLATIONS SUBJECT TO A 20% RESTOCKING FEE AND 
FORFEITURE OF DEPOSIT. ALL EQUIPMENT COVERED BY MANUFACTURER'S WARRANTY. 
DELIVERIES PROVIDED BY SOFITCO AUTHORIZED INSTALLERS. PROPERTY REMAINS Deposit Paid 0.00 
PROPERTY OF SOFITCO UNTIL PAID IN FULL. LEAD TIMES: CARDIO: 4-6 WEEKS. STRENGTH: 6-8 
WEEKS FROM THE DATE DEPOSIT AND SIGNED INVOICE HAVE BOTH BEEN RECEIVED. Amount Due $47,858.17 CUSTOMER IS RESPONSIBLE FOR PROPER ELECTRICAL & NETWORKING REQUIREMENTS. 

I accept the terms and condit ions of this order: 

Signed: Date: 

Name: Title: 

Equipment Lease Option: 

Lease this equipment for an estimated low monthly rate of I $1 ,600.86 I for 36 months through our leasing partners. 

••Additional terms are available. Minimum Lease Option purchase required - $5,000. Payments based on credit and may vary (or change) accordingly. 

02/12/19 Page 2 of 2 

2of 2 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



w 
vestfr!. 

Vested in your community. 

MuraBella 
Field Operations Manager Report 

Date ofreport: 3/412018 Submitted by: Lourens Erasmus 

The walkway on the bridge had some cracks and stucco that was blistering. We chipped and scrapped the lose 
stucco off and filled it with a concrete mix. Once dry we painted over the repairs. 

Sign's: 

Some of our deteriorating signs have been replaced. 



Amenity Water fountains restored: 

The fountain shrouds has been rusting we sanded and painted them. 

Shed gutter repair: 

Gutter repaired. 

The kiddie feature pump ruptured on a Sunday afternoon. I came over to turn it off and shut the water supply to 
it. The pump basket and volute were replaced by Crown pool. 



The landing at the slide was looking a little rough. We cleaned and painted it. 

After an inspection Bob's back flow had to repair some of our potable and non-potable back flows across the 
property. 



The zip timers were out of order, we replaced them. 

Half of the pool furniture has been refurbished and de livered. 

The playground gate was modified to deter the kids from sliding underneath it. We also moved the sign directly 
on to the gate. 

Continue to convert metal halide lights to led 's. 



Tennis court light bulbs and transformers were replaced by Thibault electrical. We cleaned the lenses that were 
smoked up due to transformers burning, 30ft up. 

We continue to clean, repair and replace where ever it is needed on the property. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

D. 



MUR, ELLA 
Etactly what you want, exactly where you wallf it. 

Amenity Center Management Report 

Date of Meeting: 3/12/2019 Submitted by: Mark Insel 

~ Facility- Key points 

o The second half of the pool furniture has been removed for refurbishment and the first 

set looks amazing, they look brand new. 

o Some of the pool deck signs have been refurbished or replaced. More to finish this 

month 
o All of the field signage has been moved and is in place where visibility is ideal for all. 

o PM was completed in the fitness center on all machines and cardio equipment. We 

had specific work done to the ellipticals for failed switches. All are operational now. 

o Facility center restroom doors have been sanded and painted. 

o Exterior pressure washing was done to the building in the most troublesome areas to 

remove any build up or staining. 

~ Activities- kids, adults, fitness, athletics, swim team 

o Ongoing programs: Zumba, Ballet, Story time, The Bookmobile, Many 

HOA/Community Use clubs and Coffee Club. 

o Flag Football ended its season on 3/2/19. We had another great turnout and all 

families were delighted with the season. 

o Soccer season will begin 3/23 and run until 5/18. At this point we have another record 

breaking total number of registered participants. So very happy to see so many come 

out and take part in the community league. 

~ Amenity Management 

o Our Wildlife Safety presentation is back and will be held 3/8/19 at 7pm, always a huge 

hit! 

o We will be bringing food trucks back the week of Spring Break on 3/15/19 from 5-8 pm 

and hope we have a great turnout for some yummy foods. 

o We will be having family movie night and be showing Mary Poppins this month in the 

Social hall on 3/22/19 

o Next Month be sure to keep an eye out for our Aqua Egg Hunt, Movie Night and more 

fun events! 



MURABELLA I ENVERA INTRUDER REPORT (Pool Deck) 

Events for the month 
of: February 

Date of Event Description of Event 

n/a 

Should you hove any comments or questions feel free to contact me directly 

904-940-1157 

Cost of 
Damage repairs 

n/a n/a 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 
  



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

A. 



TURNBULL CREEK 
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

The regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Turnbull Creek Community 

Development District was held Tuesday, January 8, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. at the Murabella Amenity 

Center, 101 Positano Avenue, St. Augustine, Florida. 

Present and constituting a quorum were: 

Lee Clabots 
Wil Simmons 
Chuck Labanowski 
Brian J. Wing 
Chris De!Bene 

Also Present were: 

Ernesto Torres 
Jennifer Kilinski 
Mark Insel 
Dan Fagen 
Lourens Erasmus 
Michael Johnson 
Andy Howard 
Jennifer Hoffman 

Chairman 
Vice Chairman 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 
Supervisor 

District Manager 
District Counsel 
Vesta/ Amenity Services Group 
Vesta/ Amenity Services Group 
Vesta/ Amenity Services Group 
Duval Landscape Maintenance 
Ancient City 
Fighting Turtles 

The following is a summary of the actions taken at the January 8, 2019 meeting. A copy 

of the proceedings can be obtained by contacting the District Manager. 

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

Mr. Torres called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and called the roll. 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

Mr. Howard stated I would like the board's guidance on marketing the soccer program. 

Other than the website where we have been advertising, we have been precluded from direct mail 

and signage. 

Mr. Wing stated there is an item on the agenda that will be part of that discussion. 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Organizational Matters 

A. Oath of Office for Newly Elected Supervisors 

Mr. Torres being a notary public of the State of Florida administered the oath of office to 

Mr. Wing, Mr. Labanowski and Mr. De!Bene. 

B. Election of Officers, Resolution 2019-04 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. Clabots with all in favor 
Lee Clabots was elected chairman. 

On MOTION by Mr. Clabots seconded by Mr. Simmons with all in 
favor Mr. Simmons was elected vice chairman. 

Mr. Clabots asked Mr. Wing to continue to chair this meeting. 

Mr. Labanowski asked should Dave still be on the resolution? 

Mr. Torres stated the actual resolution has my name replacing Dave deNagy as secretary 

and putting him as assistant secretary. For the record we will make that change if everybody is 

okay with that. 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part I) 

A. Landscape Manager (Presenter: Duval Landscape) 

Mr. Johnson gave an overview of the landscape maintenance work accomplished since the 

last meeting 

B. Engineer 

I. Pond Banks 

C. Future Horizons 

Mr. Erasmus stated I received the proposal too late to be included in the agenda and the 

only thing that I'm missing is the total acreage of the ponds. According to my documents we have 

roughly 3 8 acres of ponds and I need your approval to use Mike to see ifl can get aerials to measure 

it so we can get those numbers to you. 

2 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

This item tabled and Mr. Erasmus to have the engineer and a representative of Future 

Horizons present at the next meeting, budget numbers, and a priority list of ponds that would 

benefit from aeration. 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Ratification of Agreement with Duval Asphalt 
(Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

Mr. Torres stated this is an item we approved in an amount not to exceed $10,000 a few 

months ago to repair the sinkhole near the field and the payment was actually $4,353.90. 

Mr. Wing asked has Mike signed off on this? 

Mr. Torres stated we consulted with Mike when we reviewed the proposals, he approved 

the scope of the work that each contractor submitted but I don't recall he inspected the site. 

Mr. Wing stated I think he normally has done inspections before we paid for it. 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Clabots with all 
in favor the agreement with Duval Asphalt for sinkhole repair in the 
amount of $4,353.90 was ratified. 

Mr. Labanowski stated we need to note in the minutes that the HOA should be taken off 

that document. It is the not the HOA it is the CDD. 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS 

This item deferred. 

Discussion of Future Horizons Proposal for 
Treating of Ponds (Presenter: Lourens 
Erasmus) 

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Street Lighting (Presenter: Lee 
Clabots) 

Mr. Clabots stated we discussed this at previous meetings and we voted to ask the HOA if 

they would fund it. At the last HOA meeting there was some discussion about whether they would 

or would not fund it. I believe this is security infrastructure and if anyone should pay for it, it 

should be the CDD and I believe the HOA is of that opinion. I suggested we bring the issue back 

to this board to look at our obligation to provide additional security via lighting, the cost and how 

we might work that into our capital plan. 

3 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Labanowski stated the we have a map showing the locations that have been identified. 

FP &L broke it down by the numbers and there is a cost for each light and the total cost of 10 lights 

is $7,611.18, the conduit was $4,200. In talking with Duval Landscape they can run the pipe a lot 

cheaper than that; all they have to do is run conduit and FP &L does the wiring. 

Mr. Simmons asked how are we budget-wise if we took this on? 

Mr. Torres stated we would have to take it out of capital reserves, it is not a budgeted item. 

Mr. Clabo ts stated I think it is a good idea, but my preference would be to wait a few 

months and see how we are running on the capital reserves and take a look at it in June or July. 

Mr. DelBene stated I see no reason to put it off; an $11,000 expenditure is not going to hurt 

our $102,000 capital reserves. 

On MOTION by Mr. De!Bene seconded by Mr. Clabots with all in 
favor the installation of the streetlights was approved in an amount 
of $7,611.18 with the conduit approved in an amount not to exceed 
$4,200 in anticipation of a lower proposal from Duval. 

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Proposal from Fighting 
Turtles Swim Team (Presenter: Jennifer 
Hoffman) 

Ms. Hoffman gave an overview of the proposal for the Fighting Turtles Swim Team to use 

the pool for practices, up to three meets and approval to go outside Murabella and World Golf 

Village if needed to fill all the spots. 

Mr. Clabots stated someone has to watch the parking situation. 

On MOTION by Mr. Labanowski seconded by Mr. Simmons with 
all in favor the proposed agreement with the Fighting Turtles Swim 
Team was approved. 

NINTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion/Consideration of SK Charity Race 
(Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

family. 

Mr. Clabots stated this is a fundraiser for a resident in Murabella that had a death in the 

On MOTION by Mr. Clabots seconded by Mr. Wing with all in favor 
the request for the SK charity run was approved. 

4 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek COD 

TENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Facility Use for Soldier Ride 
Team for the Wounded Warrior Project, Inc. 
(Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

Mr. Clabo ts stated this is a request of the Wouuded Warriors to use the Murabella Amenity 

Center to set up water tables and use the facilities. 

Mr. Torres stated it is a police escorted bicycle ride with about 40 riders. Their estimated 

time to be here is between 10:30 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. and the date is February 9, 2019. 

On MOTION by Mr. Wing seconded by Mr. Clabots with all in favor 
the request for the bicycle ride for the Wouuded Warriors on 
February 9, 2019 was approved. 

ELEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Discussion of Proposed HOA Amendment to 
the Declaration of Covenant, Conditions, 
Restrictions and Easement (Presenter: 
Jennifer Kilinski) 

Ms. Kilinski stated I think you have seen some of the back and forth and information 

regarding the HOA amendments and changes to the declaration of covenants. When it came to 

my attention I briefly reviewed them and identified a few items for CDD consideration, keeping 

in mind that declaration of covenants as it relates to the CDD are only as good as the CDD signing 

off on them. I did have an opportunity to speak with the HOA lawyer today to express some of 

my concerns and she indicated that the intent of the HOA covenants is to identify and flesh out 

what is happening live on the ground now with the idea that if a resident were to download the 

covenants they know exactly who is responsible for what and if there were an issue they would be 

able to identify and contact the right party. I think some of the language is still a little confusing, 

she sounded amenable to taking our comments, suggestions, edits to the amendments and bringing 

it back to the HOA board. She said there was no ill intent, she thought the CDD was aware that 

these were going on and from her perspective it didn't change any of the responsibilities anyway 

so she didn't think we would have a problem with them. I indicated again that there are a few 

things that are inaccurate, for example giving the CDD enforcement authority for restrictive 

covenants particularly as it relates to private party property isn't even something that we are 

capable of doing; I think it can make it more confusing to residents than less confusing. Again, 

she sounded very open to taking some of those suggestions and indicated it was the goal for having 

5 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

CDD language in there was removing developer responsibility where it stated what the developer 

is going to do or the developer is going to give authority to somebody to do this and since we now 

know who that authority has been given to she wanted to make it as clear as possible for the 

community. The good news is 1 sent them a letter to put them on notice that the CDD was not 

aware of this and has not discussed this, but she sounded very open and optimistic to any changers 

we were suggesting to clarify the responsibility. 

They are not asking the district to sign off on this, they are not asking for district feedback 

because the belief is that anything that is in here is stuff that has already happening anyway, so it 

doesn't require any district sign-off. I do think there is some language that is confusing and some 

of it is conflicting and some I don't think is enforceable, but it is small compared to the entirety of 

the changes it is probably five or six sentences in the entire restrictive covenants. I also understand 

how expensive these things are to mail. I have highlighted changes that I can send to all the board 

members so that you can see what kinds of things I was thinking about. 

I can continue to express concern with the language that we think is ambiguous, some of it 

unenforceable and it is going to cause more consternation for the community. We are not looking 

to fight with the HOA so we are requesting that they delay the vote, which they could but if there 

are changes they are going to have to re-mail it. If they have the vote we can't stop them but we 

can go on record as objecting to some of the language. 

TWELFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration and Discussion of Amendment 
to Vesta Agreement for Share Revenue 
(Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

Mr. Wing stated to my knowledge as part of the agreement with Vesta we pay for the 

website and pay for the newsletter but the revenue from advertising is all going to Vesta. I asked 

Ernesto to look at it and many of the communities in the area have revenue sharing agreement 

where the proceeds are shared. 

Ms. Kilinski stated when it was asked of me what is typical in terms of cost share all the 

districts are a little different and some are 10% share gross revenue, some of them are a huge 

operation so there are different kinds of charges that are entailed but I have not personally seen an 

agreement that had revenues incoming that was not shared by the district. That is different for me. 

I sent you different contract language that we have used in St. Johns County districts. 

6 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Torres stated in our team we have districts, Bartram Springs and Bartran1 Trails and 

Aberdeen that have language in their agreements for revenue share. I had a conference call with 

Dan when we were drafting this item and I did learn and he can explain in a little more detail about 

the actual newsletter where the proceeds are offset by the webmaster that provides the service for 

the district and for advertisement, the banners you see on the site but there are some revenues in 

the newsletter and also in the events that are hosted by the amenity athletic league that is here. 

Ms. Kilinski stated the other difference in this agreement than ones I have seen before that 

may explain the no revenue share is that our other agreements typically have an exclusivity clause 

where Vesta is the sole provider of services without their consent, here there is no exclusivity so 

you could conceivably have competing everything if you wanted to, which may explain why there 

wasn't a revenue share. 

Mr. Clabots asked how much net revenue are we really talking about sharing? Are we 

making a big to-do out of this or a big to-do out of that? 

Mr. Fagen stated I can speak to a little bit of this. The advertising revenue I think is $210 

for the past 12 months. The website is not owned by us or the district it is through a third party so 

anyone who wants to advertise contacts that third party. 

Mr. Insel stated it is a neighborhood network and the ad they put on there, offsets any cost 

to us and/or the district. There is no revenue coming in from the website to us. 

Mr. Fagen stated as far as the newsletter, we were collecting funds and continue to do so 

but the premise is when we were doing hard copy newsletters a number of years ago that was 

offsetting the printing cost. We are no longer printing those newsletters and it has been such a 

small number, regardless I know by spirit that we should discuss, the premise behind it originally. 

Mr. De!Bene asked what about amenity services recreation lease, how much per kid per 

league? 

Mr. Fagen stated $95. 

Mr. De!Bene asked how many kids from Murabella participate? 

Mr. Fagen responded 125. There are costs associated with that from field paint to 

equipment, referees, admin, the website but that is something to consider and there are many 

districts that we do and there are many districts that we don't revenue share with. Primarily 

especially with Murabella we want to keep our fees to the district reduced, we were very aggressive 

so we are not making money off of the district as much as we want to drive revenue it is to all the 

7 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

residents in the community so we are providing service at a reasonable fee to the community 

instead on the backs of the entire district it is to the user. Athletics is by no means a cash cow, but 

it is profitable and some districts we share revenue and some we don't. 

Mr. De!Bene stated Andy with Ancient City Soccer came in with an offer of $5 per head. 

How long as Vesta been operating in this community? 

Mr. Fagen stated ten years, since the beginning. 

Mr. Howard stated to clarify that, we upped it to $10 in the final proposal for 2019, every 

child playing and every child playing is a Murabella resident. It is currently 4 7 children at $I 0 

each. 

Mr. De!Bene asked in your other communities that use your services, Heritage Landing, is 

there a profit sharing with them? 

Mr. Fagen stated correct. Your kids play there and we actually pay the district $5 per head 

at Heritage because Murabella plays at Heritage. A number of years ago we were told they took 

the play on Murabella fields primarily because of the condition so we practice here, play at 

Heritage and Heritage collects additional fees for Murabella residents, not Vesta but the district. 

Mr. De!Bene stated the only difference is that we don't play games there but their kids 

practice at our fields and for some reason our agreement is different than their agreement. 

Mr. Fagen stated both agreements go back many years again as far as Murabella is 

concerned being aggressive with our fees to the district we have to offset those fees to the district 

and we do so by offering programs and creating revenue based on those programs. That way 

instead of saying we have to increase our fees by 5% or 10% for our services we keep them low 

and say we are going to make money somewhere, it is on the programs and it is not a cash cow. 

Mr. Clabo ts stated that goes back to being transparent. If you tell me it is $210 a year that 

we are going to revenue share that is not going to break the bank but all the question about where 

the revenue is coming in, what you use it for, what the net revenue is, transparency is the issue. 

I'm not saying anyone has been dishonest I'm saying there needs to be more transparency. 

Mr. Howard stated you should have our agreement from the last meeting. We are being 

somewhat withheld from the marketing program here at Murabella and we are non-profit 

organization so what money we raise goes back into equipment. We have an open house on 

January 19th, and we are going to do some soccer demonstrations and that comes out of our pocket. 

8 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

Right now all we are able to do is advertise on the Murabella website, which we have done at a 

fee but we can't place stickers, we can't do direct mail, we can't put anything on the notice boards. 

Mr. DelBene stated they are our email addresses not Vesta's email addresses they collected 

on our behalf so for them to say a business is not allowed to do something without check with this 

board first, they have overstepped their bounds. 

Mr. Insel stated the agreement at the last meeting didn't discuss sending out sole e-blasts. 

I was going by what was discussed at the last meeting and that was not discussed. 

Mr. DelBene asked was he told no or was he told he needed permission of the board to do 

so? 

Mr. lnsel asked to send out an e-blast? I said generally that is not what we do. If everyone 

in this room asked me to send out an e-blast, I would say no unless it is in an agreement like the 

Fighting Turtles. We don't have an agreement in hand. I'm just going by what was on his handout 

and I have done that and he has asked for meetings and I have given him those but he hasn't shown 

up. I hear about the date of the clinic, but I haven't gotten any information on when, what time. 

Mr. Fagen stated if we have an agreement similar to what we have with the Fighting Turtles 

everyone is clear as far as the expectations. 

Mr. Wing asked is the agreement in process? 

Ms. Kilinski stated yes, I think I dropped it the day after the board meeting last time. 

Mr. Torres stated I will look in my email and send it to Andy and Mark for review. 

Mr. Wing stated finalize the agreement and the two things I suggest is the board do all their 

comments but since we have approved Ancient City Soccer being able to use the fields, it is serving 

our kids, include in the agreement their ability to put something together that Mark would send out 

via email blast and also if you have recruitment signs you should be able to put those up too on 

CDD property. 

Mr. Labanowski stated I would like to see the document before we approve it. 

Ms. Kilinski stated I can do that. We already have an agreement with Ancient City. This 

one was more robust because there were more parameters around the continuing agreement, the 

port-o-lets, those sort of things that came out at the last meeting so I can send it to you. It is not a 

lot different than the one you saw for the original, it just has more parameters. We discussed 

website accessibility, the district doesn't own so we can send it over and ask them to put it in but 

if you want to add more it sounds like it hasn't been executed yet so if you want to add more 

9 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

parameters around how often they are going to be able to send out email blasts. The Vesta 

agreement when this first came up has direction on sending community e-blasts and posting to the 

website anything the district has approved as an activity. I think that qualifies so I think Vesta has 

the authority to do under their existing agreement; it is a matter of what you want to provide 

through a license agreement with Ancient City like the Fighting Turtles. 

Mr. Clabo ts stated we are still missing the other item and that is revenue sharing. If you 

have some language from other districts of what that revenue sharing looks like so we might 

consider that. I would like to have greater transparency from Vesta as to revenue coming in, 

revenue use, net revenue. There has to be more than $210 a year. Maybe we should have this on 

the agenda for March. 

Ms. Kilinski stated I know Vesta has done pretty user friendly, rudimentary profit and loss 

statements for this, which may be helpful to you. Then you know exactly what is coming in and 

going out. 

Mr. Clabots stated I would rather not handle it by email, let's get the information to the 

board and have a discussion at the next meeting. 

THIRTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports (Part 2) 

A. Attorney (Presenter: Jennifer Kilinski) 

Ms. K.ilinski stated we usually go over general sunshine law and public records law. I think 

the new member got a welcome packet in the mail from me with a lot of information six weeks 

ago or so. Our office sends out email and hard copy a big binder of information. I will follow-up 

with you on that. The two big things that I will highlight for you is public records; any records 

that you have that pertain to district business you need to keep separately so that if you ever have 

a public records request you could turn over all those things or give them to Ernesto's office who 

is the official records custodian for the district and he can retain those for you. It is not intuitive 

in terms of when and if you can destroy records, there is a records retention schedule based on the 

content of the record not the type ofrecord. Emails it depends on that it says, it is not just because 

it is an email. If you have any questions about that feel free to talk to us offline or after a board 

meeting. The sunshine law is a big one as well because you all live in the same community but 

any matters that either are pending before the board or may conceivably come before the board are 

off limits outside of a board meeting. 

10 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

B. Manager - (Presenter: Ernesto Torres) 

Mr. Torres stated I would like a clarification on the lights that were approved for a not to 

exceed. I worked with Chuck on that project and just for the record I want to make sure he is 

appointed as the supervisor I can work with on that. 

Mr. Wing stated fine by me. 

Mr. Torres stated the other issue is, Supervisor De!Bene has requested to waive his 

compensation and he would like to see that added to the events line. The only way to do that is to 

amend the budget to decrease the supervisors' budget line and increase the events line by the 

amount of meetings that we have and we can do that if the board is agreeable. 

It was the consensus of the board to have that as an item on the next agenda. 

C. Operations Manager (ASG) (Presenter: Lourens Erasmus) 

1. Report 

Mr. Erasmus stated we are going to start some cutting of the pine trees next week. One of 

the pump motors sounds like it is running extremely rough. It could die tomorrow or could run 

for six months and I want to give you a heads up that this could be an expense that is coming. To 

replace it with the same pump it is $4,500 or replace it with the new plastic system it is $10,000. 

We have a line item for 2018/2019 for pool equipment $5,150 that we could use it for that. Over 

New Years weekend the smaller kiddie feature pump ruptured and flooded the whole place and 

we replaced the front end on that. 

The electricity in this pump room is on the ground. When I walked in I walked in water 

and there is 220 volt boxes sitting there. I'm concerned about that and I will see ifI can get an 

electrician to give us a price on lifting the lines lying on the ground up and rerouting them. 

Mr. Wing stated I suggest you get that estimate. 

D. Amenity Center Update (Presenter: Mark Insel) 

1. Report 

A copy of the report was included in the agenda package. 

2. Discussion of Residents Gym Equipment Inquiry 

11 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Insel stated the result of the surveys that we put out in the gym was included in the 

agenda package. I feel it is unreliable. The only thing I recommend is doing preventive 

maintenance, the cardio is past its prime and it is recommended to be replaced. 

Mr. Simmons stated I feel that I have a good handle on what we need for equipment and 

floor plan since I spend a lot of time in the gym, I have visited other gyms in the area and have 

talked to three vendors. I would like to provide a copy of what I have to Vesta and the other board 

members so that we can discuss this at the next meeting. 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Consent Agenda (Presenter: 
Ernesto Torres) 

A. Approval of Minutes of the November 13, 2018 Meeting 

B. Balance Sheet as of November 30, 2018 and Statement of Revenues & 

Expenditures for the Period Ending November 30, 2018; Month-to-Month 

Income Statement; Assessment Receipt Schedule 

C. Approval of Check Register 

On MOTION by Mr. Clabots seconded by Mr. Wing with all in favor 
the consent agenda items were approved to include an1endments to 
the minutes. 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Other Business 

There being none, the next item followed. 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Supervisor's Requests and Audience 
Comments 

Mr. DelBene stated Murabella residents want to hold a networking group meeting in this 

amenity center. I'm proposing that we approve that request. I want to add this to the next agenda. 

They are Murabella residents and Murabella business owners. 

Mr. Insel stated you may want to add to that changing your policies because the community 

use room, I spoke with the folks requesting that and it is a for profit since they will all be making 

money from people coming in and as a community use group one of the main things in the policies 

was it cannot be for profit. 

Mr. DelBene asked what are you saying needs to be changed? 

12 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Insel stated when we created a community use group that is one of the things that was 

put into the policies to be not for profit. That is why they were denied to this point. 

Ms. Kilinski stated I would see a differentiation. Usually what we are talking about in a 

commercial context is if you are selling or offering the sale of goods or services. If you are meeting 

to discuss possible ventures, especially as a group of residents I don't think there is a real 

prohibition on that based on the language I'm seeing here or in our normal course. It is a gray area 

and I can see why you questioned that. When we talk about commercial enterprises we are talking 

about for profit enterprises that are here to sell you something. A lot of times wealth management 

companies will want to come in and sell you their services and some will have Mary Kay and that 

sort of thing is what we are trying to prevent. Based on what you described that is not something 

we are concerned about and why we would be concerned is for our bond covenants. 

Mr. Wing stated I don't think that needs to come back. You have clarified the definition 

of a use group and work it out with Mark. 

Mr. Clabots stated I would like to meet with Ernesto and Jennifer within the next week or 

so. 

Mr. Torres stated I ask that it be the following week and I will email the group. 

Mr. De!Bene stated September is when Vesta's contract comes up. I would like to have an 

agenda item in March to review a proposal that we can get ahead of this. I think it is prudent to 

get it done sooner rather than later so we can see what we want as proposal items so we can get 

that out to Vesta as well as other vendor proposals. 

Ms. Kilinski stated just so I'm clear, you want to see a draft RFP package for those services. 

Mr. De!Bene stated yes. Part of the idea is that Ernesto pointed out that other districts have 

employees that rnn those amenity services. I would like the board to be provided with material 

from Oakleaf and Eagle Creek regarding the cost effectiveness of going to an employee run district 

where the board employs the people who run it. 

Mr. Wing asked is that information you can get? 

Mr. Torres stated I can get something and give it to Chris to see if it meets his intent and 

then put it in the packet. 

Mr. Schroder stated several years ago we planted a lot of seedlings and I wonder how they 

are doing. 

13 



January 8, 2019 Turnbull Creek CDD 

Mr. Wing stated we planted 1,000 and 20 survived but that was a terrible year and the 

irrigation system hadn't been fixed. If anyone is interested I will look into getting another grant 

and do it again. 

SEVENTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Next Scheduled Meeting - March 12, 2019 at 
6:00p.m. 

Mr. Torres stated the next meeting is March 12, 2019 at 6:00 p.m. 

The meeting adjourned at 8:00 P.M. 

Secretary I Assistant Secretary ChairmanNice Chairman 

14 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

B. 



Turnhu{{ Creek 
Community 1Jeve{oyment District 

'Unaudited :financia{ 'Reyorting 
January 31, 2019 



'lurnbu(( Creek 
Community_ '.Devewvment '.District 

Com6inecC 'Balance Sheet 
January 31, 2019 

Governmental Fund TypJ~:i 
Debt Capital Capital Totals 

General Service Projects Reserve {Memorandum Onl~) 
Assets: 
Cash - Wells Fargo $25,884 $25,884 
Cash - Hancock Bank $160,724 $160,724 
Investments: 
Due From General Fund $275,562 $275,562 
Investment - SBA $41 $41 
Investment-General Account $1 ,189,182 $1,189,182 
Series 2015 Al-AZ 

Interest Al $0 $0 
Revenue $884,343 $884,343 
Reserve Al $391,124 $391,124 
Reserve AZ $108,392 $108,392 
Prepayment A 1 $211 $211 
Prepayment AZ $24,600 $24,600 
Construction $1 $1 
COi $2,676 $2,676 

Series 2015 Bl-BZ 
Revenue B $70,828 $70,828 
Reserve Bl $32,304 $32,304 
Reserve BZ $9,618 $9,618 
Prepayment Bl $168 $168 
Prepayment 82 $2,678 $2,678 
Construction $102 $102 

Series 2016 
Sinking $6 $6 
Reserve $119,123 $119,123 
Revenue $8,136 $8,136 
Prepayment $3,905 $3,905 
Interest $4 $4 

Prepaid Expenses $986 $986 

Total Assets $1 350 932 $1 931 003 $2 780 $25 884 $3310600 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable $32,435 $32,435 
Due to Debt Service 2016 $256,532 $256,532 

Fund Balances: 
Assigned General Fund $34,240 
Restricted for Debt Service $1,931,003 $1,931,003 
Restricted for Capital Projects $2,780 $2,780 
Nonspendable $986 $986 
Unassigned $1 ,026,740 $25 884 $1,052,624 

Total Liabilities and Fund Equity $1 ,350,932 $1,931,003 $2,780 $25,884 $3,276,360 

Page 1 



'furniiuf[ Creeli 
Ccrmmunity 1Jevewyment Vi.strict 

rgenera{ ]'uruf 
Statement of '.Revenues & 'Exyendltures 
Jor tfie Period: endtng January 31, 2019 

Adopted Prorated Actual 
Thru Thru 

Budget 1/31/19 1/31/19 Variance 
1levenues: 

Jvtaintenance .'Assessments $1,126,178 $1,008,336 $1,008,336 $0 
Interest/:Misce([aneous $13,575 $4,525 $14,785 $10,260 

..'Amenities '.Revenue $2,000 $667 $183 ($483) 

'Tota{ :Revenues $1,141,753 $1,013,527 $1,023,304 $9,777 I 
'Expenditures: 

..'A.d"miriistr ative 
Suyervisor :fees $7,000 $2,333 $1,800 $533 
:fICJl '.Exyense $536 $179 $138 $41 
'Engineering (Yuro & .'Associates, LLC) $13,000 $4,333 $750 $3,583 
.'Arbitrage (tgrau) $3,000 $0 $0 $0 
Dissemination ('Prager Sea{y} $2,200 $733 $383 $350 
'Trustee ('US 'Banli) $12,667 $4,357 $4,357 $0 
.'Attorney (:JftgS) $40,000 $13,333 $11,228 $2, 105 
'.Tax 'Ro{[ .'Assessments (tg:MS) $5,000 $5,000 $5,000 $0 
Jlnnua( .Jludlt ({Jrau antf ..'Assoc) $3,525 $0 $0 $0 
:Management :fees (§:MS) $45,000 $15,000 $15,000 $0 
Information '.Tecli.nowgy (§:MS) $1,600 $533 $533 $0 
'.Tefeyli.one $450 $150 $117 $33 
'Postage $1, 100 $367 $112 $255 
Printing & 'Binding $2,500 $833 $897 ($64) 
Insurance (J'I.71) $8,816 $8,816 $8,014 $802 
Lega[ .:Advertising $1,400 $467 $148 $319 
Otlier Cu.rrent Cliarges $1,300 $433 $237 $197 
Office Suyyfies $170 $57 $45 $11 
Dues, Licenses & Subscrijltions $175 $175 $175 $0 

:Aifministrative 'Exyenses $149,439 $57, 100 $48,935 $8, 165 I 
.'Amenity Center 
Insurance CFI:A) $15,664 $15,664 $14,240 $1,424 
'Pest Contra( ('lurner Pest ControO $2,673 $891 $740 $151 
'.Re yairs & '.Rey{acements $48,800 $16,267 $8,367 $7,900 
'.Recreationa(Passes $600 $200 $195 $5 
Office Suyyfies $1,025 $342 $296 $46 
Otlier Cun~ent Cfiarges $300 $100 $0 $100 
Termit :fees (Too{, .'ASC.'AT/'B:MI/S'.E.'AS.'AC) $1,850 $1,551 $1,551 $0 

'Utillties 
Water & Se1ver (STC'U'D) $10,500 $3,500 $2,608 $892 
'.E[ectri£ (:fT £) $33,510 $11,170 $11,026 $144 
'ie[eyfione/Internet (Comcast) $3,800 $1,267 $1,252 $14 

Page 2 



'I'urnfu[{ Creek 
Community Vevefuyment 'District 

<general furuf 
Statement of 'Revenues & 'Exyenditures 
for tfie 'Period ending January 31, 2019 

Adopted Prorated Actual 
Thru Thru 

Budget 1/31/19 1/31/19 Variance 

.Jlme11Jty Center Cimt'd; 

Marme.ement Contracts 
Ltfe9uaras/1'00[ :Monitors (.'AS<;;) $33, 166 $0 $0 $0 
facifty :Monitor (.'AS<;i) $28,737 $9,579 $9,579 ($0) 
facillty :Maru19ement (.'AS<;;) $61,285 $20,428 $20,428 $0 
faciaty .'Attenaants (.'AS<;i) $17,510 $5,837 $5,837 ($0) 
fieU Oyerati.ons (.'AS<;;) $70,015 $23,338 $17,338 $6,000 
Jaciilty :Maintenance (.JlS(j) $49,440 $16,480 $16,480 $0 
'Poo(.Jvtaintenance (..'AS(j) $14,729 $4,910 $4,910 ($0) 
'Poo( Chemicafs $11,000 $3,667 $3,293 $373 
Janitorial Services (.'AS(j) $9,064 $3,021 $3,021 $0 
'Refuse Service (..'Ativance 'DisyosaO $8, 124 $2,708 $3,061 ($353) 
Security - 'ENV'ER.'A $6,093 $2,031 $1,972 $59 
Syecia( 'Events $9,000 $5,322 $5,322 $0 
Program Director $2,575 $858 $833 $25 

.'Amenity Center 'Exyenses I $439,460 $149,131 $132,351 $16,180 I 

.firoundS :Maintenµ.nce 
Streetfi91itin9 (]'1'£) $36,000 $1 2,000 $11,790 $210 
La/i,e .'Maintenance (:future :Horizons) $7,740 $2,580 $2,580 $0 
LandScaye :Maintenance {Duva( Lanascaye) $299,573 $99,858 $98,333 $1,525 
LandScaye Contingency $30,700 $10,233 $12,425 ($2, 192) 
Irrigation 'Reyairs $6,000 $2,000 $1,200 $800 
Cayita{ 'R£serves $207,081 $0 $0 $0 

<ground$ :Maintenance 'Exyenses $587,094 $126,671 $126,328 $343 I 
Total Xxyenses $1,175,993 $332,902 $307,614 $25,287 I 

ftcess '.Revenues ('Exyewiitures) ($34,240) $715,690 

furuf '.Balance - '.Beginning I $34,240 $346,276 

]'u.ruf '.Balance - 'Ending $0 $1,061,966 

Page 3 



'T'urnGu[[ Cree~ 
Community 'DeveWyment 'District 

<;;eneraC yuna 
.'Montfi 'By .'Montfi Income Statement 

TY 2019 

I OctoGer J..fovem6er 'DecemGer Janua:~ .'fe6rua~ :Mardi ..'A.pri{ :Ma~ June Julv Jluaust SeptemGer Tota( 
'Revenues; 

Maintenance .'Assessments $0 $41,210 $409,354 $557,771 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $ 1 ,008,336 
Jnterest/.'Misce«aneous $62 $2,028 $1,045 $11,651 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,785 
.'Amenities '.Revenue $155 $23 $0 $5 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $183 

'T'ota(:Revenues I $217 $43,261 $410,399 $569,427 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,023,304 1
1 

mendi.tures; 

.'A.£ministrative 
Suyervisor :Fees $0 $1,000 $0 $800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,800 
:FIC.'A 'Exyense $0 $77 $0 $61 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $138 
'Engineering $750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $750 
.'ArGitrage $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Vissemination $133 $83 $83 $83 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $383 
Trustee $4,3 57 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,357 
.'Attorney $104 $0 $5,433 $5,691 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,228 
Tax 'Ro(( .'Assessments $5,000 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,000 
.Jlnnua( .'Audit $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
:Management :fees $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $3,750 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $15,000 
Comyuter Ti.11ie $133 $133 $133 $133 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $533 
Te(eyfione $82 $17 $0 $18 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $117 
Postage $44 $27 $14 $27 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $112 
'Printing & 'Binding $565 $47 $213 $72 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $897 
Insurance $8,014 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,014 
Lega( ..'A£vertising $0 $72 $76 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $148 
Otfier Current Cfiarges $121 $56 $37 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $237 
Office Suyyaes $21 $0 $23 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $45 
'Dues, Licenses & SuGscriytions $175 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $175 

.'Ac{ministrative 'E:x;penses I $23,250 $5,263 $9,763 $10,659 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $48,935 l 

.'A.menity Center 
Insurance $14,240 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $14,240 
'Pest Contro( $185 $185 $185 $185 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $740 
'Reyairs & 'ReyCacements $1,660 $3,219 $2,056 $1,432 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $8,367 
'Recreationa( 'Passes $0 $195 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $195 
Office Suyyaes $0 $140 $70 $86 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $296 
Otfier Current Cfiarges $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Pennit :fees $358 $0 $0 $1,193 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,551 

'UtiCities 
1-Vater & Sewer $887 $782 $462 $476 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,608 
'E[ectric $2,959 $2,746 $2,623 $2,699 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,026 
'T'e{eyfume/Ca6(e/Internet $311 $311 $317 $313 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,252 

Page 4 



T'urn6uff CreeR. 
Community 1Jevefuyment District 

<;en.era{ yunc( 
:Montfi 'By :Montii Income Statement 

yy 2019 

I October November 'Dece111Ger ]anua~ ]'eGruary :Marcfi Jlpri{ :May June Ju{y Jluaust Sevtem6er 'I'ota( 

.'A.menity Center Cont'd: 
Man%_ement Contracts 
'Poo{ :Monitors/ L if eguardS $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 
J"acilty :Monitor (1,s50 and" 2'325) $2,395 $2,395 $2,395 $2,395 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $9,579 
J"aciCity :Manage111ent (5,107.08) $5,107 $5,107 $5,107 $5,107 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $20,428 
J"aciCity .'Attendants (1,459.17) $1,459 $1,459 $1 ,459 $1,459 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,837 
:Fie(ifOyerations (4.334.SB) $4,335 $4,335 $4,335 $4,335 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $17,338 
:faciCity :Maintenance (4,120) $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $4,120 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $16,480 
Poo{:Maintenance (1,227.42) $1,227 $1,227 $1,227 $1,227 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,910 
Poo{CfiemicaCs (815.s9 and'1,333.s7) $816 $816 $831 $831 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,293 
Janitoria(Services (755.33) $755 $755 $755 $755 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,021 
Refuse Service $764 $766 $766 $766 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $3,061 
Security - '.Envera {470) $493 $493 $493 $493 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,972 
Syecia{'.Events $3,379 $1,317 $626 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $5,322 
'Program 1Jirector (208.33) $208 $208 $208 $208 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $833 

.'Amenity Center 'Exyenses $45,658 $30,369 $27,827 $27,872 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $132,351 I 

Jiround.S Maintenance 
Street Cigfiting $2,991 $2,971 $2,914 $2,914 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $11,790 
Lafi.e .'Maintenance ($645.00) $645 $645 $645 $645 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $2,580 
lan.dScaye .'Maintenance (S26,489.41) $26,489 $26,489 $26,489 $26,489 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $105,958 
landScaye Contingency $0 $0 $0 $4,800 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $4,800 
Irrigation Reyairs $0 $765 $0 $435 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $1,200 
Cayitaf'Reserves $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 

<;roundS Maintenance '.Exyenses I $30, 125 $30,871 $30,049 $35,284 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $126,328) 

T'otaf'.Exyenses I $99,033 $66,502 $67,639 $73,815 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $307,6141 

'.Excess :Revenues ('Exyenditures) I ($98,817) ($23,241) $342,760 $495,612 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $71s,69o I 

Page S 



'Turn6u[[ Creek 
Community Vevefoyment Vistrict 

1Je6t Service ]'Um£- Seri.es 2015..'Al-2!2 

Statement of Revenues & '.Exyenditures 

]'or tlie Terioa endlng January 31, 2019 

Tr or at ea .Jlctua{ 
.Jtaoytea Tliru Tliru 
'.BudiJet 1/31/19 1/31/19 'Variance 

Revenues: 

Interest Income $300 $300 $4,708 $4,408 
.Jlssessments $989,969 $883,958 $883,958 $0 
Treyayments .Jll $0 $0 $0 $0 
Treyayments .Jl.2 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota{ Revenues I $990,269 $884,258 $888,666 $4,408 1 

'.Expenditures 

Seri.es 2015.Jl-1 

Interest 11/1 $183,059 $183,059 $182,887 $173 

Trincipa{Treyayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 
Interest 5/1 $183,059 $0 $0 $0 
Trincipa{ 5/1 $415,000 $0 $0 $0 

Seri.es 2015.Jl-2 

Interest 11/1 $57,831 $57,831 $57,356 $475 
Trincipa{ Treyayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interest 5/1 $57,831 $0 $0 $0 
Trincipa{ 5/1 $95,000 $0 $0 $0 
Syecia{ Ca{{ 5/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota{ '.Exyenditures I $991,781 $240,891 $245,243 ($4,353)1 

'.Excess Revenues ('.Exyenditures) ($1,512) $643,367 $643,423 $55 ! 

Otlier Sources ('llses) 
Oyerating Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota{ Otlier Sources('llses) I $0 $0 

Net Change in]'um£'.Batance ($1,512) $643,423 

]'um[ '.Balance - '.Beginning I $257,026 $765,247 

]'um£'.Batance - '.Ending $255,514 $1,408,670 

Page 6 



Turn6u{{ Creek 
Community Vevefoyment Vistrict 

Debt Service J'uruf- Series 2015'B1-'B2 

Statement of '.Revenues & 'Exyendltures 

]'or tfte Terina ending January 31, 2019 

Tr or at ea :Actua{ 
:Aaoytea 'Tftru 'Tftru 
'BudiJet 1/31/19 1/31/19 "Variance 

'.Revenues: 

Interest Income $0 $0 $432 $432 
:Assessments $79,318 $70,797 $70,797 $0 
Treyayments 'B1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Treyayments 'B2 $0 $0 $0 $0 

'Tota{ '.Revenues $79,318 $70,797 $71,230 $432 I 
'Expenditures 

Series 2015'B-1 
Interest 11/1 $20,125 $20,125 $20,025 $100 
Trincipa{Treyayment 11/1 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Interest 5/1 $20,125 $0 $0 $0 
Trincipa{ 5/1 $20,000 $0 $0 $0 

Series 2015'B-2 
Interest 11/1 $5,913 $5,913 $5,913 $0 
Trincipa{Treyayment 11/1 $0 $0 $5,000 ($5,000) 
Interest 5/1 $5,913 $0 $0 $0 
Trincipa{ 5/1 $5,000 $0 $0 $0 

'Tota{ 'Exyenditures $77,075 $26,038 $30,938 ($4,900)1 

'Excess '.Revenues ('Exyenditures) I $2,243 $44,760 $40,292 

Otfter Sources ('Uses) 

Oyerating 'Transfer In (Out) $0 $0 $0 $0 

'Tota{ Otfter Sources('llses) $0 $0 

Net Cftange in J'uruf 'BaUince $2,243 $40,292 

]'uruf 'Bamnce - 'Beginning ($2,069) $75,304 I 
J'uruf 'Bamnce - 'Ending $174 $115,597 

Page 7 



'.Revenues: 

Interest Income 
Assessments 

Tota[ '.Revenues 

'Expenditures 

Series 2016 

Interest 11/1 

Interest 5/1 
Trincipa[ 5/1 
Syecia[ Ca[[ 5/1 

Tota[ 'Exyenditures 

'Turn6u{{ Creek 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

1Jetit Service ]'untf- Series 2016 

Statement of '.Revenues & 'Exyenaitures 
:for tfie Terioa ending January 31, 2019 

511£oytea 
Buaget 

$0 
$286,688 

$286,688 

$72,280 
$72,280 

$144,000 
$0 

$288,559 

1'roratea 
Tfiru 

1/31/19 

$0 
$256,532 

$256,532 

$72,280 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$72,280 

'Excess '.Revenues ('Exyenditures) ($1,871) $184,252 

Otfier Sources ('Uses) 

Oyerating Transfer In/(Out) (1) 

Transfer Out to 'Escraw :A.gent 

Tota[ Otfier Sources('Uses) 

:Net Cfiange in ]'untfBafance 

]'untf Bafance - Beginning 

]'untf Bafance - 'Ending 

$0 $0 
$0 $0 

$0 

($1,871) 

$83,379 

$81,508 

Page 8 

.J'tctua[ 
Tfiru 

1/31/19 

$1,089 
$256,532 

$257,621 

$72,280 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$72,280 

$185,342 

$0 
$0 

$0 

$185,342 

$221 ,395 

$406,736 

--Variance 

$1,089 
$0 

$1,089 I 

$0 
$0 
$0 
$0 

$0 I 

$0 
$0 

I 



Turn/3u[[ Creek 
Community 1Jevewyment 1Jistrict 

Cayitaf Projects :furu£ 
Statement of '.Revenues & 'Exyendltures 
]'or tfie Terioa endlng January 31, 2019 

Series Series Series 
20155l-J & .'A.·2 2015'B· 1 & 'B·2 2016 Tota( 

'.Revenues: 

Interest Income $18 $1 $8 $27 

Tota( '.Revenues $18 $1 $0 $19 I 
'Expendltures 

Capita( Out(ay (1) ·Series 2016 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Cayita(Out(ay ·Series 2015.'A.·1·.'A.2 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Cayita( Out(ay · Series 2015 'B+'B2 $0 $0 $0 $0 
Cost of Issuance $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota[ 'Exyendltures $0 $0 $0 $0 I 
'Excess '.Revenues ('Exyendltures) $18 $1 $0 $19 ! 

Otfier Sources ('Uses) 

Oyerating Transfer In $0 $0 $0 $0 

Tota( Otfier Sources('llses) $0 $0 $0 $0 I 
Net Cfiange in :furu£ 'Bafunce $18 $1 $0 $19 

]'uru£ 'Ba(ance · 'Beginning $2,660 $101 $0 $2,761 I 
:furu£ 'Ba(ance · 'Endlng I $2,678 $102 $0.00 $2,780 I 

Page 9 



'.Revenues: 

Turn6u{{ Creek 
Community 1Jevel0yment 1Jistrict 

Cayita{'.Reserve ]'umfs 

Statement of '.Revenues & Exyenditures 
:for tlie 'Perioa ending January 31, 2019 

Moytea 
Buaget 

'Proratea 
Tliru 

1/31/19 

Cayita{'.Reserve :funding - Transfer Jn $207,081 $0 

Tota{ '.Revenues I $207,081 $0 

Expenditures 

Cayita{ OutCay $329,411 $44,398 
Otlier Current Cliarges $0 $0 

Tota{ Exyenditures $329,411 $44,398 

Excess '.Revenues (Exyenditures) I ($122,330) 

:fund13afance - Beginning $227,472 

:fund13afance - Ending $105,142 

Page 1 O 

.Jlcutiil 
Tliru 

1/31/19 

$0 

$0 

$44,398 
$39 

$44,437 

($44,437) 

$70,321 

$25,884 

Yariance 

$0 

$0 I 

$0 
($39) 

($39)1 

I 

I 



Turnbu[[ Creefi 
Community 'Devefoyment 'District 

LIYHfl 'I' erm 'Debt '.Re yurt 

Series 201SA1-A2 Special Assessment Refunding Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 
Less: May 2, 2016 (Principal) 
Less: May 2, 2016 (Prepayment -AZ) 
Less: November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -A 1) 
Less: November 1, 2016 (Prepayment -AZ) 
Less: May 1, 2017{Principal-A1) 
Less: May 1, 2017 (Principal-AZ) 
Less: May 1, 2017 (Prepayment-AZ) 
Less: November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -A 1) 
Less: November 1, 2017 (Prepayment -AZ) 
Less: May 1, 2018 (Principal-A 1) 
Less: May 1, 2018 (Principal-AZ) 
Less: November 1, 2018(Principal-A1) 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

4.190% 
5/1/2035 

50% Max Annual Debt 
$495,258 
$499,515 

$13,375,000 
($475,000) 

($15,000) 
($10,000) 

($5,000) 
($395,000) 

($90,000) 
($10,000) 
($15,000) 

($5,000) 
($405,000) 

($90,000) 
($5,000) 

$11,855,000 

Series 201 SB1-B2 Pond Bank Reconstruction Special Assessment Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reserve Fund Definition: 
Reserve Fund Requirement: 
Reseive Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 4/30/2015 
Less: May 2, 2016 Principal B1 
Less: May 2, 2016 Principal B2 
Less: May 1, 2017 (Principal-B1) 
Less: May 1, 2017 (Principal-82) 
Less: November 1, 2017 (Prepayment-81) 
Less: May 1, 2018 (Principal-Bl) 
Less: May 1, 2018 (Principal-82) 
Less: November 1, 2018 (Principal-82) 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

4.450% 
5/1/2045 

50% Max Annual Debt 
$41,378 
$41,923 

$1,280,000 
($20,000) 

($5,000) 
($20,000) 

($5,000) 
($5,000) 

($20,000) 
($5,000) 
($5,000) 

$1, 195,000 

Series 2016 Special Assessment Refunding and Revenue Bonds 

Interest Rate: 
Maturity Date: 
Reseive Fund Definition: 
Reseive Fund Requirement: 
Reserve Fund Balance: 

Bonds outstanding - 5/31 /2016 
Less: May 1, 2017 Principal 
Less: May 1, 2018 Principal 

Current Bonds Outstanding 

Page 12 

3.700% 
11/1/2037 

40% Max Annual Debt 
$115,142 
$119,123 

$4,196,000 
($135,000) 
($139,000) 

$3,922,000 



TAX ROLL 

CERTIFIED TAX ROLL 

DATE RECEIVED 

11/7/2018 

11/19/2018 

11/27/2018 

12/13/2018 

12/27/2018 

1/10/2019 

1/28/2019 

2/25/2019 

TURNBULL COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT 

FISCAL YEAR 2019 ASSESSMENT RECEIPTS SUMMARY 

SERIES 2015Al- SERIES 2016 

#UNITS TOTAL 2 DEBT DEBT 

ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED ASSESSED 

959 2,478,962.18 987,239.09 286,504.77 

TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 

SERIES 2015Al- SERIES 2016 

ST JOHNS CO. TOTAL 2 DEBT DEBT 

DIST. RECEIVED RECEIVED RECEIVED 

1 24,266.28 9,663.97 2,804.56 

2 66,448.03 26,462.72 7,679.70 

3 105,535.99 42,029.38 12,197.27 

4 541,819.69 215,778.03 62,620.53 

5 253,745.68 101,053.44 29,326.53 

INTEREST 368.32 146.68 42.57 

6 1,227,439.07 488,823.85 141,860.64 

7 95,399.32 37,992.49 11,025.73 

- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

- -
- -
- -

TOTAL TAX ROLL RECEIPTS 2,315,022.38 921,9S0.56 267,557.53 

I PERCENT COLLECTED 93.39%1 93.39%1 93.39%1 

SERIES 

2015Bl-2 

DEBT FY190&M 

ASSESSED ASSESSED 

79,069.42 1,126,148.91 

SERIES 

2015Bl-2 

DEBT O&M 

RECEIVED RECEIVED 

774.00 11,023.75 

2,119.44 30,186.17 

3,366.19 47,943.15 

17,281.98 246,139.15 

8,093.52 115,272.19 

11.75 167.32 

39,150.61 557,603.97 

3,042.87 43,338.23 

- -
- -

- -
- -
- -
- -
- -

- -

- -
- -

73,840.36 1,051,673.93 

93.39%1 93.39%1 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 

C. 



Turnbu{{ Creek 
Community 'Deve{oyment 'District 

Cliecfi Run Summary 
J'efrruary 28, 2019 

]'uruf Vate 

'Payro(( 1/9/19 

Genera( Turuf 
.Jlccounts 'Paya6(e 1I1-1 /31 /1 9 

2/1-2/28/19 

Capita( '.Reserve fund 
.'Accounts 'Paya6(e 2128/19 

I Tota( 

Cfiecli, :No.s 

50630-50633 

772-793 
794-816 

82 

.Jlmount 

$ 738.80 
Su6tota( 

$ 67,780.21 
$ 88,108.83 

Su6tota( 

$ 7,069.00 

Su6tota( 

$ 738.80 

$ 155,889.04 

$ 7,069.00 

$ 163,696.84 



BR040M-A CHECKS WRITTEN LISTING RUN 3/04/2019 
CMPY-001 TURNBULL CREEK COD BANK-P 

AS OF 1/31/2019 
TURNBULL CREEK PR 

CHECK# TYPE SYSTEM CHECK DATE CHECK AMT EMP/CUS/VEN# DESCRIPTION 

050630 R PR 01/09/2019 184.70 15 LELAND G CLABOTS 
050631 R PR 01/09/2019 184.70 12 CHARLES A LABANOWSKI 
050632 R PR 01/09/2019 184.70 14 WILLIAM SIMMONS 
050633 R PR 01/09/2019 184.70 13 BRIAN J WING 

BANK TOTAL 738.80 

COMPANY TOTAL 738.80 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

PAGE 1 



Attendance Sheet 

District Name: Turnbull Creek CDD 

Board Meeting Date: January 8, 2019 

Name In Attendance Fee 

1 Brian Wing YES -$200 

2 Chris DelBene 

3 William Simmons YES-$200 

4 Lee Clabots YES-$200 

5 Chuck Labanowski YES-$200 

The Supervisors present at the above-referenced meeting should be compensated accordingly. 

Approved for Payment: 

~-v0:t)~ 
bGtrict Manager Signature 

JoAJUO.t'J 
Date 

PLEASE RETURN COMPLETED FORM BERNADETTE PEREGRINO 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK COD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/04/19 00054 12/31/18 PW61206 201901 330-57200-44900 
JAN REFUSE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

1/04/19 00205 12/28/18 56824 201812 320-53800-46800 
DEC LAKE MAINTENANCE 

FUTURE HORIZONS INC 

1/04/19 00015 12/17/18 104435 201811 310-51300-31500 
NOV GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

1/04/19 00015 12/17/18 104436 201811 310-51300-31500 
NOV MONTHLY MEETING 

1/04/19 00041 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

1/01/19 13129558 201901 330-57200-46500 
JAN POOL MAINTENANCE 

1/01/19 13129558 201901 330-57200-46500 
FUEL 

POOLS URE 

1/04/19 00124 12/19/18 9744A 201812 330-57200-63100 

1/04/19 00311 

QUARTLEY PM DECEMBER 
SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-34000 
JAN FACILITY MANAGER 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-34300 
JAN FACILITY ATTENDANTS 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-34100 
JAN FIELD OPS MANAGER 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-46400 
JAN POOL MAINTENANCE 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-34200 
JAN JANITORIAL SERVICES 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-34800 
JANE FACILITY MONITOR 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-34400 
JAN COMMON GROUNDS SRVCS 

1/01/19 350758 201901 320-53800-46600 
JAN PET WASTE DISPOSAL 

1/01/19 350758 201901 330-57200-34700 
JAN PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

RUN 3/04/19 

AMOUNT 

765.93 

645.00 

1,539.50 

1,561.79 

792.51 

38.62 

407.40 

5,107.08 

1,459.17 

4,334.58 

1,227.42 

755.33 

2,394.76 

4,120.00 

1,525.00 

208.33 

PAGE 1 

.... CHECK.,, .. 
AMOUNT # 

765.93 000772 

645.00 000773 

1,539.50 000774 

1,561. 79 000775 

831.13 000776 

407.40 000777 

21,131.67 000778 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/04/19 PAGE 2 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .......• EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/10/19 00277 1/01/19 183756 201901 320-53800-46600 
JAN LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
1/10/19 00016 

1/17/19 00262 

1/17 /19 00002 

1/17/19 99999 

1/01/19 245 201901 310-51300-34000 
JAN MANAGEMENT FEES 

1/01/19 245 201901 310-51300-35100 
JAN INFORMATION TECH 

1/01/19 245 201901 310-51300-31300 
JAN DISSEMINATION SERVICE 

1/01/19 245 201901 310-51300-51000 
OFFICE SUPPLIES 

1/01/19 245 201901 310-51300-42000 
POSTAGE 

1/01/19 245 201901 310-51300-42500 
COPIES 

1/01/19 245 201901 310-51300-41000 
TELEPHONE 

GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

1/02/19 33761658 201901 330-57200-49300 
FY19 MUSIC LICENSE 

BMI 

1/08/19 64232001 201901 310-51300-42000 
JAN FEDEX POSTAGE 

FE DEX 

1/17/19 VOID 201901 000-00000-00000 
VOID CHECK 

******INVALID VENDOR NUMBER****** 

1/17/19 00311 12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
TRASH BAFGS/BATTERIES 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
IMPRESS HEATER 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-49400 
CHRISTMAS MAILBOX RETURN 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-49400 
RETURN RAFFLE TICKETS 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
GAS FOR BLOWER 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
GAS FOR BLOWER 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-49400 
CANDY CANES SANTA VISIT 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

c 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT .... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

24,964.41 

24,964.41 000779 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

3,750.00 

133.33 

83.33 

.24 

3.76 

72 .30 

17.94 

4,060.90 000780 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

358.00 

358.00 000781 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

23.48 

23.48 000782 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -.oo 

609.80 

54.29 

26.74-

11. 23-

10. 69 

11.03 

12. 72 

.oo 000783 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/04/19 PAGE 3 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ....•... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/17/19 00067 

1/24/19 00324 

1/24/19 00277 

1/24/19 00015 

1/24/19 00250 

1/24/19 00274 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
DOOR PULL & STAKE TIMER 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
RESCUE THROW BAGS 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
POOL RAKE/HAND GRIP 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-51000 
CONSTANT CONTACT 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-49400 
FOOD FOR VOLUNTEERS 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
FITNESS WIPES 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-63100 
POOL & POND SIGNS 

12/31/18 351559 201812 330-57200-49400 
FACE PAINTER 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

1/10/19 4840 201901 330-57200-63100 
EXTENDED WARRANTY 3/4/19 

WEBWATCHDOGS 

1/04/19 108627 201901 330-57200-63100 
INSTL TANK BODY ON PUMP 

CROWN POOLS, INC 

1/22/19 183868 201901 320-57200-43400 
IRRIGATION REPAIRS 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 

1/16/19 104945 201812 310-51300-31500 
DEC GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

1/11/19 01112019 201901 320-53800-46700 
REMOVAL OF PINE TREES 

JASON SHAW TREE SERVICE 

1/14/19 01142019 201901 330-57200-49300 
FY19 MUSIC LICENSE 

SESAC LLC 

1/24/19 00004 12/27/18 I0312681 201812 310-51300-48000 
NOTICE OF MEETING 1/8/19 

THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT 

29.09 

59.80 

64.65 

70.00 

76.41 

212. 72 

335.00 

425.00 

...• CHECK .. ,,, 
AMOUNT # 

1,933.23 000784 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

350.00 

350.00 000785 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

544.48 

544.48 000786 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

435.00 

435.00 000787 

2,332.00 

2,332.00 000788 

4,800.00 

4,800.00 000789 

835.00 

835.00 000790 

76.29 

76.29 000791 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .....•.. EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

1/24/19 00039 

1/24/19 00039 

2/04/19 00340 

1/12/19 5602469 201901 330-57200-46600 
JAN PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

1/12/19 5604313 201901 330-57200-46600 
JAN PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

1/25/19 2610 201901 330-57200-63100 
A/C REPAIR 

CLIMATE INNOVATIONS 

2/04/19 00277 12/01/18 183484 201812 320-53800-46600 
DEC LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

2/04/19 00041 

2/07/19 00054 

2/07/19 00277 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 

2/01/19 13129558 201902 330-57200-46500 
FEB POOL MAINTENANCE 

2/01/19 13129558 201902 330-57200-46500 
FUEL 

POOL SURE 

1/31/19 PW2229 201902 330-57200-44900 
FEB REFUSE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

2/01/19 184028 201902 320-53800-46600 
FEB LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE 

DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 

2/07/19 00124 12/28/18 12-28-18 201812 330-57200-63100 
FITNESS EQUIPMENT REPAIR 

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 

2/07/19 00039 10/09/18 5468755 201810 330-57200-46600 
OCT PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

2/07/19 00039 10/09/18 5470601 201810 330-57200-46600 
OCT PEST CONTROL 

2/07 /19 00311 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-34000 
FEB FACILITY MANAGER 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-34300 
FEB FACILITY ATTENDANTS 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 3/04/19 

AMOUNT 

110. 00 

75.00 

325.00 

24,964.41 

792.51 

38.62 

765.93 

24,964.41 

261.20 

110.00 

75.00 

5,107.08 

1,459.17 

PAGE 4 

, ... CHECK .... , 
AMOUNT # 

110.00 000792 

75.00 000793 

325.00 000794 

24,964.41 000795 

831.13 000796 

765.93 000797 

24,964.41 000798 

261. 20 000799 

110. 00 000800 

75.00 000801 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE .••..... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/07/19 00067 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-34100 
FEB FIELD OPS MANAGER 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-46400 
FEB POOL MAINTENANCE 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-34200 
FEB JANITORIAL SERVICES 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-34800 
FEB FACILITY MONITOR 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-34400 
FEB COMMON GROUNDS SRVCS 

2/01/19 352333 201902 320-53800-46600 
FEB PET WASTE DISPOSAL 

2/01/19 352333 201902 330-57200-34700 
FEB PROGRAM DIRECTOR 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

5/23/18 5039 201805 330-57200-63100 
SVC CALL: FIX CAMERA 

WEBWATCHDOGS 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
2/13/19 00205 1/31/19 57280 201901 320-53800-46800 

JAN LAKE MAINTENANCE 
FUTURE HORIZONS INC - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

2/13/19 00016 2/01/19 246 201902 310-51300-34000 

2/13/19 00275 

2/28/19 00054 

FEB MANAGEMENT FEES 
2/01/19 246 201902 310-51300-35100 

FEB INFORMATION TECH 
2/01/19 246 201902 310-51300-31300 

FEB DISSEMINATION SERVICE 
2/01/19 246 201902 310-51300-51000 

OFFICE SUPPLIES 
2/01/19 246 201902 310-51300-42000 

POSTAGE 
2/01/19 246 201902 310-51300-42500 

COPIES 
2/01/19 246 201902 310-51300-41000 

TELEPHONE 
GOVERNMENTAL MANAGEMENT SERVICES 

2/07/19 28840 201902 330-57200-63100 
REPAIR TENNIS LIGHTS 

THIBAULT'S ELECTRICAL SERVICE 

2/28/19 PW64114 201903 330-57200-44900 
MAR REFUSE 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

RUN 3/04/19 

AMOUNT 

4,334.58 

1,227.42 

755.33 

2,394.76 

4,120.00 

1,525.00 

208.33 

150.00 

645.00 

3,750.00 

133.33 

83.33 

20.90 

14.52 

232.50 

29.60 

1,455.55 

765.93 

PAGE 5 

, ... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

21,131.67 000802 

150.00 000803 

645.00 000804 

4,264.18 000805 

1,455.55 000806 

765.93 000807 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER RUN 3/04/19 PAGE 6 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/28/19 00015 

2/28/19 00015 

2/28/19 00015 

2/28/19 00041 

2/28/19 00124 

2/28/19 00039 

2/28/19 00039 

2/28/19 00311 

2/22/19 105680 201901 310-51300-31500 
JAN GENERAL COUNSEL 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

2/22/19 105681 201901 310-51300-31500 
JAN MONTHLY MEETING 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

2/22/19 105682 201901 310-51300-31500 
JAN COMCAST LITIGATION 

HOPPING GREEN & SAMS 

3/01/19 13129558 201903 330-57200-46500 
MAR POOL MAINTENANCE 

3/01/19 13129558 201903 330-57200-46500 
FUEL 

POOL SURE 

2/15/19 102830 201902 330-57200-63100 
2 SINGLE POLE KEY PADS 

SOUTHEAST FITNESS REPAIR 

2/12/19 5645485 201902 330-57200-46600 
FEB PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

2/12/19 5647192 201902 330-57200-46600 
FEB PEST CONTROL 

TURNER PEST CONTROL 

1/31/19 352760 201901 330-57200-63100 
GAS FOR BLOWER 

1/31/19 352760 201901 330-57200-51000 
PARTS FOR OFFICE CHAIR 

1/31/19 352760 201901 330-57200-63100 
PVC GLUE/BOLTS & WASHERS 

1/31/19 352760 201901 330-57200-63100 
SPIDER SPRAY 

1/31/19 352760 201901 330-57200-63100 
TORO VALVE 

1/31/19 352760 201901 330-57200-51000 
CONSTANT CONTACT 

1/31/19 352760 201901 330-57200-63100 
SR SMITH SEAT BELT 

VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES, INC. 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

STATUS 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 
* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

* 

AMOUNT ..•• CHECK ... ,. 
AMOUNT # 

3,790.50 

3,790.50 000808 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

1,614.24 

1,614.24 000809 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

286.00 

286.00 000810 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

792.51 

38.62 

831.13 000811 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

262.00 

262.00 000812 
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

110.00 

- - - - - - - - - - - -
75.00 

- - - - - - - - - -
7.25 

15.95 

24.86 

33.98 

35.88 

70.00 

110.44 

110. 00 000813 

75.00 000814 

298.36 000815 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

BANK C TURNBULL HANCOCK 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE ........ EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/28/19 00263 2/08/19 2019-11 201902 310-51300-49000 
2018 GEN ELECTION COSTS 

VICKY OAKES SUPERVISOR OF ELECTIONS 

TOTAL FOR BANK C 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

* 

RUN 3/04/19 

AMOUNT 

132.19 

155,889.04 

155,889.04 

PAGE 7 

.... CHECK ..... 
AMOUNT # 

132.19 000816 



Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 2020022290000 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL ~<i~E ~:::;;r:::: ~\f t2~1!\.· ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW1;_ ~ I ~ .------------------,....,.,---.,-., 
7580 PHILIPS HWY i4f DEC o '' :1n•f! ~ j Advanced Disposal is a company bringing fresh ideas and 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 ~.~~. ,· · r.. t1 i:J.Hu ii H solutions to a clean environment. How can we further help 

J t ~~ yo·ur business or horile become greener and cleaner? Visit 
HY~---~---·-···--··--·---"'---·-- us at WWW .Advancedbisposal.com. 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

000687 000000144 

ll11l1 Ill •1•f lol'' II 'll'lf Ill •l•llMll"l' l'M'l 01• fol1olo1nn ~ 
TURNBULL CREEK COD 

Should you have questions about charges, please see the 
back of thiS invoice, can your service representative ·or go to 
www.AdVancedOisoosal.com. 

475 W TOWN PL S1E 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Account Information 
Account Number 
Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW002229 
0000 

December31, 2018 
PW0000061206 

Account Summarv 
Previous Balance 
Payments/Adjustments 
Current Invoice Amount 

$765.93 
,$@0 

·~765,93 

Amount Due 
Due Date 

fi,5:51.86 
Upoil fl.eceipt 

Invoice Breakdown -::··:_::_:<:::--

Thank_you (or your business! 

Previous Balance / 33 - 572 "i'-1"! 
5 01' 

$765.93 
$0.00 Payments and Adjustments , 

'---~---e-"""cC_~~~~~~~~~~ 

CUSTOMER PO: 0 

TURNBULL CREE~_ CDD (0001) ::/~,'.~:-:::_:__'.:·,-· 
100 w POS!TAN°0'AVE ST AUGUSTINE.,,_~L-· 

··-· 

Date o.e~'Jri'otion >-:;,Reference Qty 
1.00 - 6.00YO:COMM FL TRASH (001f. 

12131116 FUELSURCHARGE ·-SC45857 

12131/18 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

1213111°8 .·.TRASH STANDARD 

·SC45856 

Unit Price Amount 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

82.44 

109.68 

457.00 

82.44 

109.68 

457.00 

Current "$1·;53rae_ 
30 days - past due · $0.00. 
60 days - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

It's easy being Green'._.-;·~i9i(~P ,-_. 
for ebill and auto piay_~t_:--''·'·: -:-,: 

http:lfwww.Advanc:edDispo!03l.COni!t:>ill~y-

Contact Us 

1.00- 0.50YD:COMM RL RECYCLING SINGLE STREAM (002) 

12131118 FUEL SURCHARGE-NF SC45859 
12131/ia . E.Nv1R·ONME.NTALFi=E·NF . SC45858 

-S~RVibE -NT: 
01/01119-01131119 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

4.69 

6.24 

26.00 

4.69 

6.24 

26.00 

(904) 783-7000 ;,; .;. > 
JacksonvineFL@AdvancedDl~p<;>sal.~_'!',./: -~ I::::' __ ;~-: 

---;:;- cc- I 
S(Johri·~:-SOUtti'.doriim FF 
SilE.ioTAl.-

649.12 32.46 

718.51 

PW 1812201001.bd· 1373·000000144 

Online Bill Pay 
Great fot regular paymfints 

isit WWw;advanceddl"sp:o~;al,contfblllpa)' 
o enroll In onl!ne btll pay methods. 

(with the Advan·ced Dis()osal online bill 
payment system,_ You ate able to: 

• MaREf a one-time payment 

• Seftip.your account-for automatic 
rec'urtlng .payments 

If you would like aSSiStanca, please contact 
u$ at 1-800"355,..2108 and we wm be hilppy 
.Q a~ls_t_you In getting· se.t up. 

= 

CJ--
ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNlY ·PW 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 
Please Send All Cone3poodence to Above Address 

How to Pay Your Bill 

Pay by Mail • 
Best for sending a regular check" -

Please 1t1aH your check ·made payable to 
Advarit:ed-Disposal to address l!Stetl below. 

Please do not send correspondence. to. this 
address. 

Please assist us by 1ncluding the 
remittance portion (the- perforated bottom 
section_of'your invoice) along With your 
check or niOney order tO ensure your 
payment is.posted qulck:ly and accurately_ 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT 

Pay by Pho.ne 
Good for a one tfme payment 

Call 1-877-720-1583 to.rriake your l)a_'.lfrrient 
by phone. 

TO.ensure fastest service, please have your 
Phone PIN ready, which can be found at. 
the top of your invoice. 

We accept MasterCard, Visa, American 
Express and Discover. An automated voice 
service will process your payrrient. Thls
option Is iOeal for ma'kinQ sinQ1e pay:riierits. 

Printed on recycled paper ~ 

D Please check box for address change 
and print new address on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
IF PA'l'ING BY CREDIT C"flD. FU OUT BELOW. CHECK CAflO USING fOR PAYMENT TURNBULL CREEK COD 

CARO NUMBER AMOWTPAIO n \ll<loll. A7k \MC:C::T Tfi\Mt-..1 DI Af"C: 



TURNBULL CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Current Charges (Continued) 

12/31/18 

12131/18 

Description 

CADMIN FEE 

COMPLIANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

St Johns South Comm 

Reference 

SC46638 

SC46639 

Current Charges 
Amount Due· 

PW 181220!001.txt-137 5-000000144 

Account Information 

Account Number 
Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW002229 
0000 

December 31, 2018 
PW0000061206 

Page3 of3 

Unit Price Amount 

1.00 7.00 

38.16 

7.00 

38.16 

2.26 

$765.93 
$1,531.86 



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North First Street 
P0Box1115 
Hastings, FL 32145-1115 . 

Voice: 800-<l82-1187 
Fax: 904-<>92-1193 

Turnbull Creek COD 
c/oGMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St Augustine, FL 32145 

1.00 Aquatic Weed Control 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 56824 
Invoice Date: 

Page: 
Dec28, 2018 
1 

Aquatic Weed 
Control Services 

Aquatic Weed services within 

Turnbull creek for the month of December. 

2018 

JAM " '.I ~ill9•. ' • ,, • lJ L !VJ 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 

Payment/Credit Applied 

Overdue invoices are subject to finance charges. 

645.00 

645.00 

645.00 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, Fl32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

December 17, 2018 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Bill Number 104435 
Billed through 11/30/2018 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
TURNBL 00001 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
11/02/18 LMF Draft resolution designating Kilinski as registered agent 

11/03/18 JLK 

11/05/18 JLK 

11/06/18 JLK 

11/07/18 JLK 

11/07 /18 LMF 

11/08/18 LMF 

11/09/18 JLK 

11/11/18 JLK 

11/13/18 AHJ 

11/14/18 JLK 

11/14/18 LMF 

11/15/18 JLK 

Finalize registered agent resolution and disseminate the same. 

Review/edit resolutions for agenda package; review draft agenda. 

Attend conference call with staff; draft Compaq updates to pond agreement 
and disseminate the same. 

Update/edit sinkhole agreement and transmit same; draft new supervisor letter 
and notebook and transmit the same; confer regarding board package and 
review same. 

Research election results; prepare new supervisor notebooks; prepare asphalt 
contract with Duval. 

Prepare supervisor notebook. 

Confer regarding easement and update the same. 

Transmit new supervisor notebooks and training materials; confer regarding 
ancient city soccer agreement; confer regarding easement for homeowner and 
pool issues. 

Review Florida Department of Economic Opportunity fiscal year 2019 special 
district fee invoice and update form. 

Draft website agreement; draft and update easement with Horton and confer 
with engineer on same. 

Prepare exhibits for easement agreement per Kilinski. 

Post meeting call with DM and follow up. 

Total fees for this matter 

0.20 hrs 

0.20 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.40 hrs 

$1,539.50 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Slreet, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, A. 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Monthly Meeting 
TURNBL 00101 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
11/02/18 JLK Review TA. 

December 17, 2018 

11/11/18 JLK Review agenda package and prepare for board meeting. 

Bill Number 104436 
Billed through 11/30/2018 

11/13/18 JLK Prepare for board meeting; travel to and from and attend board meeting. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

$1,500.00 

47.45 

14.34 

$61.79 

$1,500.00 

$61.79 

$1,561.79 

$1,500.00 

$61.79 

$1,561.79 



Invoice Date 1/1/2019 

Invoice# 131295583386 

Turnbull Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

Jeff Branch 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
101 E Positano Ave 
Saint Augustine FL 32092 

""*A prepayment discount of 50.fo·is available if the entire amount for 2019 is paid for by check or 
ACH by December 31st, 2018. Please contact us at ar@poolsure.com or 
1-800-858-POOL(7665) If you have any questions.-

Remittance Slip 

Customer 

Invoice# 

13MUR100 

131295583386 

llllllllllll II Ill llllllll Ill 
1'l1'lOJ;;i;:Q'l'lllR 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

Net20 

1/21/2019 

13MUR100 

/·33-572-4{,5 
01 

ea 792.51 

ea 

Total 
Amount Due 

$831.13 

38.62 

831.13 
$831.13 



Facility Name: 
Facility Address: 

Billing Address: 

Contact & 
Phone: 
Reason for call: 

SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 •Jacksonville, FL 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 •Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfLtnessrepair@comcast.net 

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com 

Murabella Amenity Center 

c/o Turnbull Creek 101 West Positano Avenue St. 

Augustine, Florida 32092 

c/o Turnbull Creek 101 West Positano Avenue St. 

Augustine, Florida 32092 

Quarterly PM December 

3 treadmills 

2 ellipticals 

2 bikes 

9 single station 
$407.40 

Description Part# Part Cost 

PM· TREADMILL: TREADMILL 35.00 

PM · ELLIPTICAL/CROSSTRAINER/ ARC/AMT: 30.00 

ELLIPTl~L/CROSSTRAINER/ ARC/ AMT 

PM ·RECUMBENT /UPRIGHT BIKE: 20.00 

RECUMBENT/UPRIGHT BIKE 

PM· SINGLE-STATION: SINGLE-STATION 10.00 

DISCOUNT: DISCOUNT DISCOUNT -12.60 

FLAT RATE FEE 125.00 

··--
Comments: 

Technician: ASHTON LEWANDOWSKI 
~~~~~~~~~--~~~-

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 9744A 

Date: 19-Dec-2018 

Payment is due withln 30 days of 
invoice date. 

QTY 
3.00 

2.00 

2.00 

9.00 

1.00 

1.00 

Parts Total 

Tax 

Balance 

.. :., 

/ 33· 572. .(o3\ 
I 2'-/ 

Total 

105.00 

60.00 

40.00 

90.00 

-12.60 

125.00 

407.40 

0.00 --407.40 



\Testa,,, 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 
Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

350758 
1/1/2019 

Net30 
1/31/2019 
January 2019 Fees 

BWIBBfg~-~i~il!llr~flif!WAllk•Dmf~IS'fl!~:l:~Bl'lfm~J!tr~•1 
Facility Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C. D.D. Amenity Center 1 5, 107.08 5, 107.08 
Facility Attendants Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,459.17 1,459.17 
Field Operations Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4,334.58 4,334.58 
Pool Maintenance Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,227.42 1,227.42 
Janitorial Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 755.33 755.33 
Facility Monitor Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 2,394.76 2,394,76 
Common Grounds & Facility Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4,120.00 4,120.00 
Pet-Waste Station Management 1 1,525.00 1,525.00 
Program Director 1 208.33 208.33 

>-.. -''"'""'"''''"''''"•---··--·---··-····"'·"······'""""''"-""'·-.. ··--•··•·• .......... ,., .. , __ ,,.,,, .... , .. ,_ ... ~. ·----·----------,··~· L ............................... L ............................. > 

311 
Thank you for your business. Total $21,131.67 



DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
. 7011 BUSINESS PARKBLVDN 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

Bill To-:c . -cc ,.,.- -'-

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DIST 
ATTN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE#114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance - January 

E-mail Phone# 

accounting@duvallandscape.com 904-900-1127 

INVOICE 

INVOICE f)AT.E ·I 

11112019 

"!Of'(fo .-. 0uuH••H••<> JI.» 1. ....... 

.. 

INVOICE# 

183756 

/ •3/..' 5J'iJ.L/&(,, 
Z-77 

DUEDATE • 

2/15/2019 

AMOUNT 

24,964.41 

TOTAL $24,964.41 

PAYMENTS $0.00 

BALANCE DUE $24,964.41 I 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees - January 2019 /·3/·513• 3~ 
Information Technology- January 2019 1·31 ·5\3·351 
Dissemination Agent Services - January 2019 l-31·513 ·313 
Office Supplies i·31 ·51;5 ·SI JI,, 
Postage /·31·6!:~·Lfl 
Copies 1·2>1·51'.l · ~i5 
Telephone/ .;;I· ';13· ~I 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#; 245 
Invoice Date: 1/1/19 

Due Date: 1 /1/19 
Gase: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 3,750.00 
133.33 133.33 

83.33 83.33 
0.24 0.24 
3.76 3.76 

72.30 72.30 
17.94 17.94 

$4,060.90 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,060.90 



358.00 

Pay Online: www.bmi.com/payments 

David deNagy 
Turnbull Creek 
Community Developmen 
475 W Town Pl Ste 114 
St Augustine FL 32092 

02542062337616580000003580012 

Please return the above portion with your payment 

BMI 
PO Box 630893 
Cincinnati OH 45263-0893 

Contact us: (888) 492-6264 
www.bmi.com/email 

Correspondence written on 1his notice or sent to this address Will not be recognized by BMI 

Page 1 of 2: 

JttU~!i'·"~N®l~'i*=Hf~~ .:n~~JtW~t"lmlifif "·~~Jiri~~\ ~1?-1:1~mtil~n~~r~r·ij~ "·""$.i\~~~ ~H~t8Z~f~%i*1~&Hf~1M~.\~~~1KJ~~.- ;dl~iil.it§ filEH~~~@f~gM~H\~Kf~iji.li~r ~~Iftt(iif~i 
33761658 $0.00 $358.00 $0.00 $358.00 

fQ.igMwt~tf:l~~~1~ffil!Wii~trmlff~~~®li~f~fa\1ft%tW:f~Hia~~tti)WJ.ffitrtWKNi~¥HtlH~f~f~&J~~r~ff~WWH~i[fj1Wlf~\!IDNl]~lt%t~Ilbebtfiil_W~Jl-$b.t:: 
Account# 2542062 
Turnbull Creek Community Oevelopmen 
101 W Posltano Ave Saint Augustine FL 32092 
01-JAN-2019 INV 9849317 Estimated Fee 01/01/2019 • 12/31/2019 $358.00 

If you are billed quarterly or semi-annually and your payment is 90 days past due, the unpaid balance of your Annual Fee is now due in full. 

BM! customers have the following onllne features: 
Manage your account online using the account and billing numbers appearing on the top of this invoice at: www.bmi.com/lge. For the best online 
experience, please use the Google Chrome browser. Make a payment at: www.bmLcom/payments using the account number and billihg number above 
to logih. As a reminder, we accept payments from both business and personal accounts. 

Recently held a Special Event with gross revenues in excess of $25,000 or more? These events should be reported within 90 days as outlined in your 
BMI Local Government Entities License Agreement. Please contacl your BMI representative at 877-264-213710 request a report form. 

Connect with additional savings for your business at: www.bmi.com/fedex. 

Broadcast Music Inc. 10 Music Square East Nashville, TN 37203-4399 



Invoice Number Invoice Date 

Billing Address: 
GMS/TURNBULL CREEK 
475WTOWN PL STE 114 

6-423-20012 

Shipping Address: 
GMS(TURNBULL CREEK 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 

Jan 08 2019 

SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Invoice Summary 
FedEx Express Services 

Total Charges 

TOTAL THIS INVOICE 

You saved $7.74 in discounts this period I 

USO 

USO 

$23.48 

$23.48 

Shipments included in this invoice received an earned discount If you 
would like to know how it was calculated, please go to the following URL: 
https://www.fedex.com/EarnedDiscounts/. 
Other discounts may apply. 

Account Number 

Invoice Questions? 
Contact FedEx Revenue Services 
Phone: 800.622.1147 

M-F7 AM to B PM CST 
Sa 7 AM to 6 PM CST 

Internet ledex.com 

)·3/·.S/3·47... 
2---

.. ......... . ............. Qe!_~iled d!J~~riptionsofsurcharges ca~~!J l(Jcate_d._~tfed!Jx,coll] ................ . 
fo'"'""'"..,""i•,plea""'"m Invoice Number lnvo1·ce Amount Account Number 
this portio11 wilhyvnr payment to FedEx. l---~~~=~--ll---'----~---11---'----'----"'-"-'---l 

"""''"°'''''""""· 6-423-20012 USO $23.48 PIBase make check payable. to FedEx. 

Remittance Advice Your payment is due by Jan 23, 2019 

002 70 8 2 01 AB 0.405 ·~Aura T20 1007 32092·364939 ..C01-P27109~1 

11"1h·l11111'111ll111111•1•nlhll1111h111 •1l•l"11·1"1•11 11I 
GMS/TURNBUlL CREEK 
475 W TOWN Pl STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINEFL 32092-3649 

111111111111111111111111111111111111111 

111111111·1111II•'111. l' 1111111.111. 111.' l" 111·I11•I111l11I1I·11 
FedEx 
P.O. Box 660481 
DALLAS TX 75266-0481 

Page 
1of2 

60005070010489 1007-0l-00·0027082-0001-0045548 



Vesta," 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jabksonvllle FL 32202 

Bill To 

Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
clo GMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Su11e 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

; Blllable Expenses 
' Paper towels, coffee, fabuloso, trash bags, napkins, toilet bowl cleaner,~ 
· scented oil, and batteries 

Impress healer 1' ~ 
K. Sargent - Hobby lobby; Return of Christmas Mailbox for Santa Letters S~ 
K. Sargent - Staples; Return of Raffle Tickets not used in Ha!lowee~air '$'Sf' 
L. Erasmus - Gate Gas Station; Gas for blower &~essure washer~~ 

· L. Erasmus - Gate Gas Station; Gas for blower ~ 
K. Sargent -Walmart; Candy Canes for Santa Vlsi s-s'f 

:_L, Erasmus - Home Depot; Door pull & Stak~imer~~ 
: L. Erasmus - Amazon; Rescue throw bags~ ;., 
· L. Erasmus - Lowe's; Pool rake, Hand grip & G oves \'\._1?

M. lnsel - Constant Contact; Constant Contact receipt OS 
M. lnsel -Papa John's; for Volunteers & StaW 5,1: 
M. !nsel - Wipes; for fitness center f\ R.. 
l. Erasmus - Vinyl Decals; Pool & pond signs~~ 
K. Sargent - Heathers Living Art; Face Painter SE. 
Total Billable Expenses 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

351559 
12/3112018 

Nel30 
1/30/2019 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo Pass Thru December 

BY: ...................... " 

Total 

609.80.,-

54.29~. 
(26.74),:. 
(11.23)~ 

10.69-
11.03 .... 
12.72~ 
29.09 r 
59.80 L 

64.65"-' 
70.00' 
76.41 j 

212.72. 
335.00. 
425.00' 

1,933.23 

$1,933.23 



STAP~S INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 

12/01/18 ATL 1821005 8052377347 

PLEASE PAY BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE 

12/31/1,8 Net 30 Days 609.80 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Business Advant:age Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Bill tQ Account: 1070819 Ship to Account• MURADEWt.A 

VBSTA PROPHRTY seRvxcea VESTA PROPERT~ SERVIces 
CHEYENNE BAJl.DROFI' ATTN1 MA~K IN9EL 

245 RIVERSIOE AVE 101 W POl.llTANO AVE 

STI!: 250 SAlNT AUGUSTINg, FL 12092 

.n.CKBONVILLE, FL 32202 

P 0 Number• ' p o oe.sc 
Releasl! : 
Re1ease Desc: 
Order 
Line It:em Number 

1 491292 

2 1684921 

3 648595 

4 869467 

5 790212 

6 846592 

7 538942 

8 887844 

9 453731 

Oescri tion 
TOWEL CFOlD 2400/CT WE 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
FOLGERS CLASSIC ROAST 30.S OZ 

FACILilIES: BILLABLE 
FABULOSO ALL PURPOSE CLEANER 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
SOLO 8.5 IN PAPER PLAlES 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
LINERS CAN RECYCLED 56GAL BK 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
FOLGERS CLASSIC OECAF 22.60Z 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
BAG TRASH 3lw3J GALLON CL 

FACILITIES: BILLABL£ 
LUNCHEON NAPKINS 400SHTS WHITE 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
LYSOL TOILET BOWL CLEANER 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 

Invoice Number: 
order 
ordered By 
order oace 

order B/0 
t t 

2 

1 

3 

1 

2 

1 

2 

1 

3 

customer service imtuir1as II 817-826-7755 xnvoil:'e Payml!nt: inquiries 388-753-410& 
Make checks a ab1f! ta Sta les Advarrtage, PO eox 10S748, Atlanta GA 30348-~748 

1398152646 
7208918196-000-001 
MARK lNSE.l 
11/29/18 

0 CT 

0 EA 1 

0 EA 3 

0 CT 1 

0 CT 2 

0 EA 1 

0 CT 

0 PK l 

0 EA 

Unit Extended 
Price Price 
29.99 $9.98 

9.99 9.99 

11.99 35.97 

64 .19 64.19 

70.29 1-40. 58 

10.19 10.19 

66.99 lll.98 

4.99 4.99 

5.99 17 .97 

page: 1· 



STAPtES INVOICE DATE 
R~lS.i-;*1G!iS Ad'i(;:'J!•:lgP. 

CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
12/01/18 ATL 1821005 8052377347 

PLEASE PAY BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE 
12/31/18 Net 30 Days 609.80 

INVOICE DETAIL 
S'taples Business Advantage Federal ID #:04-3390816 

Bill to Account1 1070818 Shlp to Accountt KURABBLLA 

ygsTA PROPERTY SERVICES VESTA ~ROPERTY SERVICES 
CHEYENNE BARDaofP A't'Tlfl MlllUC l~SK~ 
245 RlVERSIDS AVE 101 W POSITANO AVE 
STE 250 SAINT AUGUSTINS, rt. l2092 
JACKSONVILLB, F~ 32202 

P o Number : 
P O Desc 
Rele.a.se ; 
Release Oesc; 
order 
Line Item Number 

10 918460 

11 722986 

13 OURPC1604BKD 

Freight: .oo 

oescri tion 
SCENTD OIL TWIN REFILL LAV/Cfl.M 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
SOFPULL PREM CENTERPULL TOWELS 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
DURACELL PROCELL 9VOLT BATTERY 

FACILITIES: BILLABLE 
'fax:( 6.5000 %) 35.99 

rrwoict Number: 
Order 
Ordered By 
order Date 

1 

1 

Ctlstomar service inquiries I 877~826-7755 Invoice Payment Inquiries BBB-751~-4106 
Maka checks a b1e to Sta le$ Advant11. e, Po eo1t 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-57-48 

3398152646 
72089l819G-000-001 
MARK HISEL 
11/29/18 

0 PK 

0 CT 

0 BX 

sub-Total: 
Total: 

1 

1 

unit 
Price 

5.59 

54.09 

36.29 

EX'tended 
Pl""ice 

S.59 

54.09 

36.29 

>23.81~ 
609. 80 

Paget 



STAPe.ES INVOICE DATE CUSTOMER SUMMARY INVOICE 
Bur:;in0:>s Advnnt•.lge 12/08/18 ATL 1821005 8052470818 

PLEASE PAV BY TERMS AMOUNT DUE 

1/07/19 Net 30 Days 54.29 

INVOICE DETAIL 
Staples Business Advantage Federal IO #:04-3390816 

Bill t;O ;\CCO\lnt;1 10701118 Ship to Aeco1.tnt1 liOAABet.LA 

VESTA PilOPERTY ssnvrcss VESTA PROPEft'rY .SERVIcss 

Cl;IEY&NNE BARDROFP ATTN1 MA.flt( INS'£L 

245 RIVSRSIVE AV! 101 W POSITANO AVE 
sore ;iso 
~ACKSOHVlLLE, FL l2202 

f' o Number : 
P o Desc 
Release : 
Release Desc: 

order 
Line Item Number 

12 283188 

Freight: .oo 

Oescri tion 
IMPRESS HEATER (1500 WAlTS) 

OFFICE PRODUCTS: BILLABLE 
Tax:( 6.5000 %) 3,31 

!nv.o1ce Number: 
Orde• 
ordered By 
order Date 

2 

Backorder of 7208918196 

customer stirvice inquiries f 877-826-7755 lnvoica paymen'C Inquiries 888-753-4106 
Make checks a able 1:0 Stll. 1es Advantage, PO eox 105748, Atlanta GA 30348-5748 

}3988056~7 
7208918196-000-002 
MARK INSEL 
11/29/18 

0 EA 

sub-Total: 
Tot.al: 

unit 
Price 
25.49 

Extended 
Price 

S0.98 



HOBBY LOBBY 
SU(Jer SauJngs, Super Sel«:tlon! , 

11250 Old St. Augustine Rd. #5 
Jacksonville, fl 32257 

Hobby Lobby Store #370 (904) 880-4003 

S-370 R-2 l-3817 KEDRA M 

SELL SlORE: 0370 
RECEIPT: 0370002083051106183 

DATE: 11106/2018 

104000000 Christmas 

RETURN 

24.99-

SUIJTOIAL 24.99-

TQTAL ~ 
AMEX 26 J4-· 

ACCOUNT U: X>tll."l'r'f>l;t()l:l(\1);1042--~ 
Returned to Orlg1nal Tender 
AU!Hff: 334064 
ACCT: AMEK KEYED 
r.Ano tt ·~ll'A"'"·x:i;1q'1u:10.:i2 EXP 11.x.f"'* 
AUTrl II 334064 
REF U 171011291042 

No Si gnt.iture 
CHANGE DUE 0.00 

Thank You. Please come annin. 
Become a Tan on Facebook. 

Retut~n Pol l cy on back of receipt 

Visit our website at www.hobhytobby.com 

11111111~ 11111rn11111m m111H11 ~1 
0370002038171129185 

11129/18 Do: 10 PM 



STAPtES 
11111 San Jose Boulevard Suite 56 

JACKSONVILLE, fl 32223 
(904) 880-9280 

RETURN 1897535 13 00£ 00783 
1884 11/29/18 04:57 

QTY SKU PRICE 

REl•JARDS NUHBtR 5171 Tl7294 
*********** START RETUR~ ****'*'*****' 

Original transaction information: 
REG: o fRANS: 76751 

DA[E: 10/Zo/18 STORE: 1084 
RECYCLED 2XTICKET 
718103130158 -10.49 

************ ENO RETURN ************ 
SUBTOTAL -10.49 

Standard lax 7.00% -0.74 
TOTAL $-11.23 

American Express uS!J$'.l··-1...--_I. 2~)-
Card No.: XXXXXXXXXXX1042 [Cl ( . ··- ~ 
Auth No.: 182787 

TOTAL ITEMS 0 

Staples brand products. 
Belo~1 Budget. Above Expectations. 

THANK YOU rDR S'HOPPlNli AT STAPLES ! 

Shop online al 1·Mw.slaples.com 

Shop Smarter. Get Re1·iarded. 
Staples Rewards roembers get up to 5% 

back In Re1mds in store only. $2 back in 
Re1~ards per recycled 1nk cartridges. Up to 

20 per rnonth.M1nimum purchase required. 
Exclusions Apply.See an associate for 

full program details or to enroll. 

II 1111~11~ 1~11, 1!11~ lijl IJlllll~I ~1~11 ~l~I ~I I (I I~ 



·"·\.(<1••;· GATC 
: I ' .. :...' /1' ~ - ..; 

-~!,' ' ::r, I 
... t •• ; .. _;. !• 1· 

F : 1-•r ;_.-1-·. 

. • -:.'1 .- ~J ~ I· . ,- , 

! ;!'"· 

r •J1- 1:"1. r r 1r :: 11:!'~ 
11/ ·:;1:1/z&·:; 
r.p,): 27 

' •.ifl ' ;:;. ·.~ ~ r11 1 ' fi i ' ,. 
::1·· ' ~;; '!· · .• -J 

i ' ' •· .. \ l)• 

[1\l ii'. ·~ I 1 

Tl1:r1n•, /til.I 1.01 
_.1101.:iS:in:.~ 1;1\TF, 

:lt-' -1· ! ... I 



·:. tcir e ,tf ·1 c.'~-'4 

:::1':1·1 i Int C1C1.l r F't f-'I"".' 
•:. t, ill.l•;JI I""· !·_Lr IP 

FL.:,,- i ! , . :.:.'tl'-1. 

f-;1:1i' t-'Li 1~ ,tf/7'·' 1:1~~.:4 

i '..: .. ~·1/:~1:1 ':,: 

F'1.1r1q · r:.'11 l nr ""· Pr~. ,, 
I i-, °', . 1:.1 1 :=: 'l : : . ·1 •a '~I 

F11-11l1.11 I: 
TllT/\l Fii[! 

F:t-~·J., l_!1-1J_i:::~.:1· l 

<{; i ·1 . 1:1 :: 

'ALF - 1 11·.·i 

I i'i ! ill ·-./11 : 
f\::··~IC '-I.# 

"""""] r·,,;,.,v ·-'' . -;...-----· --
•l/"/ i 1:1 ·:, y 1 .. '' 
\~ 

F;f._-'f1?1· n1.:11.:ic11.~1r:i ::i::i ~ 

E:.:1 t Cl'r #'~i5 ::: 
•.:.1::,t:Jl lt:."-1(.l..:' ·H:;.•]7!i:_a-,-, -- ._! ...• tt_ 

t\1· f>r 1]~/:aJ. ttS ~t(,75i~. 

r 1-, :·1nJ. ._,.,,·,111 !' r:11 
·11,JJ1·~.\_f1:1 !~f~l~f-



'.1L'f' lirit k ol r tti e111l 101 youi- cl111nce 
Io w 1 n '} lflOlJ l!"l II JMl--iPGP2lOflb1 

Walmart :::~ 
NI l!;ll!Jrnl!IOU(J HAllK[ I 

91!1\ II I} 90fl1J H11r . I Hll Y PAHKf il 
~1'1"1 ~>!All nOf\O 1:1 

1 111!\ 1 covr fl :m>'J 
SIU 0!>019 OP# 11()904/ ILH 4/ fll# 0:1!>42 
Oil MINI. CN 0041421175010 f 3.98 X 
l\R HlNI CN Oll41420/5010 I· 3.98 X 
111~ MfNI t N ll04l4?0/ri010 f :J 98 X 

SllfHOIA.t 11 94 
lf\l' I G ~100 X <I lil 

AMI M II Nil \;> 7? 
IOTA! dt(~ 

AHi IHCAN I XVIU <,~) I tll!? l U AP! . l.l~i! 
Hf! H OOIJ l<lllil:ll o I b 
I RANS JI) · 00lOUI11 :J'.>h<JIJ:J 
Alll All[MJ!J[l00?501118fJI 
IC D2"lfi:ll?'1?.5flA.IBfl.' 
11 HH!NAL # Stol IU44 
•NO SlGNAIURL RLUlllltlll 

121os1rn JO, u n 
CHANG!· illll. 0 II{\ 

H lltH> srn Ii 3 
!l:lf !Jl~l6 ~lH'fll //Ul 1)1/')L '2b9U 

1llli1illll!llllll 11 :11111111111111~ll~lllllilli1lll lliilil1llllf' 1111111111~11111 
I 

WATCH I OVER 6,000 
FOR FREE ! MOVIES & TV 

Only at Vudu.com/WatchFree 

"UDU 
W.>I._,, Mr!f.1'11'111<\t».:"3\.~•>r~ 



More saving. 

More doing. 

··l ! \;;,.:r:,' 

-i.ii · 1~•'l-!,f:- 1 t ,'U 

.'.. :_-1;• (f, ''·" 

' ·•. - · ! 1 ; >· > •:\ ~it ;i ·P kt 1: ,. 

i-\ :: · ! •1 u 'f.' r· ·1i:," ;-q i, 
,'\}' J.· 

. ·' i() i ;_11 i\l 
, i~LL, , i; :.:· 

.,•.{\ 

!+.•]•{ I!_•(/\ - 'l\:j 
·, ! ! . I•· ii ;i )• :: ., , :~ .I , j I I_'_! 11 

il!l llll llll ii 1111!\!l I l'lll \lllll!l\ 111 
G:r·l·-1 Jl 30257 l:!:.-- i ·5 2rJ"1S 5~~1(1 

.t.'.C't 1-~;J;1: 11'1 1·('! 
!/3.:;'.j//1.•1 1 1 

<:~ • .. </'.'!.'·' ~'.•.·l,i!Y.r:),"f,,P,'J.'-'·' f.>.J."J!l~:<.i <:1;);>.'),>.°"J.~J. 

DTD WE NAIL I Tr' 

i .. ~·t· r l ... .11 :(·'; t._.1 ;; \!:,J11::·!:: !· Wll·i 
;\ l: .t<11; 1111Mf Uf'l·d11· 1·;1FT c.1\Kf1 

; ·;' ,,,, :· ! : .. • ·!f•) • , ' • . J i· 1 !! Ii 1 ' j. j '\. 1-; -

·g :1,;-,•-1'-" ~'.;!i -·t,.1-. Jllt_:•-,; iii-' ~~'. lll 

' ; i•. · ' · "'' i • · ; " '·· · JI. j _ ! 1 ;~ ~ ~ · ' \ , 
1 

I ; ( 

r.i -.. - 1: \' 



amazon.com 

Or.:h;.t· P~.;;.;:;ed: : f;. 

A111aztA1..cor!1 01 :.i 
Orrler ··,-01:1::n; Sf.,:; 

rterns (; !--J~rec 
4 of: Y3£'t,·?:.;rine 
Flr:..'at;.-,q 
So\-J C1 . .::;-

Si'ii:"Jp:.1:._i t·-,ddi-;_;:-~· 
lo_.,.er·: ._ ?.s,-:1L.· 

10!. \"! :- . ;['f,<\f\ 
SJ.d (1rt ::. ·:0 1.JST~ i.:.. 
L::tc:: s:· ·es 

S'.r;i .~!J.:,. __ ;pee· 
FPEE :; ~ ;r:g 

;_, , .. :t 

! ) ;: 
,, ·.,·. 

.r:~) 
Orner_ 5.urTI\Tlil.!.Y 



Lnllt '.i HDttf li.ll!fH5, LU. 

IY'i'.1 lj) llliiH\iH\' i SLiUrn 

~,\. HIMl>IJllL. fl 3~Uo~ ("1041 4\1 1141 

- $>ii l. 
•HI L:i~ .. ~L1tl{;l)\ lt111 ll I 1111!/i)R l\j'.\h'.l•1t, u \'.> \1 

q /'.>U\I\, Ht !Ill/\ ~ll l l 1IUY (!I\' ill iK i 111. 'JO 

~.% \Jhl.illli!I Lllili JJ.'.lU 

' l ; '4ti 
!Yl11G ~ 311-111 1~, ~II IUb6 111 \ 08 

":'!ti IJ1'1•11J1\I' tfitll ".111 

11 ~~;· t 'iJtl Crl!iO!ll ttiltlb Gil IP i .' .. i.1 

1: ·".1G !ll>1.u1\ll\ ffltl' ·O.u5 

~10411 ttl PHO 1Hf RkKr !3.1:1 

,:t'l!J llhlUUlll litiH 1.2'·, 

SIJB!Oflti; Lu. !iJ 
FIX: 

lltVlllH i!lu:it. lilfl<1; 
(11\(X 

r IJ I f)l [I 'I O:>LitUN r: 
11iltl:XX!i~l-XXXU!Ji,c l\tilililli ·"~ Ii~ 1i11lt1L11:tl4)t104 

11m Rfllfl:~·z:16u110004t w10;1B 1J 1f.:11;, 

Iii'\ : AttrnHRH E!f'RESS l'UR: 00\lunuoooo 
HID: Au11000002so I U~IJI rs l' HJ01j 

SlOHf: :l23tl :tRHHll11.: Oi 12/ln/10 1:\:lfi:'iq 
It t)F n I: MS Pl.IRLHl~SE (l: ~. 

Ul.lll(Jt\ f£h. ~fH!Jl(t~ l\Htl ~f'(l.ltlL !ll1!1t.R lf1!1:< 

111 ·.1111.IIll ll:IJJ 1·11,:,1111.ll Ill llllllll'll· l-ll,.I 



Vesta 
Attn.: ASG ASG Vesta Properties 
245 Riverside Ave. Suite 250 
jacksonville, FL 32202 
us 
904-940-1157 

Thank you for your payment! 

Payment - Credit Card - 2669 

Today's Date: 

Payment Date: 

Payment Receipt 
for December 24, 2018 

December 24, 2018 

December 24, 2018 

Payment Method: American Express (last 4 digits: 2669) 

User Name: murabella1 

Description Amount Paid 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

r$7D.OQ\ 
- "--. _ _) 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts online. Log into your Constant Contact account, click 
theMv Account link in the upper right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment 
Receipts option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the IV1Y fwq:>qnt page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the fUture. 

We appreciate your business. 
Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Billing 
1601 Trapelo Road, Suite 329 -Waltham, MA 02451 



:~·"'°''''. 
:.·1: 

n:t1: 1 

.:I i 
'~ ' 

fl,,,A: •,1•.: i-1.• _r_.,._:·.l••c! 

l'<>!.«l !i:.h ::. 
J\•--.1,}t.t r.!.i ~ ~!,.r 

'I• ::t'L-t'; l r. f•_i.._,,, 

.. -,1:·' ;\ r·p1· I'"''· F v;.•'.l( 
: ' ~i I·~ "} l ~) J it.'< 

' .. ,, 

1'\::·i,. i ... -:: 
',!' w ]'\:-.i !,1:1.; ,\, . .., 

v 
,-: ;\ 

ilk' . " 

·.fo' 

[·'!,•f 

•,1\l!:bll!o 

!).\: l! l"I 

. !_, J •I "·· 

. \. •LI,\ U: ~----.. 'f,·"1 

1.1111"" 1 ~'1tl'11. q •. ·iiu~l'.(: 

,'.· 

«l<:l: 
la:.:· 

,",Eil<"I i. ,·j' ')'"'°,<"•· 

.\.,!' 

; .. \ i .• l' ·i: " • ~I 

1-::l." [· ' : .. .i ..... 1 

·:.N .1 ;,;, 

l' ;., 11 • ( .,. 

[!-',!-'!.!\<!J\N\ I<·: lA1t1 i!I: 
:.lJi'i i l~ illUR !\(·L11j{\f. 

]\,.>1 1•!! !ll!,!1•:.lh· 11 

\l1• l l 1H /'j ! (r\ 

:,., 
f!l, 

,. 
:.· I' 

\: . ' \',.: 



CustomerlD# 399 

Thank you for your order. Your order number is 14846, placed 12/13/2018 at 12:03PM. 

Bill To: 

Vesta/asg 
Mark Insel 
245 riverside ave 
suite 250 
jacksonvllle, FL 32204 
United States 
9043551831 
mark.insel@vestaforyou.com 

Payment Info: 

credit Card: American Express 
mark insel 
***********2669 

Order Detaits: 

Code 
DisinfectingWipes 

Item 

Wipes.com Disinfecting Wipes 

Ship To: 

Murabe!la 
mark lnsel 
101 West Positano Ave 
St Augustine, FL 32092 
United States 
9049401157 

Shipping Method: 

UPS Ground 

Qty Price 

2 $89.97 

Grand Total 

$179.94 

Subtotal: $179.94 

Tax: $0.00 

Shipping Cost~ 

Grand Total~ 



Mail - LErasmus'f{;vestapropertyservices.com Page l of2 

Receipt from Vinyl Decals 

Vinyl Decals via Sq,iare < receip!s@:neS5il<Jti1g.squareup.com ,, 

Fri l.?/28/2018 11:36 AM 

~(•:Lourens Erasmus -< LEra~mus@vestaproperty$eNlces.com;;.; 

Now when you shop at sellers who use Sqtiare. your receipts will be delivered automatically. 

Vinyl Decals 

How was your experience? 

DD 
--,..----··--~---.. ___ _ 

~33s.oo'l 
~ ~---·/,/ 

...... ___ -·-·----~-
Custom Amount $335 00 

Total $335.00 

0 

https://outlook.office.com'owa/'?realm~vestapropertyservices.com&exsvurl= I &II-cc= l 03 ... 12/28/2018 · 



Vinyl Decals and Signs by Randy Minnix, Inc. 
1627 Dobbs Rd .. Ste. 100 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 
(904) 808-1276 
vinyldecals@comcast.net 

Bill To: 
Mura Bella 
Laurence 536-6217 

Qty Description 

1 6"X12"X.080 SF ALUM HANDICAP RYDER 

4 6" x 12" Aluminum License Tag "NO FISHING" 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice 

Date: 
Invoice No.: 

12/10/2018 
13766 

Laurence 536-6217 

Unit Price TAX% Total 

$30.00 $30.00 
$20.00 $80.00 

Total $110.00 

Balance Due $110.00 



Vinyl Decals and Signs by Randy Minnix, Inc. 
1627 Dobbs Rd .. Ste. fOO 
St. Augustine, FL 32084 
(904) 808-1276 
vinyldecals@corncast.net 

Bill To: 
Mura Bella 
Laurence 536-B217 

Qty Description 

5 12'"X 1 B"X.OBO SF ALUM SIGNS 

Thank you for your business. 

3 

Invoice 

Date: 
Invoice No.: 

12/26/2018 
13801 

Laurence 536-B217 

Unit Price 

$45.00 

TAX% Total 

$225.00 

Total $225.00 
Balance Due $225.00 



Heather's Living Art 
Heather Aguilera 

Phone: 786-797-4544 
Heatherslivingart@gmail.com 
www.heatherslivingart@gmail.com 

Bill To: 

KSargent@vestapropertyservices.com 

Description 

MuraBella Christmas Festival Face Paint 

travel and setup 

Notes 

Invoice #: 2014-0163 
Invoice Date; Nov 20, 2018 

Reference: Murabella 
Christmas 
Festival Dec, 7 

Due date: Nov 20, 2018 

Amount due: 
$0.00 

Quantity Price 

4 $100.00 

1 $25.00 

Subtotal 

Shipping 

Amount 

$400.00 

$25.00 

$425.00 

$0.00 

Total ~ 
Minimum amount due $200.00 

-Paying the non-refundable retainer fee or your full payment is an acknowledging agreement to the terms & 
conditions of this contract. Once we've received your non-refundable retainer fee or full payment your time 
and date will held 
-Retainer fees are non-refubdable. Retainer fees are due immediately . Retainer fees are required and it is 
policy to give time slots to whoever pays their retainer fee first. Its is clients responsibility to inform artist of 
location changes and the clients responsibility to have a same day back up plan for inclement weather. If your 
date or time change for whatever reason, We will do everything in our power to accommodate to another 
open slot or provide a different artist. (This may Increase the cost, depending on the fees of the that artist). 
However, if a new date and time cannot be worked out, the retainer fee is still non-refundable. Times and 
dates can be changed once without penalty. After that there will be a $50 additional fee for each change. 
-Cancellation fee. If you you cancel for any reason within 48 hours of your event, you will owe the full amount 
due. Please cancel early so artist can fill your cancelled date. 
Staying Longer than Contracted- Artsist will Stay till the designated ending time disclosed in the contract. If 
there are more guests or models than originally agreed upon in the contract or there are late comers, Artist 
can stay longer if they have no other obligations that day. Clients will have to pay for the extra time and 
should discuss this beforehand so artists valuable time is not wasted. 
-Extended time Fees; $50 each half hour of service past contracted time. Multiple artist contracted at an 



WEBWATCHDDGS Extended Warranty Quote 
SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS 

1 Hargrove Grade Suite lA 
Palm Coast, Fl 32137 

386-957-9339 
www.WebWatchdogs.net 
info@webwatchdogs.net 

Florida Contractor License 
#ES12000771 

Description 

Extended Warranty Option- Complete Surveillance Camera System 

***Warranty Expires 3/4/2019*** 

BY: ...................... . 

< ',> •_··.·.····-.·· .. ·.·•.·••··· ··.·.·.·._._ ... · '•. ><<> 

Date Quote# 

1/10/2019 4840 

Name I Address 

Murabella 
101 W. Positano Ave 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Qty Cost Total 

350.00 350.00 

$350.00 .l_Year_;Extended Warqtnty _o:n_CameraPartsi Labot: and_Equip_me11t_--' _-. :· -:- ,·: :-:·--_: Subtotal 
All p_rodµcts -~-e; w~ted fqf ._I Y!!ar .f:rQil)._ 4~t~ o~ plirchase. _If a, Pro.Ou~t i~_ de_fectiye __ we f----------+---------1 

$0.00 wUI_;r_epair (I~ _re;place it T'1~ .foHo'Wffig S_ituations _ypid fu.e pr~dµct warranty:_,Add_~g 3rd s I T (0 ooh) 
p~ s9ftv;""' to a PVR withoutprior approval from our techni<)al support dep;rrto,ieµ(. a es ax . 0 

Damfige _caUs~_d by .n~re su~fi _as floodil}g, wjnds, lightning and otllei: s_itn_ilar.~_r~nts. __ 1-----------'?--------d 
paffiag~ ~a~~Y.4 by .-Yan_ch,llism~ :Netwo.rk_relatecl issu~ ,4J.volving y_our ~-t~~et_ sc;ry_i_(!e. ; Tota I ( 

proyider __ (i:._e,_ p.ew mo_denl,·chBpge pf internet provid~r. ~tc.) W.arranty_.S_eryice (;_alls w.Hl_ 
· : · - ·. : ·- :be addresse4_ w_ithin ~ t·S day time frame._··- · :.·:: ·, -:_ -~. ·_ f-----------'"-------9 

Afler l_ye;n: (outside of th~ w~ty._if_not_exte1;u~ed), ~e will conti:nu~ .to_Suppo_rtthe. 
pro~uct at _the staridard rep.air _lapor rat~. ( cllrrently $99 per hour-minimum ;2 ho11rs) plus 
parts. if appli_cable, or phone technical support for $65.00/ho:ur. Out ofwarran_ty repairs_,___----------------~ 

. ·;file guafanteed fo_r 30 days .. Phone _support_ is nQn-:-refunda~le. -. _ -, s· t .·, -· -- - · - .- - --- - - - . . ·, 1gnaure _____________ ~ 

$350.00 



CROWN POOLS, INC. 
3002 PHILLIPS HIGHWAY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207-4306 

Questions? Contact us: 
(904) 858-4300 .... 

Invoice 
Invoice# : I 08627 

Invoice Date: l/4/19 

Amount Remitted : 

lourcns.erasmus@vestaforyou.i.:om 

TURNBULL CREEK MURABELLA AMENITY 
CENTER 
101 E. POSITANO AVE 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 ~ [§ (1~11~ :IT \IJ7 ~ ~ 

lid J,l\[lj ;; '- 2019 J2J 

System ID: 8437 

Invoice Description: Ticket#: 27734 

INSTALL NEW TANK BODY ON EXISTING PUMP 
Q1y_ Unit Description 

2.00 SERVICE LABOR I REMOVAL OF OLD & INSTALLATION NEW 
TANK BODY ON PUMP 

LOO Ea MAX-E-PRO TANK BODY KIT 

Price 

$115.00 

$314.48 

Sub Total 

230.00 

314.48 

Invoice Amount Due : $544.48 

LATE FEE ASSESSMENT: PAST DUE BALANCES { 30+ DAYS} ARE 
CHARGED A FEE OF { $10} or { 1.5%} WHICHEVER IS GREATER. 
THIS FEE BECOMES A PART OF YOUR FINANCIAL OBLIGATION FOR 
SERVICES RENDERED 

CROWN POOLS, INC. 
3002 PHILLIPS HIGHWAY 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32207-
4306 

/·33·51Z·G.31 

32'1 

Total 

$230.00 

$314.48 

$544.48 

Questions? Call: 
{904) 856-4300 

System JD: 8437 

Page 1of1 



DUVALLANDSCAPEMAINTENANCELLC 
7011 BUSINESS PARK BLVD N 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

Bill To 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

1122/2019 183868 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DIST 
ATfN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WESTTOWN PLACE, SU!TE#l 14 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 ; 

Tf'i! (l)l ;~i; '.ll'. 'W ~ lrl\~· ._.-___ , -·-·· ._ .. :_._, ----· r. ~ill nn 
• ' 1•1 I" ·:; 'i ·101 ~ 1.il1! ._f ' I! H r .. ? 1- ! ~) ~ 

BY: .. ,. .................. . 
1-32·s12·it3t.J 

'),77 
P.O. No. Terms 

Net30 
-

•.······ 
~-

. •. · ...•..... · ....... -,----, I ·. . >.1 Descri_p_tion . Qty . · .. · Rate .. ··. 
. U/M f\moun_t I 

~ig_ation Service I R~pairs: 
·.·. . . .I 

Mainl~ne hr~ repair 
.. 

Slip Fix-4" l 180.00 180.00 
Fitting & Part: Tee -4" l 15.00 15.00 
Fitting & Part: Coupler - 4" 2 10.00 20.00 
Irrigation technician labor 4 55.00 220.00 

Total $435.00 

E-mail Payments/Credits $0.00 

accounting@duvalland~cape.com 
Balance Due $435.00 



1-lopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Stree~ Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
650.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

January 16, 2019 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Bill Number 104945 
Billed through 12/31/2018 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General Counsel 
TURNBL 00001 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
12/18/18 JLK Conference call with DM on HOA matters. 

12/19/18 JLK 

12/20/18 MGC 

12/20/18 JLK 

12/21/18 JLK 

Review amenity correspondence; conference call on same; review contracts; 
provide summary of same; begin draft agreement for ancient city. 

Continue reviewing declaration document in connection with proposed changes; 
prepare chart analyzing same; forward chart with comments to Kilinski for 
review. 

Review HOA covenants and create chart with proposed language and 
comments related to same; conference call with DM on same; confer with chair 
and DM on Vesta contract and transmit alternative language and options 
related to same; confer regarding advertising; confer regarding agenda; draft 
ancient city soccer agreement and transmit to DM to review same. 

Review correspondence on Vesta advertising and revenue sharing questions; 
confer with DM on same. 

Tota I fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Collazo, Mike 

6.20 hrs 
2.40 hrs 

6.20 hrs 
2.40 hrs 

260 /hr 
300 /hr 

260 /hr 
300 /hr 

a.so hrs 

1.20 hrs 

2.40 hrs 

3.60 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

$2,332.00 

$1,612.00 
$720.00 

$2,332.00 

$2,332.00 

$1,612.00 
$720.00 



Turnbull Creek CDD - Genera! Bill No. 104945 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 
TOTAL FEES $2,332.00 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL $2,332.00 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



JASON SHAW TREE SERVICE 

6323 GOMEZ ROAD, ST. AUGUSTINE FL 32080 TELEPHONE 904-794-7053 

TO: Murabella C.C.D. 
101 W. Positano Ave. 

ATTN: Lourens Erasmus 
904-536-6217 

REF: Tree Removals 

ESTIMATE 

DATE: 01-11-19 

BY: ...................... . 

};> Dead or declining Pine trees removed located throughout the community. 

};> A daily rate will apply for the listed work. The rate for a crew of men (Minimum 4 
men) and all equipment and supplies needed for the job is$ 2,400.00. This is based 
on an eight-hour workday and includes all dump fees. 

};> Two full days completed. 

TOTAL-$ 4,800.00 



Music Licensing 
1-866-218-5823 
FED ID: 13-1325220 

Current Invoice No: 

Previous Open Balance 

Net Amount Due: Immediately 

Last Payment Received:01/26/2018 

Vesta Property Services 

$835.00 

$835.00 

$795.00 

Invoice I Statement 

475 WTOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

Account#: 9219 
Bill To#: 600845 
Date Printed: 0111412019 

Message Center 
Music Licensing Fee - SESAC Now Offers Autopayl 

To enroll, visit www.se-sac.com/pay. 

*1) Return the stub with your check or *2) Pay online at li\IWW.sesac.cgr:nf.J!_~_y 

If you have any questions, please call Customer Service at 1-866-218-5823. 

Mail written correspondence to: 5ESAC 35 Music Square East, Nashville, TN 37203 

------·X-------------------------------------------------------------------------------·X·------

CHECK NO: _______ _ 

Amount Paid $ 

Please reference account number on check_ 

~ VESTA PROPERTY SERVICES 
t2l\>l 475 W TOWN PL STE 114 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-3649 

000092190008792100000008355 

L~'.}£·~;:)&fJij Je9J ]~{ifJ 
If paying by credit card: Pay on line at www.sesac.com/pay 

010254 
T42 P1 

Login Account#: 9219 Bill To#: 600845 

Please Remit Payment To: 

SESAC 
P.O. BOX 5246 
New York, NY 10008-52 46 



Account#: 9219 Bill To#: 600845 

Turnbull Creek Community 

Inv Number Inv Date 

ig~~~JRl~i"@m!Ii!'~,~ ;f;1~:!l&Wil1lii:ti~r~ 
Mura Bella 

Contract No.: 106033-1 Multi-Unit Residential, Jan 01, 2019 - Dec 31, 2019 

Group Total: $835.00 



START STOP 

12!02 

NEWSPAPER 
REFERENCE DESCRIPTION 

" 
PRODUCT 

Questions on this invoice call: 

(866) 470-7133 Option 2 

AMOUNT 

1212712127 !03126815-12272018 

12/2712127 103126815-12272018 

B;i.!ance Forward 

JANUARY MEETING 

JANUARY MEETING 

SA St Augustine Record 

SA St Aug Record Online 

1.00 x 4.2500 

1.00 x 4.2500 

4.25 

4.25 

$8.98 

$8.97 

$71.80 

$38.17 

$38.12 

PREVIOUS AMOUNT OWED: 

NEW CHARGES THIS PERIOD: 

CASH THIS PERIOD: 

DEBIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

CREDIT ADJUSTMENTS THIS PERIOD: 

$71.80 

$76.29 

$0.00 

$0..00 

$0.00 

We appreciate your business, 

INVOICE AND STATEMENT OF ACCOUNT AGING OF PAST DUE ACCOUNTS ' UNAPPUED AMOUNTS ARE INCLUDED 1N TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 5a.I'" 
'!.i CURRENT NET AMOUNT ;;r 30DAYS 600AYS 

$76.29 $0.00 $71.80 
SALES REP/f'Hot!E # ~ 

Melissa Rhinehart !I BILUNG PERIOD E Bll.l.£0 ACCOUNT NUMBER 

904-819-3423 12/0312018-12/30/2018 1 18409 

MAKE CHECKS PAYABLE TO 

The St. Augustine Record 

The St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Danas, TX 75312-1261 

!.L Bl.LING PERIOD 

OVERllODAYS ' UNAl'PLIED AMOUNT ;;r: TOTAL AMOUNT DUE 

$0.00 $0.00 $148.09 
ADVERTISER INFORMATION 

Il ADVERTISERICUENTNUMBER H ADVERTISERICUENTl.lAME 

l 18409 l TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLN 

Payment is due upon receipt. 

PLEASE DETACH ANO RETURN LOWER PORTION WITH YOUR REMITTANCE 

1.L AOVERTlSERICUENT NAME 

REDTIRD 12103/2018 -1213012018 TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BEU.Al 
COMPANY ~ TOTALAMOUNT DUE ' UNAPPUEO AMOUNT :EI TERMS OF PAYMENT 

""iWI"'"".,_ SA7 $148.09 $0.00 I NET 15 DAYS 
he St. Augustine Record Dept 1261 ".L CURRENT NET AMOUNT ll 30DAVS __[_ BO DAYS _j_ 0VER90DAYS 

PO Box 121261 $71 80 $0.00 

T 

$76.29 1 $0.00 1 I Dallas, TX 75312-1261 
;:i: PAGEi,I _ _l~ BIUJNG DATE :::EI BlUED ACCOUNT NUMBER H AOVERTISENJCUENTNUMBER I 24 STAttMENTNUMBER 

ADVERTISING INVOICE and STATEMENT 

Bll!.ING ACCOUNT NAMEMID ADDRESS 

TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLN 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

J 12/30/2018 

•11l•'•111111111·l'1M"'nllllll111111111ll•••lll11'1"'1'·l'll 

_l 18409 l 18409 _l 
REMITTANCE ADDRESS 

The St. Augustine Record 
Dept 1261 
PO Box 121261 
Dallas, TX 75312-1261 

0000035738 

.J 



Thu, Dec 27, 2018 
7:53:53AM 

Acct: 
Phone: 
E~Mail: 

Client: 

Ad Number: 
Start: 

Placement: 
Copy Line: 

lines 
Depth 
Columns 

Price 

Legal Ad Invoice 

The St. Augustine Record 

18409 
19049405850 

Name: 
Address: 

TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM 114 

TURNBULL CREEK COD/MURA BEL City: SAINT AUGUSTINE State: FL 

0003126815-01 Caller: SARA SWEETING 
12/27/2018 Issues: 1 
SA Legals Rep: Melissa Rhinehart 

Paytype: 
Stop: 

BILL 
12/27/2018 

Zip: 32092 

NOTICE OF MEETING TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DISTRICT The regular meeting of the Board c 

49 
4.25 

1 

$76.29 

NOTICEOFMEJITJNG 
TURNBULLCJtEl!.K 

COI'tillfUNm.'DEVELOPMENT 
DISTRICT 

The reguln~ mct:liug of the BGard ofSu
pcniso~ (the "Boon!") of the Turnbull 
Cret!k Communily Development Dis
trict is ~hednled to be held on Tue ... -

::~· ;,~bd·1:· ~~~~· 6~~,!';~~g! 
Po.!.itlUlo Al1:11ue, SL Au~, 

~u::-pug~~ ~ ::e!~Ju~~ 
aerordance with tl1e prmisionK o(Flori-

~s~!. fol .;-i;~fu~!>'ng~d~0fn~~b~ 
~~;!t11~1 cr::l c~o, ~~~1~st .fo~,~ 
Place, Sllite JI4-, St. Augustine, Florida 
32092 (imd phone {904) 940-5850). 
'fhis me..t:ing may be continued to n 
date, plHee !Uld tlme tl!'rtain, to be !U'l
nounced nt the meeting. There m01y be 
ocrosions when oi1e or more Supervi
sors will participatl' bytcleel!one. 

~i:!~~~~~tl~;t::!sa~fn~~: 
:i:~~~1°[~Eg~ri~ 1MP~1:!~11~t 1;o;lf 
9.W-5850 1>t ka.ot lwo calendar days 
prior tn the meeting. If ynu nre hearing 
or speech impait'Cd, p\eMe contact the 
Flonda Rels.y Service at l-800-955-
a770, for aid in ~onlacting lhe OL"<trict 
Offire. 

;:ii~t~!k: ~·~·~1.?:";!~!:'s "1~p=~'i~~a 
that pu.on will need n record of pro
~udings nnd th11t attard!ngl)", the per
um may neOO to emnre thnl a wrbntim 
ttcord of procel'llings h; mnde, indud-

~~k~~1!b:p~:fi•~~1e'tn'!::J'.'" upon 
Eml'S!o Torres 
Di~trkl Manag.:i· 

00o:ll26815 December 27, 2018 



THE ST. AUGUSTINE RECORD 
Affidavit of Publication 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD/MURA BELLA/ 
475 W TOWN PLACE 
ROOM114 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

ACCT: 18409 
AD# 0003126815-01 

PO# 

PUBLJSHED EVERY MORNlNG SUNDAY THROUGH SATURDAY 
ST. AUGUSTINE AND ST. JOHNS COUNTY, FLORIDA 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
COUNTY OF ST. JOHNS 

Before the undersigned authority personally appeared MELISSA 
RHINEHART who on oath says he/she is an En1ployee of the St. 
Augustine Record, a daily newspaper published at St. Augustine in 
St. Johns County, Florida; that the attached copy of advertisement 
being a NOTICE OF MEETING in the matter of JANUARY 
MEETING was published in said newspaper on 12/2712018. 

Affiant further says that the St. Augustine Record is a newspaper 
published at St. Augustine, in St. Johns County, Florida, and that 
the said newspaper heretofore has been continuously published in 
said St. Johns County, Florida each day and has been entered as 
secofid class mail matter at the post office in the City of St. 
Augustine, in said St. Johns County, Florida for a period of one 
year preceding the first publication of the attached copy of 
advertisement; and affiant further says the he/she has neither paid 
nor promised any person, firm or corporation any discount, rebate, 
connnission, or refund for the purpose of securing this 
advertise1nent for publication in said newspaper. 

by who is personally known to n1e 
or who has produced as identification 

Notary Public State of Florida 
Jennifer L. Bums 
My Commission GG 195186 
Expires 0311412022 

NOTICE OF MEETING 
'rURNBULLCREEK 

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DlSTIUC"( 

The tegular merling cf1hr: Bond ofSu
pavisors {lhio ~Boo.td") nf ihe Turnbull 

f~\ '::i~it11o~~vtr=\:~:!=
~a;·~~r:i,~· ~ .. ~~ &C:ti;~;~ 
Posimno Avenue, St. Angustine, 

~~~;u~~~9!d !lJi b:~~!u~i~ 
llCCO!"dam:.e with the provisions n!Florl-

i~ fA e<;;~~r"~'~ .. ~~nfo~~ 
~;;;'ii~! c~'3. ctm. ~~~~rt T~~~ 
Pl1ec, Suiti: 114-, St. Aug~ine, J.1orida 
32092 (and phone (904.) 94-0-51150), 
This meeting m .. y be continued to a 
date, plar.l:: =d time cerbrln, to he an-
1J011nred at th.. m""ting. There In"-Y be 
rn:=ions when one or more Superri
soJS will participate by lel!!\'hl>ne. 

:t%o~~~b~:~;'t.':.~:..~~'d1~: 
ability or phyrJeal. rn.s· ent sbuuld 
contact the Di<lrict 1.l (90i-) 
940-!11150 Q\ lt:Mt hm c end:u" day.; 
prfor to the meeting. If ynu are bearing 
or $p~ imprunod, pl"""e oonb.ct the 
F!<mda Relay Service o.t 1-1100-955-
11770, fur aid in oontacting tl1e Diirtcirt 
Office. 
Each person who decides tu "PJleal any 
action 1aken at this meeting w advised 
that person wnl need a record of pro
ceedings IUld !h1.t acoordingly, the per
son m1.y nttd lo emure tb11\ z. nrbatim 
recon:i oCptoettdiogs is made, includ-

~i::u!~~e:Jis~~t"~d,ee upon 
F.m"'W Turres 
DistrldManag<:r 

000312GllJ!i Dectmlher 27, 2018 



I 
L_ 

I 
' ' 

CPCM 

Ira Turner 
•Pest 
a control 
M•i11: MW Bayn1u<lcws Way, SnHe 12, J•~hunvruo, Fltui<la32W6 
904-J55-5.l00 •Fax: 1104-353-1499 •loll!'«!~: 800·21~·5JOS 
WWl•.tumt<pesu:om 

[129708] 

Turnbull Creek CCD 
475WTown Pf Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

Commercial Pest Control - Monthly Service 

b,:J,,:!H'• ;1ui.<'.;1ntlin;: ,,,-,.r <-:1 ,::1;·; 1":·1n;; ;f;o· :!.1t: ,,:· ,,.-,-, \... 1· ni,1, !~.- ~uh"-·u :" :1 hi~ I:·· 
.,; lh,· ].:,.,., nf ! .':-·; l":l 1:itHl!h; l~'-=- ;..,,:-_\·\';in Hf th,' nL•\in:l'll'. :<;;1>'.'-:d h:, l:rn 
l .N.,ll:d .1,-.,. :~ !n 1:::~ ;1,_·,·rn•.':: ,''.?.''l-'<-~ m 1:1•: ,., rel a: _-p\i.•.ti•"l. 

\\,>I', 

1··1Nvo1CE: ·--··sao2469···-·-~-"···---·1 
l DATE: 1/1212019 I 
i ORDER: 5602469 
l _________ ·-·-·---··-·--·-----·---------------··----·----------

[129708] 904-589-4783 

Murabella Owners Assoc Inc 
101 W Positano 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-4787 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

AMT. PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

110.00 

i110.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$110.00 

$110.00 

')·; •!.,i: _,,_;,_,,.. ···pk''""·'-!" . l,' 
'II · •'l ,,-,. .,·,. '"' \ .;i-,.- • 

PLl·:.\SFP\.\ !-'!{{}.\\ flll~ l'\\OICl·: 



I 

~Turner 
•Pest 
a control 
ld.;,,~8~00 &\V!l'J~B!l<>W~ W~y. Sq)l~ 12, Ja~bOn~i!le, Ffoti!la3l256 
~0""355-4l00• Fa~: !W4-3U-U99 • T<~I F1u: lrtlo.226.5305 
.,..,....,.,l•tnu)l~$te»m 

[129708] 

Turnbull Creek. CCD 
475 WT own Pl Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

r .. "INVOICE: --5so4313-- -·-·----] 
DATE: 1/1212019 

. ORDER: 5604313 
~ - --~ --~- ~---- ----~- -- --------- ---- -

'\\.'I·' 
; .•,,!ildl\: [129708} 904-589-4783 

Murabella Owners Assoc !nc 
101 W Positano 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-4787 

ill!lll~~11m:4.llifftTt~~~ii1B~i~~JlTI't11~~J~i~tf2!ft~m~ltli~1Jfr'&:~l~?tJ£\f1Kffi~~~~~~~~~IJmt~~ 
NET30 1/1212019 11:34AM 

I ---------- - - - - ---- -- - ----- -- • • - - -- -- ---- --1 

L--.~"~,~~:J 
I CPCM Cornrnenoi•I Pe" Cootrol - Moothly SeNioo 75.00 

1 

·"·'~"··, ''ll"";i,\t!i;l:,' ,,,,,, \<1 J:r,-; t\WH dw '1A: "',_'!'·!<'(ilia< I>·: '<1l:1<·r( l") ! ik· le··~ 
"; 1h; k;·.,·r1tf ! :·· ; !"'! 1!1n1;th' i~'• 'l·r \>c.11; "l !h.' 1i::.\irnnn .1:;n\<:<l h: b-:.-
l . .1~1.,ri:rr .1~1c· :, h' ;~.:.~·· :1•. <fii -.\ ;\~d;"·" m 1;,,_, '~' c'l'l ,,; {<>IJ.:Ui• ·11. 

1•u:.1s1·: l'\ \ Fl(O\I THl'i I'\\ ()I( T 

'" l·.!· 

SUBTOTAL $75.00 

TAX $0.00 

AMT. PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

·,; ., 

James 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

$0.00 

$75.00 

$75.00 

L._,, ___ ------------ "'--~ ·--.. ···-------



k \ 234 N. Whitney St. 

~ 
INVOICE# 2610 ·! CEfLF!~l.fl§ l st. Augustine, FL 32084 

~ r;-·-~-~l Oim•rel""~tlo<'®'otm•U.rom OVER 15 YEARS EXPERIENCE 
.( (~'Q~ (904) 599-0082 

ll 1liilil-
RESIDENTIAL & COMMERCIAL •SALES• SERVICE 

'- _:._ _:._ INSTALLATION• DRYER VENT CLEANING 
State Certified License #CAC1816641 Fax (904) 829-1597 

\York Performed: -· .. · .. · ., .· ·2 ··=· D,\.n: ~ .• ,:':;'; 
. 

~-· . •' ...... ·.c:.._ .• ·:..:....... . . ....... •' .. ' ,,, ..:. ..:. / ~·· r , - ··. ,;- '. . ') ' ' 

TECHNICIAN L 2 .JOB# c ... c.:'.o , •• · .. • ....• ;· ;··,._.- re ...... 
··~ .. _:_ .L •.cc. . 

-"'---'-
.. · . 

BILL TA PHONE 
• .. ··.c.:_. .. ...... _:._ 

. ADDRESS EM.UL 
i ::J. ,• ••• ~·· • f ..:_ i_--. F:.cc. _:._ ...:....:. ......•. CIT\ . CELL <: ,,. 

i·-'- -;_..... . . 
. 

MAKE ...:. MODEL SERIAL NUMBER ..;_ . 

~---Z~,~. 
_:._ ...,. 

~ 
' w,....,,,, ..:. ;;..: "- .~·;;:J 

...:. ...:. 
. . . :z ;S:i:J REPAIR CODE ~ SOLUTIONS DISCOUNT REG TOTAL 

1:-..::i ...:. 
"-! .• . ~-. ~'~J ...:. • ...... i .., .,. . ...., _JS. 

0 .:;;/.. 
~ "'.' . 1'~0 f'H,-.;'j 

. l':' ...;. f.:..-:;.. . . 

'·. 

...;. <' ...;. '" ...:. 
~ ...:. 

. 

. 

-'- •• 
·rechuician Recommendations: ·. 

...:. _:_ 
. 

_f 

l)c-cHncd Initials: . 
..:. 

! l·J:\\'E-·\CTHOR!TY TO ORDER THE \\'ORK.:\S Ol:·1 Ll>JED AB()\'!:::. \-Vi th !\:Jaintc1n1ace AgrL'cmcnt you can save a total of 201}11 off rcguJar scn•iccs. i\SJ{ ~O\V! 
THIS lN\'C!!CE JS ;:\lll::l.l!:".CTTO .-\ F!i'\ANCE CHARGE OF I ~~ •:., \VH!C'H All Work is C.O.D. 
!S .'\LLO\VEIJ BY LA\V. l :\GR Et TU P:\Y ALL COSTS :\ND Rt:A$0NABLE ·. 
xrruR?\f.Y'$ Fl!!:: JF Tl !IS JNVO!Cf. JS PLACED JN.THE llA\'.DS OF AN·~,. Please pny our technician' TOTAL FRO)! ABOVE 

r:Jfiank <L/ouf ATTORNEY FOR COLLECTION. Paid By: . Cash Check# 
LABOR "·/ Visa MC Discover _, 

CUSTOMER'S SIGNATURE ..•.... Authorization Code: Exp SUBTOTAL 
. 

Card# _....... .·· 
"'~" ' ••' ' ~">·"~-... ~" ~amc on Card T~'\X 

TECHNICIAN'SSlG!'A:rlJRE 
..:. f 

*12 l\.'lonth Rt?pai1\.Varn:nty* .TOTALDUEJ .. 3)cc .. c 
. 



DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
7011 BUSINESS PARKBLVDN 
JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

Bill.TO 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DIST 
ATTN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE #114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance - December 

E-mail Phone# 

accounting@duvallandscape.com 904-900-1127 

INVOICE 

INVOICE.DATE INVOICE# 

12/1/2018 183484 

DUEDATE ·· ... · 

I · ;72. • S:5l] ' '1 (; c, ~··· --
2-77 1/15/2019 

AMOUNT 

24,964.41 

TOTAL $24,964.41 

PAYMENTS $0.00 

BALANCE DUE $24,S64.41 



Bill To - -

Turnbull Creek COD 
475 West Town Place 

Invoice Date 

Invoice# 

Terms -_ 
-'- -.--.-- Net20 

Due Da_te-'- __c. ---- - -·- 2121/2019 
PO#---_-•-- -- __c__ 

-'-
! 

Customer# 
-·--

13MUR100 

Ship To -
-.- - - .--.-

Jeff Branch 
Turnbull Creek COD 

~ 

2/1/2019 

131295583842 

- ..:_-

Suite 114 101 E Positano Ave 
1·33· 57Z.·1-Ju5 St. Augustine FL 32092 Saint Augustine FL 32092 

YJ 

_.:_ Item ID 

··-

-- Description ---•- --_- --• Qty. Units I 
WM-CHEM-BASE Water Management Seasonal-Billing Rate 

Fuel Surcharge Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

f, ~} 
-

**A prepayment discount of 5o/o Is available if the entire amount for 2019 ls paitj for by check or 
ACH by January 3·1st, 2019. Please contact us at ar@poolsure.com or 1-800-858-POOL(7665) 
if you have any questions.** 

Remittance Slip 

Customer 
13MUR100 
Invoice# 
131295583842 

1111111111111111111111111111 
1~'1')0l:;!;A~AA? 

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Make Checks Payable To 
Poolsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255~5372 

1 ea 

1 ea 

Total 
Amount Due 

$831.13 

Amount 

792.51 

38.62 

831.13 
$831.13 



l,e'~ 
~· 
Advanced 
Disposal 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW 
7580 PHILIPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32256 

Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone PIN: 2020022290000 

Advanced Disposal is a company bringing fresh Ideas and 
solutions to a clean.environment. How can we further help 
your.business or home become greener and Cleaner? Visit 
us at-www.Advancedblsposal.com. 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 
000687 000000143 

1111l•11•11' 1l· l'1111•1ll'1• 1•ll• l"l'l'11!oll •I• '•'•1h' 11 •lh" Jfil 
TURNBULL CREEK CDD 

Should you have questions about charges, please see the 
back of this Invoice, call your service representative or go lo 
www.AdvancedDl!ill_osalccom. 

475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Account Information 
Account Number PW002229 
Site Number 0000 
Invoice Date January 31, 2019 
Invoice Number PW0000062640 

Account Summaa. ······.· .. 
Previous Balance $765.93 
Payments/Adjustments -$765.93 
Current Invoice Amount $!65,93 

·.• 

Th_ank you ·for y_()ur busine_s~! 

Previous Balance 
01/14/19 LOCKBOXAUTOMATED 

Payments and Adjustments 

CU.STOMER PO: 0 

TURNBULL CREEK COD (0001) 
100 W POSIT ANO AVE ST AUGUSTINE, FL 

-$765.93 
$765.93 

-$765.93 

$76°5.93 
oescription Reference ~ Unit Price Amount 

Amount Due 
Due Date Upon Receipt 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current $765.93 
30 days - past due $0.00 
60 days - past due $0.00 
90 days - past due $0.00 

-cc 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
·. 

for ebill and auto pay at 
http:llwww.AdvancedDisposal.com/biJlpay --1 . 

---
Contact Us 

(904) 783-7000 
Jacksonvil\eFL@AdvancedDl~posal.co111 -: --_, 

1.00 - 6.00YO:COMM FL TRASH (001) 
01131/19 FUEL SURCHARGE SC48195 
01131/19 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE SC48194 
q1131/19 .TRASH STANDARD 

SERVICE: 
02/01119--02/2811 g 

1.00 - 0.50YD:COMM RL RECYCLING SINGLE STREAM (002) 

1,00 

1.00 
1.00 

01131/19 FUELSURCHARGE-NF SC48197 1.00 
01131/19 ENV.IRONMENTAL FEE-NF SC48196 1.00 
01131/19 TRASH STANDARD 1.00 

SERVICE - NT: 
02/01/19-02128119 

(~oM) auo4d (enqoV\I) auo4d ----

----------- d1z --·------------ e1e1s ------

ssaJpp'lf JO a6ue43 

82.44 

109.68 
457.00 

4.69 

6.24 
26.00 

82.44 

109.68 

457.00 

4.69 
6.24 

26.00 

uew3 

( aWOH) GU04d 

!inn 
ssa1pp"IJ 



m . . 

£2~) 
Advanced 
Disposal 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD 
475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Current Charges (Continued) 

Date Description 

01/31/19 

01131/19 

SITE TOTAL 

CADMIN FEE 

COMPLIANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

St Johns South Comm FF : 

Reference 

SC489BO 

SC48981 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

PW 1901221001.txt-1375-000000143 

Account Information 

Account Number 
Site Number 

Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW002229 

0000 

January 31, 2019 
PW0000062640 

Page 3 of 3 

~ Unit Price Amount 

1.00 7.00 

.1.00 38.16 

45.16 

718.51 

7.00 

38.16 

2.26 

$765.93 
$765.93 



DUVAL LANDSCAPE MAINTENANCE LLC 
. 7011 BUSINESS PARK BLVD N 

JACKSONVILLE, FL 32256 

TURNBULL CREEK COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT 
DIST 
ATTN: DISTRICT MANAGER 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE, SUITE #114 
ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

Monthly Landscape Maintenance -February 

E-mail Phone# 

accounting@duvallandscape.com 904-900-1127 

INVOICE 

l~~I~ ........... ,. ... , .. ,.,, .. . 

AMOUNT 

24,964.41 

TOTAL $24,964.41 

PAYMENTS $0.00 



Southe·~st111tv1r"r~JT:r?~~ II. u. H H h 1 ·~li'A~JuJ 
1fil IB TI? A Il · Ifil 
Equipment Repair & Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 • Jacksonvllte, FL 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 •Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeasffiinessrepair@comcast.net 

Facility Name: /f~~ro.. 'I ;Jc Date: 

Invoice# I~ ·J.'j~ l'D f 

/ ·:S3 · S7Z ·(o3 I 
I z. '-{ 

I ·1 . f /) • 1-- /l Payment is due within 30 days 
,_F_a_ci_lity~A_d_dr_e_ss_:~/ O"""'-/~W~·~fl~GS.~r ~/a_=· ~r?~0__,[4=]U_.Q,~·~-__. of invoice\C!aten ··, , ' 

BillingAddress6/_ Qu-<', FL 3,) ~')_ Ii({ "'~I , n ;''· ""~ 
contact & Phone:JibtCl£15,, (_ 9ot/-C/'lfO ·-11511 ''"1 

''
1

' u '' t!.liH "· 

Reason for Call: fi.DAo/rfe f~'i/ 

..Ll Description Part# Part Cost Qty Total 

JfrJ.DO 3 //)Q.oO 

StJ.ou / 5D .ou 

5 

6 

9 

10 

Comments: Parts Total .;f oO. oo 
Labor 

/A)~ rr1·1R_.~ cr111i_ l~~Q;/J ~ 
Travel 

Shipping .;{a.DO 
Misc. 

( JdJ.ft!Jac_fQ 
7 7 

Technician: 



lr~Turner 
Ill Pest 
~Control 

Hill T1 1: {129708] 

1019/2016 

CPCM 

Turnbull Creek CCD 
475 WT own Pl Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

liul: 
10:06AM 

Commerda! Pest Control - Monthly Service 

l.hbm:;c~ uuMm1din;:_ Ol'Cr J() 1hy;; r1·om 1he d;H<' nf :>crvkc may be ~llbj~(l \O a lalC kc 
ol"1hc k.>~cr of 15';t per arn11d1 ( 11\'.t,. ptr y(';1n nr the maximum alluwcJ t>y k1w. 
Cush\l\\~f :1g1('C~ ln p;:iy :l(cnt~d c\prno;cs in llw el-fnl (!f tolkrlinn. 

\Vorh 
904-589-4783 

Murabella owners Assoc Inc 
101 W Positano 
SaintAugustlne, FL 32092-4787 

SUBTOTAL 
TAX 
AMT. PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

10:06AM 

10:35AM 

110.00 

$110.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$110.00 

$110.00 

I 1i,·kh\- ;1,-1,11"'\ kdµ,. 1!1 · ·.:01i,t01d"'~ ,-,,m1•ktu•11 , •I' .•!1 ,, ·n i.-.-~ i-·1Hk1,·,1. 
;on•l -l~!\"c' !" p:ty lhi: '"'~"I ,,.1'-l<<"• "' 'l''''·ii1~.l ,th•\~' 



~Turner 
Ill Pest 
r:iControl 

10/9/2018 

[129708] 

Turnbull Creek CCD 
475 WTown Pl Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

1111!0 ' 10:08AM 

r: . -
•.,U (! ;_: 

CPCM Commercial Pest Control - Monthly Service 

Jfohuirc~ om-a;m<ling ,w..:r JO d;iy' from the 1!J(c of ~<:TY kt m:1y be ~uhitct lo a Lill' kl' 
uf the !hs\:r uf l .5';i rcr month CIW.i· pel' yc1ll"l M the m:1~imum :1llowcd by fow. 
CU~lo111<:r :1g.1ctS !O pay ;H:"tflll•d (':l:[JCIJ.'i~S in !h~ ~\"('Ul u[" colkcliOJI. 

[129708] 904-589-4783 

Murabella Owners Assoc Inc 
101 W Posltano 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-4787 

1/,,l~iG 
10:06AM 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

AMT. PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

Error 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

75.00 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

$75.00 

I hc•!•l•~ a<l,11••\'. kd~,- ll1•' ,;.1j,f;1.-l••t;. <'••mpkc;,,u ••I .11l ,,.!\ 11 l''- 1-·1n\u\·,L 
:•mf "'.'l.:1.' h• I'·'~ 111,' ,·"·-\ »! ·~·111,,., ;I' ··j'•.">iii~·,! :th"'' 



Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Biii To 

Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 WestTown Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

352333 
2/1/2019 

Net 30 
3/3/2019 
February 2019 Fees 

E~l11fG1'l'li~~rL•ialt:l&tiilWifff8f8J~"~!f4{ij11fliJJ§!~!;lflJf;flt~li~~1fll~ 
Facility Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 5, 107.08 I 5, 107.08 
Facility Attendants Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,459.17 i ,459.17 
Field Operations Manager Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4,334.58 4,334.58 
Pool Maintenance Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 1,227.42 1,227.42 
Janitorial Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 755.33 755.33 
Facility Monitor Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 2,394.76 2,394.76 
Common Grounds & Facility Services for Turnbull Creek C.D.D. Amenity Center 1 4, 120.00

1 
4,120.00 

Pet-Waste Station Management 1 1,525.00 1,525.00 

~~:=-~~m D~r:=t:~------------···-·---------------- _ • ------- ---·-------- ··------1- ... ·------~oa.~~J _______ ~~33 
Thank you for your business. 

2>11 
Total $21,131.67 



WEBWATCHDDGS 
SURVEILLANCE CAMERA SYSTEMS 

I Hargrove Grade Suite IA 
Palm Coast, Fl 32137 

(386) 957-9339 
(866) 896-9055 Fax 

www.WebWatchdogs.net 
Web Watchdogs@gmail.com 

Florida Contractor License #ES12000771 

On Site Service Call- Fix Camera 

Description 

,, !.-'-' 
, l._ '-' 

.. -:-. .··->: •>. i"· .~····· <-,-,--- ...... --.--: ...... ·.·.· ....... . 

Invoice 
Date Invoice# 

5/23/2018 5039 

Murabella 
101 W. Positano Ave 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

Qty Rate Amount 

150.00 150.00 

Subtotal $150.00 
,: ·- = __ :-' _·,":_o) . .-}/Y: ~ R?ttt::11:-d~}N.!lIT~9'. ()_n ,Gan_1~ra)?_~s_,_ ~b()r_:~cl_fy}\llPJD_(!nt _:_:_.- :,·_.:: \ ~ ::-' .;-_··:',>::- ·-

_:,_AJ_~-Pr<>4µSts __ ~I! ·*aj:i:aµt~,d tOi __ lY:C'.11"_,fro=~:_g_~t~_pf_pufc~!lSe, ·If .a:P_f~~-_U.~(i!> _q~fe_c![v~_ ~~,\vHI. :'. -_ ,_ _______________ __, 
.· ;,> >t~p_ajf/lr_-r~pljl~~ i~, :Th~ f P4p~i~g ~itlJ~~iqps _ _y_?if pi~ pf~Q}iC.t, -}".'at:r_~ty:_:A~#~ ,~r_d_ p~, :: _-: ,._: Sales Tax (0.0%) 
:,·:_;_~~ttlv.i¥~tc},~_J:)J?lW~t-~~Vt_.Ptl~f._~Pp.~9v_a_Lfr9_~-.o .. ~r.te9h.aj_C_~1-.~-~pp91t_:ciep~I\~·)~a?:i.~~--::_._:.1------------------" 
c:a'~~~,:-by;B~tu.1f:_:~~µ .. ~ .Qq0~-~~:-Yti.~£ls. :1ig,hfltin.g_ -~il:~th,er_~-~H\ll',.~Y-~n15:JD~~--P~-~~-, ~Y: 
_'·-".Bf-d~l~;· -:N~&P* r~_I~_~_e,~ _i_s_s_ueS. -in,V9!Yirig·~_Cl_~.r .irt~~-f!l~_t _·~_ep'ic:e.-ProVid~r_ ;o_ .. e:_::1i~Vi ,_ipP_?~Wi '.·:·_ :~ _ 

$0.00 

Total $150.00 

~4r0g~;~f. 4it~lll:~~-Pf9Yi,9:~_r;:~tc_.) )V¥r~ty-:§:~_fyi~·f:_ C_~~--wiILR~- ~ddr~S~-~4-W~t-~, _aJ~~ A~it4rte 1------------------< · · -- · · · · · ·- · .. frame:·· · · · · -- · Payments/Credits $0.00 

Aft_i~;~, Y~a!\o_~is_i4_~.'.orth~:Yt0.8JitY~--:if_~q·1_· .~}#eQ·d~4)_~ W_e- ~u_:-~-~~~-~~~iQ'~up_p_~!i·th~' Prq_d~,cf~t 1----------------
~c; __ S_tf!Q_~,ard:rep_~~· lab_.o_rr~~~ (~llfreiltlY. ~~:9 ,p~r .. ~_ollr:-~µtll ~ _hCnir_S) p_ll}~ P~rts)_ if-ipjJl_i_9b1e1_:

-of-Dhone teclmicai siil:i-OOrtfor.-$65 .. 00/hour.-Out Ofwarr~!i~ahs. ~e-_iUaranteed for 30 d~Y_S. Balance Due $150.00 



Future Horizons, Inc. 
403 North First Street 
P0Box1115 
Hastings, FL 32145-1115 

Voice: 800-682-1187 
Fax: 904-692-1193 

Turnbull Creek COO 
c/o GMS, LLC 
475 Wes!Town Place, Suite 114 
SI. Augustine, FL 32145 

Check/Credit Memo No: 

INVOICE 
Invoice Number: 57280 
Invoice Date: 
Page: 

Jan 31, 2019 
1 

Aquatic Weed 
Control Services 

Aquatic Weed Control seNices within 
Turnbull creek for the month of January, 

2019 

Subtotal 

Sales Tax 

Freight 

Total Invoice Amount 

Payment/Credit Applied 

Overdue invoices are subject to finance charges. 

645.00 645.00 

645.00 

645.00 



Governmental Management Services, LLC 
1001 Bradford Way 
Kingston, TN 37763 

Bill To: 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
475 WestTown Place 
Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Description 

Management Fees "February 2019 /·31·SllJ•3i1 
Information Technology" February 2019 l·~l·.513 • 351 
Dissemination Agent Services" February 20191· 3 I ·51.3 · !>O 
Office Supplies!• Jl·51} · 51 
Postage 1.;,1·51~ • 42 
Copies !·"!>\·51'i ·<IZ~ 
Telephone l·~/.,)1'3 ·'ii 

Hours/Qty 

Total 

Invoice 

Invoice#: 246 
Invoice Date: 211119 

Due Date: 211/19 
Case: 

P.O. Number: 

Rate Amount 

3,750.00 3,750.00 
133.33 133.33 

83.33 83.33 
20.90 20.90 
14.52 14.52 

232.50 232,50 
29.60 29.60 

$4,264.18 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $4,264.18 



Sold 
to 

\ccount 
'URN BULL 

THIBAUL rs ELECTRICAL SERVICE, INC. 
P.O. BOX 4398 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32085 

(904) 829-6886 

Ship 
to 

TURNBULL CREEK CDD 
101 W POS!TANO AVE 

Service Calls 

ST. AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

P.O. Num Ship Via 

REPLACED BALLAST AND LAMPS IN TENNIS COURT LIGHTS 
REWIRED 2 LIGHTS 
REPLACED 2 FUSES AT BOTIOM OF POLE 
TECH KEVIN 2/4/19 

Qlli!fili1y Description 
3 lOOOW MH BALLAST 
3 !OOW MH LAMP 
2 20A FUSE 

10 HIGH TEMP WIRE 
20 HIGH TEMP WIRENUTS 
1 LIFT RENTAL 

Ship Date Terms 
Net 30 

\BORCOMM 5.SHR Commercial Labor 

Invoice: 

"'<"<•·•······,~·-,,, .. 

Unit 
Price 

108.18 
44.66 
9.95 
0.85 
0.75 

403.63 
100.00 

Subtotal 

Total 

Invoice 
Date 

2/7/19 

28840 

£'Qgg 
1 

Extended 
Price 

324.54 
133.98 
19.90 
8.50 

15.00 
403.63 
550.00 

1,455.55 

$1,455.55 



{f) 
Advanced 
Disposal 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW 
7580 PH!UPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE Fl 32256 

RETURN SERVICE REQUESTED 

Pay By Phone: 1-877-720-1583 
Phone P!N: 2020022290000 

Advanced Disposal ls a company bringing fresh ideas and 

solutions to a clean environment How can we further help 
your business or home become greener and c!e<iner? Visit 
us al www.AdvancedDisposal.com. 

OOOQ86 000000136 

h1h•1lnll•ll'h"l'hl•ll1llh'"1 11h'"111nl"l'n"1'1lhl 
TURNBULL CREEK COO 

= ~~" 

Should you have questions about charges, please see the 
back of this invoice. call your service representative or go to 
www_AdvancedDisposa!.com. 

475 W TOWN PL STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Account Information 
Account Number 
Site Number 
Invoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW002229 
0000 

February 28, 2019 
PW0000064114 

1 Account Summarv 
Previous Balance 
Payments/Adjustments 
Current Invoice Amount 

$765.93 
-$765.93 
$765.93 

Amount Due 
Due Date 

$765.93 
Upon Re-ceipt 

Invoice Breakdown 
Current 
30 days - past due 
60 days - past due 
90 days - past due 

$765.93 
$0.00 
$0.00 
$0.00 

It's easy being Green ... sign up 
for ebill and auto pay a! 

hltp:llwww.AdvarieedOlsposel.com/bi!lpay 

Contact Us 
{904) 783-7000 

Thank you for your business! 

Previous Balance 
02/15119 LOCKBOXAUTOMATED 

Payments and Adjustments 

CUSTOMER PO~ 0 

$765.93 
-$765.93 

-$765.93 

TURNBULL CREEK COD (0001) 

100 W POS!TANO AVE ST AUGUSTINE. Fl 
1-33·572 -~t.t'I 

5'-f 
Description .R.eference Unit Price Amount 

1.00 - 6.00YO:COMM Fl TRASH (001) 

02126/19 FUEL SURCHARGE 

02/28/19 ENVIRONMENTAL FEE 

02/28/19 TRASH STANDARD 

SERV1tE: 
03f01/19-03/31/19 

SC50562 

SC50561 

1.00- 0.50YD:COMM Rl RECYCLING SINGLE STREAM (002) 

1.00 

1.00 

1.00 

02/28119 FUEL SURCHARGE-NF SC50584 1.00 

02/28/jg ENVIRONMENTAL FEE-NF SC50583 1.00 

02/28119 TRASl-iSTANDARD 1.00 

SERVICE - NT: 

03101/19-03131/19 

st Jcih"' So"th Co~E CE IVIE 

n FEB2~2fi19 ~ 
How to Pay Your sot--------· 

649.12 

Pay by Phone 

62.44 

109.66 

457.00 

4.69 

6.24 

26.00 

82.44 

109.68 

457.00 

4.69 

6.24 

26.00 

32.46 

Online Bill Pay 
Great for regular paymenls 

Pay by Mail • 
Best for sending a regular check Good for a one time payment 

Visit www.advanceddisposal.com/bl!!pay 
to enroll in online bill pay methods. 

With the Advanced Disposal on!lne bill 
payment system. you are able to: 
• Make a one-time payment 

• Setup your account for automatic 
recurring payments 

lf you would Uke assistance, please con la ct 
/us at 1 ·800..355-2108 and we will be happy 
to assist you !n ge!ting set up, 

@Advaneed Dil!po:sa! 

ADVANCED DISPOSAL 
ST JOHNS COUNTY - PW 
7550 PHU..IPS HWY 
JACKSONVILLE FL 32250 

Please Send AU Correspondence to Above Address 

. 

Please mall your check made payable to 
Advanced Disposal to address listed below. 

Please do not send correspondence to this 
address. 

P!ease assist us by inc!udinD the 
reml~nce portion {the perforated bottom 
section of your Invoke) along w!th your 
check or money order to ensure your 
payment Is posted quickly and accutale\y. 

Call 1-877-720-1583 to make your payment 
by phone. 

To ensure fastest service, please have your 
Phone PIN ready, which oan be found at 
\he top of your invoice. 

We accept MasterCard, Visa, American 
Express and Discover. An automa!ed vo!ce 
service wll1 process your paymen!. Th ls 
option is Ideal for making single payments. 

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WITH PAYMENT Printed on recycled paper@ 

D Please check box for address change 
and print new address. on reverse side. 

Due Date: Upon Receipt 

Customer Billing Address: 
IF PAl1NG BY CREDIT CARO, FU our eaow. CHECK CAAO\ISIHG FOR!'.O.YMENT 

TURNBULL CREEK COD 
475 WEST TOWN PLACE 
SUITE #114 

CAflOHUl•B~R 

51ot/Al\IR~ 

ACCOUNT# 

PW002229 

INVOICE TOTAL 

$765.93 

AMO......-rPAIO 

S<;P.tlATE 

INVOICE# 

PW0000064114 

BALANCE DUE 

$765.93 

OVISA 

D MASTER CARD 

D AMERICAN EXP. 

0 D!SCOVER 

AMT. ENCLOSED 

ST AUGUSTINE, FL 32092 

Remit Payment To: 
(Please do not S81ld CASH via mail) 

Advanced Disposal 
St Johns County - PW 
PO BOX 7 43019 
ATLANTA GA 30374-3019 

1l11 fl!1 111(• 111 "111J.lliJlll•!l• 1l1!111flllll'lllfl111hllllhl 

PW 002229 0000 022819 0000064114 00076593 00076593 8 



~ 
~, 
Advanced 
Disposal 

TURNBULL CREEK COD 
475 W TOWN Pl STE 114 
ST AUGUSTINE FL 32092-3649 

Current Charges {Continued) 

Date Description 

02128119 
02128/19 

SlTETOTAL 

CADM!N FEE 

COMPLIANCE AND 

BUSINESS IMPACT 

CHARGE 

St Johns South Comm FF 

Reference 

SC51364 

SC51365 

Current Charges 
Amount Due 

PW 1902201001 Jxt-1373-0000()0136 

Account Information 

Account Number 

Site Number 
lnvoice Date 
Invoice Number 

PW002229 
0000 

February 28, 2019 
PW0000064114 

Page 3 of 3 

Q!l< Unit Price Amount 
718.51 

1.00 7.00 7.00 

1.00 38.16 38.16 

45.16 2.26 

$765.93 
$765.93 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Streel, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
650.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

February 22, 2019 
Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 

Bill Number 105680 
Billed through 01/31/2019 

475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

General counsel' 
TURNBL 00001 lLK 

QECEIVEn n FEB 2'.i 20i9 u 
BY: ------ / ·31·51"3 ·315 

15 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 
01/02/19 JLK Conference call with chair and DM on various CDD issues; draft and transmit 

letter to HOA and update HOA chart; review and disseminate revenue sharing 
provisions; review operational contracts; confer regarding employment 
structures and disseminate information on same. 

01/04/19 JLK Draft ancient city soccer agreement; confer regarding advertisements. 

01/08/19 JLK Conference call with HOA attorney regarding covenants and restrictions; review 
ancient city agreement and confer with DM on same; review streetlight e-mails 
and requests; review FB posts; review updates to covenants; conference call 
with DM regarding various operational concerns and questions. 

01/09/19 JLK Transmit HOA chart and update same; begin work on ancient city contract and 
streetlight review; draft HOA letter. 

01/10/19 JLK Conference call with HOA attorney and update transmission and chart related to 
covenants on same. 

01/17/19 JLK Draft license agreement for cycling race; draft license agreement for Sk; confer 
with HOA rep regarding covenants; confer with DM regarding employment 
practices and draft summary of same. 

01/17/19 LMF Update swim team agreement with Fighting Turtes. 

01/18/19 MGC Draft letter to Murabella Owners' Association regarding proposed amendments 
to covenants; review covenants, proposed language, and emails in connection 
with same; correspond with Kilinski regarding same. 

01/18/19 JLK Review/edit fighting turtles agreement; confer regarding social media 
information with DM; conference call with chair and DM regarding meeting 
information; finalize review and drafting of HOA letter and covenants feedback. 

01/18/19 JLK Continue research on ADA related issues; confer with insurance representatives 
on various ADA related issues; continue drafting model agreement for district 
dissemination. 

01/18/19 LMF Update swim team agreement with Fighting Turtles; prepare request for 

2.20 hrs 

0.90 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

1.20 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

1.40 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

1.30 hrs 

1.60 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.90 hrs 



Turnbull Creek CDD - General Bill No. 105680 Page 2 

======================================================================================= 
proposals for amenity management. 

01/23/19 JLK Research regarding public records information and confer with DM on same; 
draft 5k license agreement; draft bike agreement. 

01/25/19 JLK Research and draft updated rules of procedure; research and update FEMA 
procurement documents for debris removal services. 

01/29/19 JLK 

01/31/19 CGS 

Draft fighting turtles agreement and disseminate same. 

Monitor proposed legislation which may impact district. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Fiore, Lydia M. - Paralegal 
Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILUNG SUMMARY 

Stuart, Cheryl G. 
Kilinski, Jennifer L. 
Fiore, Lydia M. - Paralegal 
Collazo, Mike 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

0.30 hrs 
11.90 hrs 

1.60 hrs 
1.30 hrs 

0.30 hrs 
11.90 hrs 

1.60 hrs 
1.30 hrs 

355 /hr 
260 /hr 
125 /hr 
300 /hr 

355 /hr 
260 /hr 
125 /hr 
300 /hr 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 

1.40 hrs 

0.10 hrs 

0.70 hrs 

0.30 hrs 

$3,790.50 

$106.50 
$3,094.00 

$200.00 
$390.00 

$3,790.50 

$3,790.50 

$106.50 
$3,094.00. 

$200.00 
$390.00 

$3,790.50 

$3,790.50 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys an9 Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Slr0e~ Ste. 300 
P ,0. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850222. 7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 · 

Monthly Meeting 
TURNBL 00101 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

February 22, 2019 

01/08/19 JLK Travel to and from and attend board meeting. 

Total fees for this matter 

DISBURSEMENTS 
Travel 

Travel - Meals 

Total disbursements forthis matter 

MAillR SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL DISBURSEMENTS 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Bill Number 105681 
01/31/2019 

~~~!~'" 
BY:. _________ _ 

/.;~/·513·'315' 
15 

$1,500.00 

102.55 

11.69 

$114.24 

$1,500.00 

$114.24 

$1,614.24 

$1,500.00 

$114.24 

$1,614.24 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



Hopping Green & Sams 
Attorneys and Counselors 

119 S. Monroe Street, Ste. 300 
P.O. Box 6526 

Tallahassee, FL 32314 
850.222.7500 

================================= STATEMENT ================================= 

Turnbull Creek CDD 
Governmental Management Services, LLC 
c/o District Manager 
475 W. Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Comcast Litigation 
TURNBL 00115 JLK 

FOR PROFESSIONAL SERVICES RENDERED 

February 22, 2019 

01/22/19 JLK Review order and confer with staff on same; confer with Eldred. 

Total fees for this matter 

MATTER SUMMARY 

Kilinskl, Jennifer L. 1.10 hrs 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS MATTER 

BILLING SUMMARY 

Killnskl, Jennifer L. 1.10 hrs 

TOTAL FEES 

TOTAL CHARGES FOR THIS BILL 

Biii Number 105682 
Billed through 01/31/2019 

260 /hr 

260 /hr 

/"3/·51'3·315 
JS 

1.10 hrs 

$286.00 

$286.00 

$286.00 

$286.00 

$286.00 

$286.00 

$286.00 

Please include the bill number on vour check. 



Invoice Date 3/1/2019 -~·:)'fC)tC~lsur~~J; 
Invoice# 131295584282 

Biii To 

1707 Townhurst Dr. 
Houston TX 77043 
(800) 858-POOL (7665) 
www,poolsure.com 

_;_··.·· ·.··•··· .. ·.···£5 .. ~···~·~ 
Turnbull Creek COD 

Net20 

3/2112019 

13MUR100 

Shipl:O ·....:2_· , ~ ··. ............ ·.· .. ·. 

Jeff Branch 
475 West Town Place Turnbull Creek COD 

I· 33·572·Ylo5 Suite 114 101 E Positano Ave 
St Augustine FL 32092 

Item ID 
WM-CHEM-BASE 

Fuel Surcharge 

~emittance Slip 

Customer 
13MUR100 

Invoice# 
131295584282 

--
'3 

1111111111111111111111111111 
1':l;1')0hk1Vt'JA? 

Saint Augustine FL 32092 

· ~ i:._l-c<_;_ Des\!ription · ..... -,--.. <·.•.• ~ 7:-c 
Water Management S"asonal Billing Rate 

Fuel/Environmental Transit Fee 

~E~~I~~~ '-· 1-~ ·'·· ·; ill'" i ~ I '··" •- · ,•.I· 

BY'-

Amount Due 

Amount Paid 

Qty 

Make Checks Payable To 

Pootsure 
PO Box 55372 
Houston, TX 77255-5372 

41 

Units 

1 ea 

1 ea 

Total 
Amount Due 

$83113 

Amount 

792.51 

38.62 

831.13 
$831.13 



Facility Name: 
Facility Address: 

Billing Address; 

Contact & 
Phone: 

-· 
Reason for call: 

.----

SoutheastFitness 
REPAIR 

-------~Eq~u~ip~m~e~n=t R~p~~~-& Maintenance 

14476 Duval Place West, Suite 208 •Jacksonville, fl 32218 
Office: 904.683.1439 • Fax: 904.683.1624 

southeastfitnessrepair@comcast.net 

www.southeastfitnessrepair.com 

Murabe!la Amenity Center 

c/o Turnbull Creek 101 West Positano Avenue St. 
Augustine, Florida 32092 

c/o Turnbull Creek 101 West Positano Avenue St. 

Augustine, Florida 32092 

2 SINGLE POLE P20 KEY PADS. 

EVALUATE ALL EQUIPMENT WITH MARK. 

MARK 904-940-1157 

Description Part# Part Cost 
TRAVEL 1- 60 MILES: TRAVEL 1- 60 MILES 65.00 

LABOR PER HOUR 1 TECH: LABOR PER HOUR 60.00 

1 TECH 

EXPEDITED SHIPPING: OVER NIGHT OR EXPEDITED 37.00 

2ND/3RD DAY SHIPPING SHIPPING 

PRECOR - P20 - SINGLE POLE TOGGLE: 40077131 35.00 

PRECOR - P20 - SINGLE POLE TOGGLE 

1-:-c·· 
Comments: 

Technician: ROBERT PETERKIN 

Thank you for your business. 

Invoice# 102830 

Date: 15-Feb-2019 

Payment is due within 30 days of 
invoice date. 

QTY 

1.00 

1.50 

1.00 

2.00 

Parts Total 

Tax 
Balance 

/·33·572 .c,.31 
12-L{ 

Total 

65.00 

90.00 

37.00 

70.00 

262.00 

0.00 ·-----1 
262.00 



Ira Turner 
l'J1IPest 
r.li Control 

[129708] 

T urnbul! Creek cco 
475 WTown Pl Ste 114 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

DATE: 
ORDER: 

; 

2112/2019 

5645485 
--------·---------·-------------·------------

[129708] 904-589-4783 

Murabella Owners Assoc lnc 
101 W Positano 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-4787 

m~rttm~JJ}~i1Tu~~~·r~~1~~~~•11t~4i~U~l•jfil.~~•t1r1~~~~~~•~ttB 
2112/2019 09:42 AM 09:42 AM 

~~~~b~~~~~~tM&1~~-~~~~~~if4~'f~~"tWi~~~?f~~~{1~~:;;~~%\l:&~~W.1Wli~~~~~1®~tr~ it,,,Z·~~ .. t,,Wf~JJ,.');'Jf<:?2.·~h'2.,_®~;!i&.mi;=~J.~ ... .§ .. _ -"~~~';;JJ)..&llf~"""'-'2=-~..SJs~~,;:'°"''""J,,,,JJ.'"".,;,,"~"--%-;,J>_..J_.;:.J;_.~;,,":~Ji.':h.Y"-"2.><<..""1.~b"'iii£.t~~o.-~iG~k .. ~o.;:-c.<:.'.TI.~~€.J~;;;lk<'<,;_MJJ!&W..!W\li 
NET30 2/12/2019 10:16AM 

c----=.·----~ ·-~=-~------=i k~~g,~+:-.~_:i..J~~~~~~~_,e;-;~#~~~1t~~~ :;;-,.~~-::*'~,·~~~±t~J%1ITJJ1.~'fvE~<ifJ?@~:?N~;r-@~4'~<>~~* ~~.£~1~; .. ~~~-
' 

CPCM Commercial Pest Control - Monthly Service 

!;,;!, 11.(' nl1\<' .. u1<11.1~ '''-\'I '.'.I ,b;·; linm 1i\c' ;l;•!c 1•) ''n ic·..: •ll;t·· !•.· 't1\:.k~\ 1,, :1l1!; ; ... ,. 

>E. lh? k<,,-1 ui I .~ •• ; i~:, >lllll\!h; h'.-: 0-~· ·'"-';in"!' tk i;\;,\im1:in ,1:i"" ~,1 1>:. j,1~>.. 
l·,hl·>!\'CI" .!;.' '·' :• !c;. -~~ :ir•:nn: ~,;;;;fl<~ ill lhl' '''d:I .,:· ..:ull:cli•_•,L 

];,., ,,\,; 

, •. ! - .. , '- . 

l'LFISI': n; i·lm\l llll\ l"{li("J·: 

110.00 

SUBTOTAL $110.00 

TAX $0.00 

AMT.PAID $0.00 

TOTAL $110.00 

AMOUNT DUE $110.00 

- 1.-,J." n, - "'i E<l· •. .-.I 
· 1!! ',I-,--



[129708] 

Turnbull Creek CCD 
475 WTown Pl Ste 114 
Sain! Augustine, FL 32092-3649 

904-589-4783 

MurabeHa Owners Assoc Inc 
101 W Positano 
Saint Augustine, FL 32092-4787 

~~~Jr~~~)'Ji~~-·~i1ZlJJt~~~ill};~~~.wl~~~tfiffrfK~}!fti_itll~~{itr~~~tJ!~tl~1{Eilmi~4:~ 
NET 30 2/1212019 10:16 AM 1·--·- ···- -·---------·--·----·--· -··· --------- ·- ........ ··------ -- ---- -- - -- --- -i 

! . . I 
~~-~jftmlf-i-~:.:~~?jl~'Wlmtii,~l'.frlr~l~i!l~~~~1£iliJI~~~-~?l~lB~1t;u~1i\a 

CPCM Commercial Pest Control - Monthly Seivice 

L 

SUBTOTAL 

TAX 

AMT.PAID 

TOTAL 

AMOUNT DUE 

TECHNICIAN SIGNATURE 

Error 
CUSTOMER SIGNATURE 

] );,;!.<n"·· 1111- 1 •111."' ~· l"!\:tli 1ih' ;l;1t.· ";"'!'kc 11\in- !1~ _,u\ik•t h• :i L1i,· t"• ! b. · ; •· ·• !.-.!·. >l •\; ',,·1.-·· ··q !,-,. ; :-H --- i., 

75.00 

$75.00 

$0.00 

$0.00 

$75.00 

$76.00 

, "' 1h.~ k<•d ,,( ! .. ~·~ j'l:t r'd r";'n "1th;- m.1,mn:n-, -·~'.,,.,· ... J h\ 1'1"' , .1 ti• , 1 -· ., 'i'' ... ,,, 

!. ___ -----.. ---~~~~~~,~~-·•_>=,_·.·_~·,.:~_,·,_"_'·~_T--( '~~-~~~:~:~~~:~~,-····-.:i:_1 ·~-,:~:·~t.i~-~:~£-~.~ !·: l '-\ \ 1: l{ ( } \ l . I· 111;-.; l ". \ t l--~~-:_I_:~---· ·----------.. -----·-----·--~~------·---.-- _ 



Vesta,,, 

Vesta Property Services, Inc. 
245 Riverside Avenue 
Suite 250 
Jacksonville FL 32202 

Bill To 

Turnbull Creek, C.D.D. 
c/oGMS, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite 114 
St. Augustine FL 32092 

Billable Expenses 
L. Erasmus - Gate; Gas for blower 'Rlil 
L. Erasmus - Amazon; Parts for office chair 05 
L. Erasmus - Korner Supply; PVC glue, bolts, nuts & washers \<.'i::. 
L. Erasmus - Amazon; Demon Wp s.E.ider spra~ 
L. Erasmus - Amazon; Toro valve 'R'\oi!.... 
M. lnsel - Constant Contact; Constant Contact receiptc>5 
L. Erasmus - Amazon; SR Smith seat belt~<;<.. 
Total Billable Expenses 

Invoice 

Invoice# 
Date 

Terms 
Due Date 
Memo 

352760 
1131/2019 

Net30 
212812019 
Pass Thru Jan 

Total 

7.25 
15.95 
24.86 
33.98' 
35.88 
70.00 

110.44 
298.36 

$298.36 



Welcome to GATE 
Store 111224 
3tli i Int Galt Prl::wy 
St.Augustine 
Florida 32092 
984-948-584.3 

Receipt #84342 
12/28/2818 
113:23 

Pump Gallons Price 
22 3.325 $ 2.17•J 

Prodt1ct: Re9-Un1t:oad 
TOTAL FUEL $ 7.25 

TOTAL SALE . 7. 25 
SALE - Card~~"' 

AX Ace ti/ -
*·A:·k."),••!(-k*:l:'A·'k-A·2955 

Refer #0EH:J8ti249 
Batch #959 
Sequence #8144 
Appr~ova1 #53:3324 

Thank you for 
Choosing GATE! 



Amazon.com - Order 112-3533419-9107452 

Details for Order #112-3533419-9107452 
Print this page for your records. 

Order Placed: January 8, 2019 
Amazon.com order number: 112-3533419-9107452 
Order Total: $15.95 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
1 of: DOZYANT Gas Lift Cylinder, Office Chair Gas Lift Cylinder 
Replacement,Hydraulic Pneumatic Shock Piston Heavy Duty (450 lbs) 
Universal Size Fits Most Executive Chairs, Highest End Class 4 
Sold by: Dozy Ant (seller omfi!e) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

Payment information 

Pagel oft 

Price 
$15.95 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 2966 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 

Item(s) Subtotal: $15.95 
Shipping & Handling: $5.99 

Free Shipping: -$5.99 

101 W POSITANO AVE 
Total before tax: $15.95 

Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Grand Tota1e.0 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summarv. 

Conditions of Use/ Privacy Notice© 1996-2019, Amazon.com, Inc. or its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/refkppx_ od _ dt_ b __print invoice?ie=U... 1/8/2019 



11221201910:18 AM Salas Receipt #109083 
Slq-e-: 1 

Korner Supply LLC 
8430 CR13 North 

CElsh!er: 
Saint Augustine, Flcr!de-. 32092, 

Item#-
13841128·--~ 

FIRE ANT KILLER<: 
304 
3/816 X4 HEX BOL 

5617 
3/8-16 GALV HEX N 

50722 
7116 LOCK WASHE 

16810746 

10 S0.99 

10 S0.19 

10 $0.13 

S3.15 

S9.-90 

$1.90 

51.30 

$3.15 
J:'!~_CEM.§~I-~f .... 

· ------s·u·b!Ofat: - · "'s23.J4· 
LOcal Sales Tax 6.5 % Tax: + S1.52 

~ECEIPT TOTAL: $24.HS 

Credit Card; S24.86 
Vtsa 

Thanks ftr shopping wilh t.Jsl 

1111111Ill~11111111/l lllll lllll llll llll 
109089 

K•JRNEI; SVPl't Y 
f;JJ(• COlJ11TY RD llN 

SAINT AUGUifl, FL 32092 
·JW>IU00062 

Q!;~l0!9 IW:li 
O:REOJT CARO 

AME\ SALE 
Codi 
lhp Cod: 
AIO: 
ATC: 
AAQC: 
SEQ#; 
Baldi#: 
Trilll #; 
i\pPfU''<i COO,: 
TRAH!: ID: 
En!r)· 11tih>d 
itide; 

SAlE AMOUNT 

THArW. YOU 

XXXXXXXW~2966 
A~ER!CAN E>JilESS 
AOGOOOOOl5010ao1 

OIHO 
BAF07R9DB9f8588 

6 
5 
1 

B581H 
OIJ6651995-08J27t 

<lip Read 

-~ ... 

CllSTONl'R COPY 



Amazon.com - Order 112-6210752-9584251 

amazon.com· 
"'-~' 

Details for Order #112-6210752-9584251 
Print this page for your records. 

Order Placed: January 17, 2019 
Amazon.com order number: 112-6210752-9584251 
Order Total: $33.98 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
2 of: Syngenta 74819 Demon WP Water Soluble Pest Control Insecticide, 12 
Envelopes of4 Packets of9.5g Containing Four 9.5 Gram 
Sold by: WeSeHDlrect (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 

Page 1of1 

Price 
$16.99 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 2966 

Item(s) Subtotal: $33.98 
Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Total before tax: $33.98 
Estimated tax to be collected: $0.00 

Grand Total,;$~ 
~ 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Conditions of Use I privacy Notice© 1996~20191 Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affiliates 

https:/ /www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/rei=ppx _ od _ dt_ b _print_invoice?ie= ... 1/1712019 



Amazon.com- Order 112-5053329-3924241 

amazon.com· ....__., 

Details for Order #112-5053329-3924241 
Print this page for your records. 

Order Placed: January 16, 2019 
Amazon.com order number: 112-5053329-3924241 
Order Total: $35.88 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
1 of: Toro 250 Valve P-Type NPT Female Valve with Flow Control, 1" 
Sold by: Amazon.corn Servfces, Inc 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSlTANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
FREE Shipping 

Payment information 

Pagel ofl 

Price 
$33.69 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 2966 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 

Item(s) Subtotal: $33.69 
Shipping & Handling: $7 .21 

Free Shipping: -$7.21 

101 W POSITANO AVE 
Total before tax: $33.69 

Estimated tax to be collected: $2.19 SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Grand Tota~ 
To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Condlt!oos of Use ! Privacy Notice© 1996-2019, Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affiliates 

https://www.amazon.com/gp/css/summary/print.html/ref.=oh_aui_pi_o01_?ie=UTF8&orde... 1116/2019 



Vesta 
Attn.: ASG ASG Vesta Properties 
245 Riverside Ave. Suite 250 
jacksonville, FL 32202 
us 
904-940-1157 

Thank you for your payment! 

Payment - Credit Card - 2669 

Payment Receipt 
for January 24, 2019 

Today's Date: January 24, 2019 

Payment Date: January 24, 2019 

Payment Method: American Express (last 4 digits: 2669) 

User Name: murabella1 

Amounts shown may reflect sales tax which is applicable in certain areas. 

Note you can continue to view payment receipts online. Log into your Constant Contact account, click 
theMy Account link in the upper right hand corner of the Home page, and choose the View Payment 
Receipts option. 

You may also use the Opt In/Out of Payment Receipt E-Mails link on the Mv Account page to opt out of 
receiving payment receipt emails in the future. 

We appreciate your business. 
Best Regards, 
Constant Contact Billing 
1601 Trapelo Road, Suite 329 -Waltham, MA 02451 



Amazon.com - Order 112-9906837-3384202 

amazon.co11r 
"'--'" 

Details for Order #112-9906837-3384202 
Print this page for your records. 

Order Placed: January 16, 2019 
Amazon.com order number: 112-9906837-3384202 
Order Total: $110.44 

Not Yet Shipped 

Items Ordered 
2 of: S. R. Smith Seat Belt Assembly 
Sold by: Recreation Supply Company (seller profile) 

Condition: New 

Shipping Address: 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping Speed: 
Standard Shipping 

Payment information 

Page 1of1 

Price 
$51.85 

Payment Method: 
American Express I Last digits: 2966 

Item(s) Subtotal: $103.70 

Billing address 
Lourens Erasmus 
101 W POSITANO AVE 
SAINT AUGUSTINE, FL 32092-4787 
United States 

Shipping & Handling: $0.00 

Total before tax: $103.70 
Estimated tax to be collectey$~~\ 

Grand Total:$110.44 J ____ _____../ 

To view the status of your order, return to Order Summary. 

Condjtjons of Use \ Privacy Notice© 1996-2019, Amazon.com, Inc. or Its affiliates 

https://www .amazon.com/gp/css/summary /print.html/re:Foh _ aui_pi_ oOO _ ?ie=UTF8&orde... 1/16/2019 



,Vick~~a.K.~s' 
' St.Johns County)'~r offllections 

February 8, 2019 

Ms. Sarah Sweeting, Recording Secretary 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
475 West Town Place, Suite #114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

Dear Ms. Sweeting: 

As mandated by chapter 189.405(2), Florida Statutes, rather than conducting your own election, you 
requested this office to handle the elections for the Turnbull Creek Community Development District by 
adopting Resolution 2018-04. 

Since you elected for this office to conduct your election, the District's proportionate share of the 
regular election cost shall be paid out of the District's treasury, in accordance with Florida Statutes, 
100.011(4)(a). 

Enclosed is invoice number 2019-11 for conducting the 2018 General Election for the District. For your 
information, no portion of the regular election cost is being charged to the District. The only costs are 
incurred specifically by the District's election being conducted by the Supervisor of Elections Office (i.e. 
additional ballot styles, specific advertising, etc.). 

Please remit payment to: Vicky Oakes, Supervisor of Elections 
4455 Avenue A #101 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 

Thank you for your continued cooperation, and please call me if you have any questions. 

Sincerely, 

uU1-u11vr 
Vicky oles 
Supervisor of Elections 

VO/ew 

4455 Avenue A #101. St. Augustine, FL 32095 • P 904.823.2238 • F 904.823.2249 • http://www.sjcvotes.us 



'! - __ ,-=--,------, 

Viczk~-~a.~e·s·•···; 
·· ... sf.johns County)'~r of E.lections 

Supervisor of Elections 
St. Johns County 
4455 Avenue A #101 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 

Bill To: 

Ms. Sarah Sweeting, Recording Secretary 
Turnbull Creek Community Development District 
c/o Governmental Management Services, LLC 
Town Center One at World Golf Village 
475 West Town Place, Suite #114 
St. Augustine, FL 32092 

DESCRIPTION 

2018 General Election Cost 2,115 Registered Voters 

DATE: 
INVOICE#; 

(Charges are based on ballot order of 50% of registered voters@ $.25 per 
ballot; Y, of that cost is then paid by the district due to the additional ballot 
styles required for the election) 

INVOICE 

February 8, 2019 
2019-11 

AMOUNT 

$132.19 

TOTAL: $132.19 

Make check payable to: 
Vicky Oakes, Supervisor of Elections 
4455 Avenue A #101 
St. Augustine, FL 32095 

/- 3}' 513• L/ ~ 

2c93 

4455 Avenue A #101 •St. Augustine, FL 32095 • P 904.823.2238 • F 904.823.2249 • http://www.sjcvotes.us 



AP300R YEAR-TO-DATE ACCOUNTS PAYABLE PREPAID/COMPUTER CHECK REGISTER 
*** CHECK DATES 01/01/2019 - 02/28/2019 *** TURNBULL CREEK-CAPITAL RESERVE 

BANK B CAPITAL RESERVE FUND 

CHECK VEND# ..... INVOICE •....... EXPENSED TO... VENDOR NAME STATUS 
DATE DATE INVOICE YRMO DPT ACCT# SUB SUBCLASS 

2/28/19 00034 2/19/19 56203 201902 600-53800-61000 
BACKFLOW REPAIRS 

BOB'S BACKFLOW & PLUMBING SERVICES 

TOTAL FOR BANK B 

TOTAL FOR REGISTER 

TURN TURNBULL CREEK BPEREGRINO 

* 

RUN 3/04/19 

AMOUNT 

7,069.00 

7,069.00 

7,069.00 

PAGE 1 

.... CHECK., ... 
AMOUNT # 

7,069.00 000082 



Bob's Backflow & Plumbing Services, Inc. 

6510 Columbia Park Dr., Ste 102 
Jacksonville FL 32258 

Phone# 904-268-8009 Fax# 904-292-4403 

Bill To 

Govemrnentaf Manage~ent Services 
Attn: Murabella CCD 

Invoice Date Invoice# 

2/19/2019 56203 
Invoice 

Job At 

Marabella CDD 
101 W Positano Ave 

475 WestTown Place #114 
St Augustine, FL 32092 

St Augustine, FL 32092 

Please tnake checks payable to Bob's Backflow 

------------------------------------~----~-----------------------~~ ..... ~---~--------------------------~---Please detatch and return top portion with payment 

Bob's Backflov.r & Plumbing ServiceS, Inc. 
6510 Columbia Park Dr. Ste 102 

Jacksonville FL 32258 

P.O. Number Terms Due Date 

Due on re... 2/19/2019 

Serviced Description Quantity Price Each Amount 

2/7/2019 
6' Ames SOOOSS S#: 02698- Fire 
labor 3 Men to replace the existing backftow, flush, test, certify, and 
insulate 
6" Wilkins 375ADA with bypass- New Serial #Y13844 & 4629833 
Spool Piece 
6" Gasket/Flange Kit with Zinc Bolts and Nuts 
Crane Truck Rental 
Insulation: one layer of 3/4" Armaflex pipe and sheet insulation, painted 
with two coats white Armaftex finish and Install aluminum jacket from 
ground up to 12"-14" where space allows. 
Backflow Test Backfiow Test/ Certified and submitted to proper Water 
Utility Provider- PASSED 

' •. -- \ ,, ' hlf\ \ ~ \; ;,> >..: 

Thank you for your business. Please include Invoice# on check or call office to pay 
by Credit Card 

A l ,51}'; interest will be assessed on 
unpaid balances after 30 days. 

3 225.00 675.00 

1 4,849.00 4,849.00 
1 220.00 220.00 
3 25.00 75.00 
1 400.00 400.00 
1 850.00 850.00 

2 0.00 0.00 

Total $7,069.00 

Payments/Credits $0.00 

Balance Due $7,069.00 



COMPANY: Murabella LLC 

St. Johns County Utility Department 
Backflow Device Test Report 

Account# 515577-114371 

BILLING AD[•RESS: c/o 475 West Town Place Suite 1 St Augustine FL 32092 

LOCATION OF ASSEMBLY: 101 West Positano Ave At entrance in St Augustine FL 32092 
bushes-clubhouse 

TYPE OF ASSEMBLY: RP li2l DC 0 PVB 0 SIZE: 6" Water Meter#: 

MANUFACTURER: Wilkins ------- SERIAL#: Y13844 MOQEL: 375ADA 

GAUGE MANUF Midwest 835 Serial# 04072167 TYPE OF SERVICE· Fire 

Check Valve #1 Relief Valve Check Valve #2 Pressure Vacuum Breaker 
... 

0 le~ked 0 leaked opened at: ZA Air inlet: did not open 0 
1'21 closed tight li2l closed tight 

or opened at psi ..... s:.~~?.~?.'..?!?~? .... P ........... W•• O 00 • 00 ~·; O O • oOOO ~ :; ;~. ooO• •HOH•O •• 0 Oo • •• ooOoO 0 • •• •• ••• 00 OHOMUH o• • 000000 •woo oOo oO •••••••••uon.o•••••••••••••••••n•••••n••••••• 

differential pressure acro~s Outlet shut-off valve: OPTIONAL TEST Check valve: leaked 0 

0 leaked li2l closed tight 
differential pressure across 

or held at psi 
check valve 7.3 psi check valve 1.7 psi 

0 cleaned only 0 RV cleaned only 0 cleaned only 0 cleaned only 

Replaced: Replaced: Replaced: Replaced: 
rubber kit 0 RV rubber kit D rubber kit 0 rubber kit 0 
CV assembly 0 RV assembly 0 CV assembly 0 CV assembly 0 

or or or disc, air inlet 0 
disc 0 disc 0 disc 0 disc, CV D 
0-rings 0 diaphram(s) 0 0-rings 0 seat, CV 0 
Seat 0 seat 0 Seat 0 spring, air Inlet 0 
spring 0 spring 0 spring 0 sprint, CV 0 
stem/guide 0 guide 0 stem/guide 0 retainer 0 
retainer 0 0-rings 0 retainer 0 guide 0 
lock nuts 0 Other D Jock nuts 0 o-rings 0 
Other 0 Other 0 Other 0 

differential pressure across Relief valve opened at differential pressure across air inlet psi 

check valve psi psi check valve psi check valve psi 

REMARKS: this replaces old Ames 5000 SN#02698 

I hereby certify that this data is accurate and reflects the proper operation and maintenance of the assembly. Note: All 
repairs shall be completed within ten (10) working days. 

Company Name: Bob's Backflow and Plumbing Service Company Phone#: (904) 268-8009 

Testers Name: Matthew Smith Cert#: V02-17-10852 DATE: 2/7/2019 

Testers Signature: 

THIS ASSEMBLY: 0FAILED 



COMPANY: Mur<bella LLC 

St. Johns County Utility Department 
Backflow Device Test Report 

NAME:~~~S_t_;v~~-A_n_d_e_~_e_n~~~~~~~~~~~ Account# 515577-114371 

BILLING ADDRESS: c/o 475 West Town Place Suite 1 St Augustine FL 32092 

LOCATION OF ASSEMBLY: 101 West Positano Ave on byf'.lass 5#02698 St Augustine FL 32092 

TYPEOFASSEMBU: RP ~ DC 0 PVB 0 SIZE: .75" WaterMeter#: 

MANUFACTURER: Wilkins MODEL: 975XLD SERIAL#: 4629833 
~~~~~~~~~~ 

GAUGE MANUF Midwest 835 Serial# 04072167 TYPE OF SERVICE· Fire Bypass 
. 

Check Valve #1 Relief Valve Check Valve #2 Pressure Vacuum Breaker 

D leaked opened at: 3.9 
D leaked Air inlet: .did not open D 

0 closed tigh' ll2l closed tight 
or opened at or did not open D psi 

•••••Ow••••••••"""""""" 00 oo •• ••oU O•OH•o o o•o.ooOOooOOOOOOoh•ooOOOOHoooooooooooHOOo ••non••••*""••• oo • •• oou 0 •• • ••• •••••••••••• •• • •••• ••oo•n•""""""" """" •••• ••"" o •• H ••••• • • •• 

differential pressure 2cross Outlet shut-off valve: OPTIONAL TEST Check valve: leaked D 

D leaked 0 closed tight 
differential pressure across 

or held at psi 
check valve 8.7 psi check valve 1.9 psi 

D cleaned only D RV cleaned only D cleaned only D cleaned only 

Replaced: Replaced: Replaced: Replaced: 
rubber kit D RV rubber kit D rubber kit D rubber kit D 
cvassembly D RV assembly D CV assembly D CV assembly D 

or or or disc, air inlet D 
disc D disc D disc D disc, CV D 
0-rings D diaphram(s) D 0-rings D seat, CV D 
Seat D seat D Seat D spring, air inlet D 
spring D spring D spring D sprint, CV 0 
stem/guide :::J guide D stem/guide D retainer 0 
retainer 0 0-rings D retainer D guide D 
lock nuts D Other D lock nuts D a-rings D 
Other D Other D Other D 

differential pressure across Relief valve opened at differential pressure across air inlet. _psi 

check valve psi psi check valve psi check valve p~ 

REMARKS: this replaces old Ames 40008 SN# 12196 

I hereby certif( that this data is accurate and reflects the proper operation and maintenance of the assembly. Note: All 
repairs shall be completed within ten (10) working days. 

Company Name: Bob's Backflow and Plumbing Service Companv Phone#: (904) 268-8009 

Testers Name: Matthew Smith Cert#: V02-17-10852 DATE: 2/7/2019 

Testers Signature: JW'~ $,m.d;{ 

THIS ASSEMBLY: 0FAILED 


	Agenda
	IV. Consideration of Proposals for Treating of Ponds
	VII. Discussion of RFP Process for Amenity and Operations Services for Fiscal Year 2020-2023
	VIII. Consideration of Fitness Equipment Proposal
	IX. C. Operation Manager Report
	D. Amenity Manager Report
	X. A. Approval of Minutes of the January 8, 2019 Meeting
	B. Balance Sheet  Statement of Revenues & Expenditures, Month-to-Month Income Statement, Assessment Receipt Schedul
	C. Check Register



